ANNUAL REPORT 2009
% F A FE F K

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A % B A R A A

(Stock Code B2 1X5% : 373)



H &%

HIK
A\ FVE R 28
TR 29
S5 ] 30
HR N SBATBER —E 35
M EE IR 37
#HHEgHRE 47
T ST AR 53
Fr G Whoa R 55
RGN AR R 56
SO BRI R 57
WABS AR I 59
At E) R 60
GEBleneER 61
SR G BB IR M T 64
W2 177
FEYEER 178



28

NEIN<ge

5Eg
) GERTS
LB THEF
By
T THEF
5t
HITESH
A0
HITHEF
HHITHEFH
HRK
B P TES
H f 1
WL A TEE
BEE
Bgor P THEF
Alan Stephen Jones

WL BT EH

HITEES
% St

YWEESE
FSTE
IKEEIE
IRIK
HHLE

Alan Stephen Jones

EREES

Alan Stephen Jones /%
) CHRrS

R SIK

18

E SR

FEERBEIT

HEERAT (B ) A PR A
{5 B 2SR AT A BR A 7]

= IHRERAT (B i) AR 7
RAERAT (i) A R A
BATHRAT (F ) A IRAF
K EERATA R A

AfRER

i

iy

A THE1 3845

G RES K IE

221

EAG 1 2519 2288

5 : 2598 5518 /2598 0419

I © webmaster@alliedgroup.com.hk

BRoBFEERE

T PGS SRl A R A
T

BT

B e KIER18398
RO IL SR

1748

1712-1716%

DNEWE

B D
) o BB BT vt fie T

=Em
i R ) P 5 T
NSRS %7y

B AD AR
373

#8vh
http://www.alliedgroup.com.hk
http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/alliedgroup/index.htm



AN Tl B G SR A FR A B ([ A2 7] 1) UM R AR 4R A2 ) B HC KB 28 7] (U AN SR I ) 0 JUAR AR I 34 -
H A AR S B BT A A S8 O P 2 A A A AR, o RIS B AR AR B 1 2E A N R o OB T HCE A IR F i
SETIUAFNH A AL BB RE AR > BARSEEAAC TR A o

B RE

BEFZZNETH=ZT—HIHERE > REFHZ IR F54,886.4 1 HHE 0 » BT /\EHNN43.6% o —FESLAE
AN Z R AR R A5 1,779.1 A BT > i FF /NFER A EIE231.5 5 8Bt - REME7.38%#C -
T Z )\ AF A AR E1R0.95% 7 »

’RE

HFRE((ERHE ) CERRERE - TTNET A=+ —HIEFEZRYPBRE B35 (CFEENE  Fik
30¥EAL) o L - “FFSUFE B ARER BRGS0 (ZFF /A - GR4A5HAL) o B Er iR IR A e
HEBRA N BB R P R0 H - DASEE IO = R WIS B - R g B M RS, EL SR 10 BB BOR A A A A R
JBSR(TIBER ) o SRTTALS )75 B8 B FRp AR A2 IR A IBLE 7 LR BOR o NS Al TE I > AR w0 PR3 A o) Lt £
(BLAE 58 A P B O ak) > BAUEA S5 678 3 1 BME T « (R - 45 R 78 I (E S A5 BRL L R 38 A B2 0

ER A=

FBEAR A 2 AT BB R 2 [ e ) DA WA SR [ 3 AR S5 2 R o

&l

i T IV A B (H IR AT — A o AL PRI A - B TAYSERE - B
BOEENG M - LR S BABSIR DL - CUEM AR~ — AR R PR o A AR AUSRAS AR B 3R M A B TR RY

BB RS B TSRS o A NG DR A - 2 B3GR DL S A& A BORE AR SE [ — 4R
PABCHY S HF

THE
WEEE

i > “E—REN ] —H

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

29



30

& 755 vl Jg

&

AN — R A | > HLE S BOR ) B T AR B SRS Y R M 5 R B DA A RIS 2 0
W oo AN FEIEE LA L 74.36%RMEZ IS HE (Fik) AIRAG (TBSHE ) IFEERBZ ERE
RBs 2R » DL OB A IR | (T3 ) A 2 B AR R RBEE A RA R ([ R4 ) Fra e 3
NEIEFNER ([P ) 2 s B8 F s R 3R o AN R R 5 BB A 1 7S FEA 62.31 % BEHE 2 orie 3k Loprie J &
M54 58.18% B A 2 55 N B & B85 A PR w1 (T 5 B 5 B ) 46878 S R IR 2675 » B A b 8 49 64.1 6% M 2
) o BB 2 ) il N A PR 2 ) ([ i |) 4R S5 DR A AR A IO 2E 5 o AR TR B A 2 ) B 2 /) 2 38 T3 A R )
([ TR R F Ll LIk L liss e g -

g JE)E

B %A

AREEN —FEIFZ WAL F54,886.4 0 BT > B _FE /\FHNN43.6% © WA » EEZ IR -

1. AEE A ZCEBTMISE AR

2. B THCERAE N B AR F B S FI R AR A AR TR -

w\ﬂaﬁmm{mm 779. 1 EH BT > 1 AR R L 5 48231.5 5 B T - IR A 7.38W 00
(ZFL)\A - ERE1H0.95#T) °

REhE EEEA
1. AREEPA OB 2 BRI LT

2. BEEZEHAEN T AREEZYEMSBRSTFA T EEERFES24.7 H BT - 0 FF/\AFE RIS 5 KR
wazﬁ%%E

3. DRI R Rl T 30 o T4 A o B < T L S A S B R OR S B ) 5

4. BHWAEE EEB AR b AR A o DAL A I (R T T A AR I TR RO AE 25 11 26.98% 1 &
57.66% » M FIILERTS 156 B B T2 izt o

ERRBREESEHE

R ZFRFIAEMA > B THCE eI o AR S AR A A T ek > AR BRSNS T 105 /930.68%
JBHE > PRI AR R 8 A0 IR 111 26.98 %4 2257.66% » TR A3 ¢ phy 5 22 W) A3 T 20 ST A 2 ) Y Ja
KA HEERD HE MAMOAGRIAREB B IE AL TERERE “FTIUFENA =+ H I8
O gtk Tt AR BB IRER o R LHER30.68% B2 AUE 165210 EH T » CRIBLGENE

R E ARSI LASY - AR R AR Sl B 2 ) ~ BB 2% W] B B[R] 42 o i SE AR H RO s 4

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



SE55 ol e (A5)

Bt %55 1) e ()
MBER RBESRRANERE

A AR > AN AR AL 25 25 9,448.6 T MO0 > BT /NFHINT,110.6 B 8 0o 4713.3% ° A%
B2 B RRT AR A > N EFNFE T A=+ — A28 % - BESR RRITAEFL £52,420.0 5 #E#H T
(ZEF\AE 1 2,722.0H E#T0) o AREFEZ BT RFEAE R G184,267. 6 5 BT (ZFF /4 © 3,883.1H BHIT)
Horr i EOR R R BN — N E R A LT E3,126.0 B ST ( W EE A 0 1,403.8F mEETT) - BT
RO FHEE1141.6 HEE T (T EE/NE 247930 EET) - AEBRBES 2 RH LR (RBEE/
BN EE) F2.4565 (ZFF\AF 13.361%) o AREMHZ EAEE R GRIT LA MG SIFEE AR 7 R E AL R 25
£5919.6% ( —FF )\ 1 13.9%) °

—EEAE TEE AR
BEBTT HEHIC

SRAT B BB S B RIR IR
BORIRFE R — N 2,961.2 1,305.3
—AERL B AH R AR A 505.8 238.0
[V ERN RS 602.8 2,194.1
HAEDL L — 39.3
4,069.8 3,776.7

HAb SRR

ZORRHEE I —F N 164.8 98.5
—AE DL AH R AR A A 10.2 —
[V ERN RS 22.8 7.9
4,267.6 3,883.1

HEFREERERATRANTIRD > DIMCEL676.9 1 &k 0149 18 18.50 1 7T i 9] 5% £ 36,588,363 /it
Bty 2 B RSWEERD R —E2EZNET A+ =05 mA EEELER —E2EZNET " H =0 5%
FEBE 236,588,363 ALY o BLAL 5 AAER > ARAFILIAIT.4 E BT 2 BACE N B I A 52 5 i A IR A
I 1E1116,000 A B By > mERE R B GG 5851 B 2T Mla] ~ H 8 sl o] By | — B A w2k o

A 2 KE AR T S HADE S LR BN A RGEE o AREE 2 S E TR A F R E o

AR T & AN AL SR AT (5 BRI & (5 AORTIRAT (5 BB S B > DU R AR I EAURYS - R E R T

HAHRK -
S SR B

AR T 5 B LA M R B DL R B RV B B I A SRS R > BRRR AR B R — BRI Z MR
JEVBE o SR » AR SR [ 7 B2 D) B 1 PR 37 2 J g

\\\\\\\\

A B BR B RE RO AR & B iR BN 49 -

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

31



32

SE55 ol e (A5)

M EEE (&)

(@ ATEENETIME AL o BRI 2 E W L TS AL SR A PR R ([ RTsERE IR ) 70 A 8 e A
BRZSw] ([HT L 8E |) BLIGB Corporation Berhad it 2R P4 5 5 B MO & 4G —F s 2 B R (T 68
B2 A 12.5% 4 o BIRELEESS C 19 # i 58% JiE K Stapleton Developments Limited ([ Stapleton]) &%
KImBh > #ELR H Stapleton ME REEAAUIHBEE LS 45 A Z 58 3 » RIGreat Union Properties Sdn. Bhd.
(TGUP)) E#ATIAn 2 15 M4 C R EANEEERE 4 T > LU GUPARGRIG R HHR B Pt sk AU s 5L Gl 75
B AR ERSHECE SR AZ T -

by MoFEZREZHAAIH > WHRETHFRE ([FHE ) HERE - FTF ZFTH RAH
QPL International Holdings Limited-Z &5 B B EATWFRHRE T 12 15 th 3BT B A4 o S BUE mifLpnin L5
BE BAT 2 AN SZBUE IR B BB A AR s ik 2 [ e 4 OB 2 o i 45 Y T35 A B A ) ([ il ik
PR 1) B 30wk A PR A B (BUR B JE SR A AT R R (G SRS A 1)) 2 HOE o B -UR fir 2 5% W ]
N FIR W AR AR TS R 84T B - ROEATBUN R 2 R R R Z A g ((REg HmER > M LE
s B SR AR B E IR R ALRATE) o R T EFNET AT TH > BRI BCEIH E LA &
ATTETETT o BT R B MRS B 5 R A AU A A B S )4 s TR 4R B R I A BR_ERRE R
SERIUET A S H AR -

(© MIZFZRNETHATIUH - BsIEaCE R R & & % %Pt mQuality Prince Limited ~ Allglobe Holdings
Limited ~ Rt 45 2 i @ AC N ~ BRISHE ([P &+ ) BB UE ([ &+ ) 3B ERAR > DLk m
(a) 50,932,876.64 T2 &4 ~ (b)FLE ~ (0)FA%E 5 S (d)BSN b/ HoAt 75 B o 76 8 4R 5 DA [8] 38
Py R A iR ERE N T/ E+H A EF S SRR T — 0 HREdE > DHR
(a) 36,030,376.643 7 ~ (b)FILE. ~ (c)iaEE 5 M (d)yEESNR, s HALGSE ) - BREFR R BN FZIJUFERA 1+ HH
ELE H F T A W ARG 2 il 5 Pl > (HER fOE B —E R IUAE /A L H B &+ Rfh &+ B afssh
S B R A B A R L2 S A o i EFSUET A L B ERCE IR O EEREE T LA
R E ERRER o IR ZF —FHETH N HAE EaRiEBTE T o

(d) ABRRIMNENERARA R (— B R G8AF) 2R RRFGEN - CRSR AR B iR M 5149
[ R B () B -
AEEHA

A R AT 2 RS O AR A B R MY RS 3 o
REHRSBE

MR G =T —FE=A " H A > SEE S a R s N AR > LR AR E S99 T Mo
|7 s @I BOR - B ERIRERE —FFNFE+ A=+ —HIFEERARE -

B SR T BT o 1A M4 W ST A M T B0 8 I o BRI RS O A AT s AR AR AT
LG L e S o R T A o SR 7 A B B R A o

FOR > SR g RN TS 899 1 #HE 7T h R ARO[ s A B3k - AT R T A O B IR AL -



SE55 ol e (A5)

E 3 JE1)
ERAR

o UREEME KA M A T A TR R R SR A U R AL RS R 1,258.4 AT HE T » TR FT /\UEZ 346.5 F H TN
263% ©

o REBIFEBFT B SEH B R B L A B AT A U -

o R R N EUEM N 2GR RUE600E M TT o

o RIEFJUETZA=T—H - BHEBGRA3,343.6 0 BT - BEFHMN48.8% °
VN b

o R R NIRRT 43 5 NI B S 52 A A AR L 2 A SE B AR IRR o BESR DR ARRE INER - (HAE
FENANR AR AER - R FFNET A=+ —H o SRS B 2 BERA M 43R T

o %E’ﬁiﬁ%%%ﬁ@ﬂiWﬁﬁ'ﬁfﬁéﬂ”&%‘%ijJIJBFEﬁ&T WA AT o MATH A M E 62 [H] » H A Filsih42H K&
GYILE20[H] -

o HERZT RN O B BEECE TS 2 WU

o EIYNERE WES I RN Y o — R -

/3

itk

o TEHE BRAT BRI AL A 251,840 3 BT - M F R /ARG E 114440 #W T o
o WA HLE WM G E AR Z WINF A £ 994 H BT -

o WA HhE X AT A A S ALERKCT -

o BESRIESEFI FRARBRATEERBL o M A N5 SE RS 2 AR R B R R A R A BRAR IO S A
e B I TR S ik 7 R U T A BT RS E

1 A Al
o REZIHFMEAGR N A1,067 4 F BT (CFEFE/LE - 71117 E#I0) » B FF/\FHR50%

o KA HHIHEA AL A AR 2 R4 55,763, 100°F 7K - Hoh a5 B % i @ 2£366,800°F )5 K M
FrfE et B 25,396,300 F 7K ©

o REMAERDERONE K DLa B T M il 2 B2 o Sz 5 L i AP 60 o T R R R A (-
o R I R BIE I

B&

[

o H{EA T IUFEMBORMENGE A S575.90 BT - B FE/EN64.5H B TEI7.7% o

o TERTIUFEZL BRI K NS R 42 R 2581 -

o EBIRF ZE N > RIS A S UM £ 8 8 FL A B SR ARES OIS B 1y B i ST R A AT AT 2 B R T R
AT 2 B ek 1A

o LA A DR OH B IR A U P BRSSO R K

A LRE

o W LBCE ORAFE R AU AR 2 F B 23 R ) BRATHBCARURE (G 36 #11295.6 F BT > B BT AEEE376.4 1 8
HETT o i A R B B il TR AP EE N ORI B BT L ECE R A 2 A R ] 2 R i P MR A R
I~ AR RIS o

o RIFTIUFIA - B THEE MM FE181.90 #HT -

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

33



34

SE55 ol e (A5)

=]

MOEBENFET A=+ —H > REFHZIRE B NE4,338% (FE A 4,0284) o BB BA (UiF#EF
Pl 4) 438 A51,013.5 A E s os ( “FET /N : 895.9F MWL) - ALEBE ARG HMAER - B XA Easn > EE
v A HABAE A > WG R B AU E - BRI E AL # o

BRERE

ERPRIEETEL

% R

A A (B i T LA A A o v L A LB BEAE SR o R BRSO AT AR T SR > DA T W s B
AAEE 2 ERRN o AEHEAE G ((EREEE ) AmARERGER FHE A S > HE Rz E E b
BUR > AR IRPAIR (2 27 B 5% R el 20 1 A 8 [ 25 T 8 2 o A 3 L o

2

ACSRI 2 R S 1753 R RCSTURURR  RUSR IR S SN o BRSO e R 2 B 5
b BT I EAS O TR o

HE S

B AR H AR ~ A B A R R SN S B0 A G R AR o A B B
W35 S S0 fo 25 P8 3 0 T IR KRR ST 2 B A VT B R R 2 AR o A S T LEE — 2 R BE TR AT A T AR
PR RIS 2> T B AR B - SE IR A ) R R S R S R 1 1 {2 o R LR AR T o AP
R E A - WA - SR R A S AR i B RS SRR o REAR T LA F R S A I 1)
B 2 5 T A A T o A L O 2 91~ Ja i o A S A A KA A T A A B T gl

B m B

R o Aam R BB o ST B EREH S A TR RS T A R o R R A AR P R B A R AR
W TR B o A SLMEORAS SR FM) 25 ) BBk > R AT IBOEE EUB AR Y (ARSI T A 7 A L 7 T R
WA (L oems > B0 R TR T A S R B R 845 N B393R A ROoE S 10 IR B89l - R TR THE
W R AR > DR EE AR B E LA RS B Gl 2 N B SRR R ST -

FBRE

EBRER ARE L NFE=ANSECABE R « —F - TEOPE > R ERERT T > AR
T R ] e LA AT o A AR TH i R T > FRAMISES rh S dRAT Bl P I S AR B > PRI SR AU I
T -

G — SO RS AT E A0 3 o AR B EGIR DURREE - R AR AR A U AT HE— B DU A S
TR S B BT AT OR A& M 4 -

IS
R IO B B TR TR VAR B A 2EA o IR LR R AR I — B DA S

M@%@
FTECH i

ZRIE
Fil > F-F4ENH—H

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BAKBEBHERAA = FFEFE 0



HREMNERATEEE 5L

T

EESEE - BUEAT AR > A - EREFE - ABBEARR TR - R —ULHE+ AR AL R AL
FRATHES > W —FF AFEEHBUEAAR R ZIFRATHES « BRI BROCEE R - AR
VR T B ek e 2 AR AR > AR SRS R RIS o BT IR SR AR o (i1 386 S o 307 ThD R s B
WA ~ A e 2 ] BT A R AR R WA T AR HE g T o PRI G HE (Fil) AIRA
(M HrE ) R s mn A R w (T ]) 2 T RIFATESR - U TIREARAF ([H THRE ] -
RIS AR R ([ BEE D)) 2T ES -

=R E

ZEREESEA > BUEM A — > B—JUUNFE— HRBIEEARN R TR N — UL F L AR AAAF 2
FRHTEH > Wt — UL =T HRAARNFZATEDSR o MEEEMENERRELER > WHUSEEE(
0 2 TR A 2R BRI A B A T S B B 2R AL (U ) A PR /] LA o ?%iﬁﬁiﬁ*@ﬁgﬁﬁﬁ/\j [ K ]) 2 EJE
KIEHITES o #iATanami Gold NL(TTanami Gold]) Z FEBATEF » WAl —FEZIUETH K - F—F4F
— AETAT il KA PR A 7] (M55 K& ) &Mount Gibson Iron lelted(FMount Gibson!) Z EfTH#E S >
MiTanami Gold&Mount GibsonZ Bt E1iM B G 2558 2 fir 17 o ZRJeE v B @ EaH s (B TIE) 2 % K
PATHEDS - WARAFFATERFFRE L L2 -

'"'5- #

FEMEA > BN IUR > R EFFTERABERLE AR LR ZHATES  BihHH B MMacquarie UniversityZ
JOE P BA TS RE - B2 A Bf?%fhfk/\jﬂi B R F UL H] A RUEAE L JEATBURAL » BER LT A R IR A RIALE o
BN K% 2 AT o S04 R R IUE+ A BHE TH0E (R & 8808 2 AT # S -

A

At > BUAEANT =5 RO ERARE - ABRLAALN R ZITESR o PRrA & RS L 40R

”‘ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁmﬁjﬁﬁiﬁmﬁﬂﬁgi@ﬁ S Ty R AT PR w] (TR 2 1) ZWT%&%AZ@EF&%W%%
2 EME A FISun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] LimitedZ # 5 o %f‘ﬁﬁi“ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%gzﬁﬁ%’%@%

j]ﬂ)\?ﬁ#%ﬁﬁu S Ry RO A PR W) 2 A N T A R B AT BR A Bl 2 B T S A T s 4 Tlﬂﬁ

DA > 45 B A o A R A S SRAT IR 7 o v R o i e AR A T Hfﬁ(\{%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁtﬂE%%&ﬁﬁl

NE - TESRATSE X M S0 BT TR A e A o R s S IS A IR A Rl 2 R -

FHE

WL L BUE =0 R OFERERABRERA N FAZ R IATES  PFRrA RN ERCER 2 R E +
AL AR SRCE T B R KK R 2 3E B2 KRB o A% AR A RIAT BURR BT S A ORI A 2
Jfatk o

=R

BARIKSEA (G.BM. > C.B.E. > KAL) » BUE NN > A — UL AR EAR N v 2 B R AT EH
ARG N TARG S Do AL EIGA BRI AL o 500 Z I A A 3 A PR R 2 T G S AR AR I A
ANRRERGHH LB G T BB R EAALZ B AR £ © B8 BAlco Holdings Limited » HH % T4 M
P RN ~ SR RA R~ TR AT PR 7] B b AL e R A PR Rl 2 S I AT o -

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

35



36

HEFEMNHBATHEE BT (5])

AEfE

S FESEA BRI+ IURE » R — LU+ A B RAE B AR R B R AT HEE U8 — U\ VERIER
T B TR R o WAL > AR NG S T BB T 0T ~ 5% AT A R At A A [ A
EAE o BAERE IR AL NSE L SRS 3ERT ) BB AR5 P AR AT 2 SN > IEAEH Ty A 28 w) BOHC U 24 ]
TRAR MRS A o AR RESE R BUR M AR B2 S > IR SRR R L AT

BEE

BB s BN > R FVE HBERAL AN R 2B IERATESR 18 45)DM Associates Limited
Z RIS T - B Eﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁtﬁb&bﬁﬁ)ﬂunﬁ?ﬁﬁ@/\jZIEEXﬁ R ZE R University of Western
AustraliasHarvard Business School » A B A T4 AT TR 2 TAESSES » DARAR I 25—t ~ TR
FACERMH; 2 e g WA 8y - EEER - BT Y - BRI S 2 Fr P BB RE > DL R SR
2 JE T S K o IR R Y A M E 2 ST R AT o

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Alan Stephen Joness4E » BUF AN +-EK - R —FENE— ﬂﬁ%?ﬁtﬁ$/\<‘|2ﬁ¢#§ﬂﬁﬁ$ e Ry Rr et
R ATE > FEF > MR - FEIGE R SR SR AR R R - I 2 B R K
[0 8 L T 2> R T 2 5 SO TR Bl o 0 A W S BRI R 2 S R AT R o 1BUT\Z%MountGlbson&
Mulpha Australia LimitedZ #1475 % > LARIFC Capital Limited ([ IFC Capital |) Z /% R IFHATHEF - MMount
Gibson )2 IFC Capital Z A £ BN a8 75 258 & By LT o 0% —FFJUFE LA BMES R G IR 2 Mo R AT s -

Z &M

ZEREISEA - BRI N ﬁé‘*ﬂﬂf\ﬁ*ﬂ INEART > BURAA T 2 SE BB REL o B0 BRI R & at

fingg B REEEFIIATERER « BORIMB Rarsttr 84w K85 - W AR v ] B A% i <55 e &%

Bz Faﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ*%zﬁ#’éi?ﬁ/\72%@%’%” Bi o IR R HE L AT E S RN A E o e By L
BRI A PR 7] (BAE SCAL P B (% SR A BR A R Z R AT SR« BUR —FFIFE+ HBHER %

Z%’%ﬁ%% °

E R

FREIEA » BUEN T > R FFEFEIARIBEAR R Z B ERE - Bobf TR B L8207 > IR A FE
& H+Efﬁ/\ﬁ‘&¢a~#z\§€’%‘n+ﬁfﬁ/\ﬁzféfE.fl o AR B R AL & MATEON B AE R BRI E AT 2 ER
Tt o WEALF AL LT AR B A EE o GO s MO TR (RIS 5408 2 BT S - TRAEN R
IKERE SRR R SRR (B TRE) 2 BT -

MERER

MERAESEAE » BRI+ =5 AAA R Z BB BB AR o BOR — JUIUIUARHE T it o SCOR R AFIR T 8 PR A
BAL > BB RFAR G A G ER G B XFBGRHASEH  MIBER UL FmBE AL - B8R
— [ B B R A T AR 4F

BXMK

TRME > BUAE=FT06K > R FFNFERA 5’%%{}%2&/&@2/&@%% o BRFA LR A B B > NS
W FALE RATHA B g M B EL T EE -

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



SRRy

A RO IA DI B W S AR R RO 2 AR SEENG - LARIE B IE - BBV S S s o AR E R
(TEE g ) ARME 0 R 2 A IR EIA R 7 2 B BAR TR E (2 A -

EEERESRTA

REC T T T IAF— A — BB B UG 55 A PR Rl e 5 B A A (1 _E iR ) ) B 8 - D0 BTl 2 A2
ERRTE RSN RSEENAF A ) R GOFHARFAZ BT > WO RNZIHEUOE LR > FEEHIR
AR A o BRSO AT C MR R 2 BT S Ah 0 IMRE R T IEF A = HIREE > ARFE
8 FH 4 36 A6 <1 1) 2 TR e B S 78 1) 2 S RIARSC o B i 2 D B AR AR R BUAT 2 W — R > MR FLRE A T I
PR B E S

Bxg

ERFGHA RS ES ((EF DAL Hh =20 HEF > ME5FRTES LY BB IETHES
(TBSLIFATHES ) o AR LEEARCE F L > EHE R A HIa T

BTES: 2R (77
Es il
£ ap:

FHUITESE : IKER I (L)

2 U

BYFHTES: BRAK
S
HHLE

Alan Stephen Jones

HHZBREEHRNFEISHEHE 36 H L HB M RMATEHE R 5 o BRACR A AT B2 SO S 2 2 AR 24 ]
AT HEE RN L2 s - H S AR < A A S SO A R B AR

AR JEATE S R M S B S JE AT ) Sy A O F) S LI 2 ] (AE [ A S 1) 4R (3t B 0z 2 38l B
Kehp o WEMMSHERG LB G e > BIARE RN KRBT < R AUE B > SRR A AR
SRR ([BOR )) 2 Pl 4 o

BN REEARE B YL - ARF 2 WAB T ERHGE R ABCR DR =02 — o RE LRI
B30 RUE > 2D — AW IFPAT SR B 2 S AR S R BN B B A BRI - R A
A4 S IR AT A BRI S M 2 A R RE > M0 BT S R AT R ELR B TR ISR 3.1 3T
ZARGI N Z S

EHEE YA EER o AT AR 2 R RN DLREE K IR B o I B A AR I 2 R I rh A
AR DT IRKESTE®E  FEFNERG 2 HE RN AR EEZ A K -

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

37



38

REERGIRE NS 2 FHAEAE IR - REEEEE - 2F PSS BRI XNENREZ
ik - EREHMZY > ULHABERBOR M HEFE - SEF GO HFRERIR TITEEMAR - Wh#iT
Z B CLRA R E & R ) 18R HB o e RN RS LG < IRE C 70 Al e Sl DL B RIS > S A
MR I S - LAREOR FLIGRE B BLAT BRI B A — 20 -

ARG E T RN EERERE I ELER L E® AR eR RehTalERED
TR 2B - DA 35 5 At 2 o e el S S B AR o O IR B B T A R AR > LR RE
ST A T TR SR o A M BB I 2 B SO IR BT I G R (SO T AT S UL > SR
feEFE G ER) MEP=KREXTERES - GNEFFT AT IR T —KEE G GRFAMAT - ot
SRR N o A R ER i A FALE RS > WMMTATE SR B S BUE Ry > AT LR R
Y

REEHGBATHO > WERPORKEEAER N THEFHPFAEFGR B ERZ MG EZ > QAR
FHGRIEX G2 EH G aE LIEM o A0 F 2 AATERANA ([ TERRANA 1) TRBEE > BRE BTk 2 B4 Bl
Sh > HEE I AERS 2 5 2 BCHAT I BN A EORM 8 2 AT A0 822 PE 2 ok EIREBURE R A g
GEVNTER F PAry VN - GO

A7 B S A ) S SO B AR B R > BT 1) o W) R A R BB o S B S T A e ST
HEMAN R Z B ARATECEE B o B SR R A SR A L TR ) R RO ) B R E 2 R B R 2 R o DARREAR RS
ST LB DIENA TR o AL HERRF O —FFIAFAN A GE - A A AT IR Ry > I 7E
UL =R HEE R - A B & BT A AR

IFRERITHARZAG

R EEG TR Z PRI SCA 20 8T 8 AT BURE ([T B ) 2 A Ema Brim sy » 30 A b — AR R
AT o A A E AR Se e BB > FROR () P EE R B 2 ) K 2y DL B IR S et 77 oo
(DT AR REZ 5 M S G Gk LRl MR B 5 RGPl S RN YERE ~ TR ST AT 2 DR} o A7 AR
U A R T BB A OB R AT R B SR  FORSERS A B o E AR IR0 W B T R I 3 LA T
fiZe= v I e 2 o R SVAVE X i 5 R

EECEREREE
R EFERRAFANA > BRI RN —EUEmI R RART ([T ) » BRSIHALR#ESEREANL

PRI I AR P SR o BUAT & B DAAR A4 TR T A R A YR B (s R R R B ] 45 1 0
BERELIY) 0 K ) S 4 e R DL TR ERAT: -

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



W SEEIG et (#8)

EECEAREE(E)

TN 2 N IR B AE RN R340 — E AR « 28 ARCERIRIE A RG] - BTk ilel
Kot I B BRI 0T 2 R MR R AR 2 2 IE MR A E R OLE M MR 21685 - A ZE
ABER NI B AS 2 A EAR R SEH 2 R > A RRORT A Ml 2 S B s S S 3 SR A 2 AR SR IR WORLSCAE
TSR AR SO iR R B HA B ) ARAE AR E 2 BRI DARREOR 15 S5 <Y SRR R I 2 ARSI W R

A AN R Z FFATE S (IR R AT E ) Z RALC R E ) > M 2 B SR AL (H n] i AT %
FEREAN I 2 A7 Bl G SCRRATAT HARR AR BT AR R » FRHUAT 3 (RS R AT # 8 AT —F —F4F— A —H
A4 o

MREERREANA > AR R4 e RO AE R & (TR R G ) | =02 — AL 2 3 (s ABOlE I =2
> MR AR DI =002 — 28R ) (R AT o MUAh AT SRR g 15 22 Ik 1 8 2 A < o S AR I &2
A TFN T B BCRK T 1k o T AT 2 2 - 2 B AT e RO AF g o ik > AERZ R DL > %5
I A B €k DA - B E R D S AR

BEEZRES

ERGCRIZMERY > UFHFMEE S FRLZAGRINZEE > £ B GHLIEE A W HRHE
B o Z B & 2 A G kel sk S GR A A RALE AT W ER BRI A T Sl F s B MR > A& B e
T RE RO R SR () - B ok 2 Y S P OR A, [ S | ) $ mI AT O R ke
W B o aak P iR -

WEZZTIFET A= HIEFE > FHEEREEE - FE R e FEEZ B g2 M0 s T

HE BITEREZRE

BEEHE BEEE FHEES EREES
HITES :
ZE R (7T %) 5/5
Bmth 5/5
A 5/5
FEHITES .
KA () 5/5 1/ 2/2
2R 3/5
BNEHITEE
R 4/5 0/1 1/2
[ 1 4/5 1/1 2/2
Al 5/5 1/1 2/2
Alan Stephen Jones 4/5 1/1 2/2

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

39



40

FMEEE

BN Z B et oL@ 104 > BRTH A2 M B AN > GFE L IEITER QS MEsA (ZREe T - FAR A -
R B JeAlan Stephen Jonesse4: » DA IR BIATEE SRR R I Se A o B B e AR AL FE A U DU B AT LIRSS
S AT AN R BURTE A 75 B o R S B A -

N2 B B KRR A

(i) el o 2 B BOR S Rl ) 38 2 e ek > e (M) AT BR A A T 2 S 3« 2 B | P ekl
I R AT

(i) BRSWEREGAFHLUEZ A TR E KA > DUl ik R85 E 2 B

(i) e TG el 1) 3L 7 28 2 ST BT AT 2 S 8 1 b HLoRs e 2o A A Bl 2 I A

(iv) e Slf e el R 2 547 70 2 T A A X e O A I 2 2 PO i B 2 B P2 D 5 I

(v) ORI S o 20 B i LA B 2 S

AR ) M 2 B B ] B A S A IR ST RN 2 ST RIBRSCB 1.3 — B > MERIRZ ST I G SCAE N 2 B | R E BT

NEPTA AT E S S m AR BN B 2R BN A8 T T A e A o R E RS AN R R B e a

PUTER (NEIFRRATHE B) 2 FrEHE 1F s (JE R E) > A SR g e ddak BT

()  HESERRHINZE Bl AR R R AT B 2 KRB A B RN AT AT S A

(i) FHMZEFNEZUABILFRITES > HERARFETE - BAAFRBER > R@GBHAL AT 2173
A ARGE A > HAF S BAC Y R 2 H R EAR o (505 5 3 S0 B SR I 15 A 22 A Y TS T R B B RE R o
B > I ZE B Sl T R AT S T

(i) BTEFLHATEE SRATHER > AR RS 2

(iv) BAT S 2SI Rl o o AT BB B ST R SIS ARIE 2 I - T e T ik e M 28 FT A S A A
LR -

W2 B 2 R B O A A R AR o

MROFHAERR > B E B G RFHAE DA - REek - R-FTIFCRT - REZAF G MAME ZHE
B RARE [ EREEG I —EN -

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



W SEEIG et (#8) 41

FMESS(E)

BRETTZ B G a ekl - HiZ B E R —FFIUERER SR SO AR B o R F TR R R E ARG,
Hk - #HE B e Rl 2 TR

(i) At o I 2 B BOR S 28

(if)  AUAT AT 3 AR o 5 A B ey 2 S o

(i) el P TE S (CR RS IR AT ) By 2 T
(iv) g B fe vl o 4 o M M T BOR B R

(v) et RESRER MR - ATES - DR AERMEAERE T/ FET A= IR
M TEE o I — AT E R SRS R EERE R A = B T

(vi) MEt AR EE SR T E R I AT E R AT RGN e A —H —H e
—4E 5 K

(vii) At Ml o R HME A AT P M AT B B 2 AL g ke

%%ZE%'*Z%?MIEJ’ET&%%QZEFHAQ’WH&?}'%A%’JWZ%?A’ TE I 22 B 16 S 2 1 o o 0 o T 7
o HEHRHTIH < REIT RO AR G B R M RE12 o ARG BRI B R 2 AR O SE RS IR R34 [ B I — A -

BEREES

FEBGOMOLE104F - BT A FATERAN > Kb BB R T E SR o SRR A B
FNGZE B i — 4 B 6 8 B2 S S ST SO BR A IS k2 S E AT E R R - ERER G
BUERLE FAlan Stephen Jonessed: (& B & £/) ~ KERkseAE « BIREA: ~ FIBeA: R GMEEA: - %
% B g RIR A TE EUR UBAT FRS » I T A A R 2 BURTE A 77 2Rk L R R -
FTETE G FE A6 KRS

(i) B R ) o 4 R RSN B 2 AT~ O R AT SRR G o DAL v SN AZ B 2 S T B I A
Xfr i BRAT: AR A ] & NI A B 7 A AR N A S 2 P

(i) 7% i % B AN A S iy 5 AR AR B M B A
(i) AoraT b BB AN AZ B 2 B8 Sk e AU
(iv) TR R A ARG S R P A T i e T B

(v) T ol S B SR A A T A 2 AT AT e S AR B ST > SR SN A T35 o vk 2 AT AT S L

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R



42

(vi) 2 ) NI A O B R B PR 2 [
(vil) AR A G 2 A B A B R P A B AR A

(viil) 2 B B ) > ) P BRSO 2 AR o 5 RAstst A SR R D AR A A R A > BLTE
AL AR EIAL 5

(ix) 25 A ERE R 2 R A AL 3B R A B 2 [0

AN T F R B8 2 WS B AR BB RT > DLBESF 2880 <7 A 2 SPGB SCC 3.3 M sltaz sy R SCTE 3 X
Z B 2 W7 A P i B -

(i) BUATZRISSNIE A B b2 {3 IR A% RO B 2 BUK
(if) ORI PILRE OB AT HI ST LA R MR R AT 5 I

(iii) A OR A1 BT BRSNS AZ B 2 TARAS B a8 > BB OR P AR D RS AT AL A0 S IR AT > W0 B BT AR R AT
T H 2 A o

EHE R AR AR B R 20 SN AZ B B (DR A U5 2 BORARE th e (M JEBUAT) > By

() HEEE R B 2 2 B e BOR R AR A el Ty B e S5

(i) FORUAT S S B YU TR BOR SOk ) R e S 5 K

(i) oz AT SRl AN BT H O BOR R T AE -

BEAh - ERER AN T 2 TS E B R B (MRl A BLE O R AT @A A i B R A 2 e
R E A R R HO L MR R B > R & B e R R Bl S AR AAT Z BT o 3
Z BB MR REME AR o (E AT By A SRR SIS AL BT R B R o R BK - R ZE B ORREMELR o (HarAn
AT 5 T D e T M A A A IR A o

FLE BB 2 MR B A R MR -

REHIERERE > FRLZAGHFHEDAMMKE® - R - FFNFCRTWREZRE
HUWERARE [ ERE G —EN -

)
B
E)
R
=
s
N
EE
F

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



gnzaa (&)

BREMTZ B ERIN - WHREBEIIR _FFIVERER SR SO AR E - R F TR N R E ARG
H#IE > FZE B GO ETZ TR

() FEHRERERE PUTEBGIOESNE BRI R AR EE T FE+ A =+ AR
T ([ FFAEERFZ ) - BEZFTIFEANA =B IIEANE A Z P Ess b ([ T AESEF
B ) R —FTIFE A+ A = H IR AR ([ RV ) 2 i 2

(i) FBISMEAZBAR A B — 2 F AR S - R RIUE AR X B R JUR RS R s s
A ) S PR 2 o)

(i) R L EF SR E T FE+ A = — IR - BEEFTIEAR] = H A R
CERLIUE A = BRI BB SR B 2 A R B R A B A

(iv) 7 ) 4 J kg o ket (PR Sl ) i 3 oA i R A e ([ PRl i 1) > S e PR LG i R gl
o P 2 I

(v) PSR HCH BOR IR S G (R4 AT
(vi) 7B Bl e e A AT AR T
(vii) FF B ERURE R G 5 |t # S e R RS

(viii) 7 B S gl 7 o I ME i AR 2 [ S s R R RE D T 1 R - B T IRR S RSB DL KA B B TR
Hr AR T 2l K

(ix) FFH R E R BT o BT B 2 RAEREE - DLEL b iy A HI B Bk 00 fr A 22806 < JIl 2 <1 R
X C.3.3Z2 BRI —5 -

HITEES

WOZBEGH U= AMGL - BATH AT EEADN > Gt (R B g T K95 FMistE -
WO RBGER THEG IR T 2RI AL IR 2 A — A B R R > AR T & B & 2 & i
4 B0 78 B 5 A S DU B FELBRAD o AR RHR AN ELIRE BURAR > TR A G 2R E O R —F 2L
T AR AERT -

WO ZEGNATRERIT G > DalmARE O EEy » BRI SE - T ZA TR
FPUR IR B H O B AR

() IE RBATA B ASE B SE TR ) ~ AR AT B BOR 5 )

(if)  FESE S iR 2 A AR I R IR RS R IR A0 > 0 ) e PR A 8 O T 60 A 15 PR A 2 SR

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

43



44

W SEEIG et (A1)

EEREEEEETESRZ TR

A w) 2 PRAA T AR B Bk - o 2 (T AT NG SREATRE SR 2 Sy WO AR YE ST AU ([ AR SR ) > AR i AT
AR oy ZAT ISR o BEAR N AR R R AR - AT S O RTINS — B R T R o A E R o

AN FINE PR AR HE ST U 2 AR B R BT /R 28 5 2SI > AN A W BOHE R JBE 8 W] 2 TR B (15056
A2 AT RE AN A BRI A R BOHRE 7 2 R TI8 S AB AR SURCERD) WA A Rl 2 i 7 B AR AR

BRE

TEGRIASZ BT > H R M WA M A A M IR 2 AT - MR ZE —TENFE+ - A=+—H1
AR A MBS MAERRE > AR F RN E B ARG R > 30 ST S A G U 2 7 S R v R
(B ML A s R I SR ) ML DA S e 8 R B Z SR ML E - SE SR TR R B ORI B
TORE ) > T BT Sy Rl o R B e DR R A A B M U 5 B S k.

A FIANEAZ TS B o BRI BROT &t T < MEHGRAEHUR 5653 H =5 54 5 2 ML B iy -

R EREEEE

T A U AR AR SR I A R L R A AURE - W REOR A B o RS DAOR B IBOR S MR 2 EE -
REFFIE > ERGOLERFLZE B G KNG HA L w1 & 5T KR MR i E R - B TEER
Rl o LA BB T2 00 B I AR R TR AR A R 0 A bt o

A AT B 2 AR A T B M (T A 3B ) PR SR EE R OR L BROAG s R % > [R) REAE BE (HSI JF SE 2T BR ) RATARR
Ja\fg > BN A R EIEEGRE R B L EE o HENEECEH AR B 2 B E B E A6 - BT RE
AL ERES > RIREEIN AT %% 2 G Rt Ro SRR AU A B <A Bk R

AN T 2 BB O W9 52 L N AR B P AR A B o IS RS 20 ] L 1) AR A AT A SR T < JU) A 2 R R A
B RATRUE AR B H 2 AR -

P

IR IS 8 A L ) S B B A% 22 B VR o DR B RS ) B S O A B A S R 2 T AR P R A
D7 ISR B A 0 o MUY HE R B R AR R R A S IR KOTSRS IR S BN 2 SF RIBRSCC 2 1R R o

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



REBEFT (8

WAL T B N R O B e O TR A AR S G R R g 0 M R > R B O T T ) S A
A I A S ) T 3 2 BRI R B 2 BLBOR AR PP e o MRk 5 B R N R 45 L 6B IRl R 34 H 2
[ B B | — B A

R EREF R o i A MR —FFAE+ A =+ — B IRFEEZ NGRS o ZFNMEFT G e
T B G MR G AR NP RTIRO R S 2 SO ok R R L R

SIS RBET 2 B

JRAER B SR TASE B AN A B 2 e s 0 T

EAREER M 2 RE HEHIT
W BURES 6.3
FENZ RS
— B TE RS 0.7
— HoAh B 2 RS 2.3
2 9.3
BERRZER

S R W] BRI OR PR R I 2R 2 B o A B AR B T 2 OB % R R 2 MELIE SR AE 1) R (2 > 4 P )
ety AR ~ M BB K o 5% 55 T B SO R] el ) 2 28 R BRI SR R AR 2 R A A B

AN T BCRBEAE R G Ty S R BRI B 2 B - TR 2 B A RO AR g DL RO 2
AT - FEEZ B G HFMER G TR - SEZSEERFERE&AZA g2 — 4% 8 (BEZ4Z B R
R > B B AR R AR R ORI R o AR 70 GL R BT 2 L R R B
Z F N (A SR AT R R > AR D — SRS 2 Ba R ) A8 AT ]l o4 B 2 5 oy sl R A ST S A
M AT A AE 5 0 43 B 2 OR8> LRI R R o

(SACENE SEICAR R SELEN & R i DN R Y AN £
BRHGEAE R G S > OB S AR 82T 2 0 R RS H L Mg R & S > s

AR B AT AT A A IR 36 H R o DU T sOEAT Rk 2 RRAIRR 7 T 8 Bl ik ey 1) SRR » £
B PR P TR B A BB 5207 SR P AR AT R o BB SR A AU AR R B TR IR 2 0 oK) e

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

45



46

W SEEIG et (A1)

RALEEAKT
KA I P 28T SO AT 2 SR T 5 e SRS R 2 L 5 i

EE MR IR AR - B ) SRR B R R CE BUTE R o A R TR RR AR BT R R
PASR o B 5 AR m) Z B W -

IREH G

EY
WERSE

i & FAENA—H

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



o

AT 2 A (A ) R BRI 7SI 24 70 (SRR A ) I BB T =+ — H L4
2 AR 6 MR 2 -

EEEH

ANF T — R E AT - AN E MR - HEEWMEB AR - BE A [ M dhm s Ao Eh - BTN
T H = —H 2 EEEB DRI GE G B R M 5E57 ~ 58 %59 °

ES YNyl

AL B 2 B4R K AN T 2 3 R A BRI A 5 5 5 B 2 SR A It iR M MBI 2 A5 A A RS IR B FE A -
%%ﬁ‘}i%%éﬁig EEIAEF T H =+ — H 1L IR R WS S35 He Al A 2w BEA (T ) o 58
AN TR T EEIAEF— AN H B AT R SR - MO 2 B A B S0 o A BRI S
45A th'%iﬁ’&%wuﬂ 7o

BEWE

N AREE SO 2.5 0 BT BREYSE o ZATHR R E Y IR/ 62.3 M T2 T AL
/ESSE LT S <¢7//E S

ALEMBEWER —FTIAFE+T H =+ HZEMAEEA3,868.7 A L - Mk —“FENFE+ A =+—H
il 2 BUEY 2 2 0 T E S IR 804 .3 11 S L O Rt A SR B IR IR o

At o T e AR SR BB W) SR AR B A B B 2 REI S A AR S IS R MR 18
% BERRE

N A 45 BT HEETEIR B - B L < A R 2 3 T VT2 2 T 90~ R
Rt

I KA - W S MR A AR B A S B 2 R SR 55 G B R B RE19 -
UES
AEER —ELNET A= HZ EEYEERIIR 178 H E55180H -
€S
AL R Z AR AAE BE 2 BB EIG S IR A A A B R M 5139
BREsE

AN T IOHE R B 2 BRI TR 5 B S R B 3240

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R

47



48

o Hw e (8D

=
JAAAEE S BAR G BB b 2 AN R 2 S ([ ) R

HITESF -
2% LR
il
E(ap:

HHITESF
/RS
FE

WL HPITES
HRR
SEiL
R

Alan Stephen Jones

FRAZA > w LA AR A0 A (T A2 A 1) S5105(A) o > IKEIE SR ~ ZRCE 20 R AR AR A i i (ER AT - MEF
B SIS AT

EECZRBEN

HBE T IR e A 2 ) B SR A A ([ R AR A |) I 88 a8 AT 2 o A B AR B2 T S AR B AN T R — 4R Ry 12K
S (V5 BEAEBRAD) 1 ] T LA Lk 2 KBNS 5 49 -

FHITES ZEH

A AT S (GRS R AT H S (B R AT H R ) ) S R I — R 3R A - AR R 2 =% — 24
ToA=T R MR S BT OB AT R REAN AN 2 A B ST AT At 28 i T AR

EE kR
REEERETTH =+ H > REE S R BB (78 55 B0 &0 1) 5535268058 it 7 B 2 S re i i

A RS~ 2RI L e A R ST A T AR A ) B LR g 3% T Ay R B R (R L A 2 I B A ]
SBXVIER) A LA A

hER
BEEROR BRIBREZ
BEEHSZ NGIE=S HERGOEE BAEIE EHHE
25 R AN ] 108,649,413 52.40% 22,921 @M AR (LLE RS HEA NS 0HA)
}%108,626,492 1 i H AR £ (BFF5ET)
AR AN H] 108,626,492 52.39%  HAbRERS (BHEET)
A TS FA R 7 15,000 0.00%  H MRS (5,000 4y LVEL 35 A NS0 A
([ et ) 10,000 110 LAME T2 25 N B FEA)
(BF3E2) (BH3E3)

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



o w e (4D

EE (&)

MtsE
1. ZERURRSTAE N 2R i e A A AR A H1108,626,492 B 2 24 (E 5 Lee and Lee TrustZfE5EN ©

2. BTBIE RS LA CRUE) A7 BRA R 2 M 2 R A 7] - MGG (s ) AT IR A R A AR Z R 2 M E A A o Pt - BTie It
AR R 2 KA P OREFE SR8 I S B R (ISR XV L)

3. WRMERRARNLIR B IR AR B B A SR T 2N M e AR 19 15,000 BOBHE B0 > B TP HERR LR ELITHER o iR AR ([ S840 )
CR R EM A N B R TR o SRR ] - =02 — 2 SRR B FJUFEI A 0 H R O B &
SEANZ MR 5 538N =) 2 — 2 BERRIAR AR = AR H T R A e S S AN R 5 BR N 2 =2 e AE A
R e i B 538 WS SZ IR

4. LA R BT o

Br ESCHTERE SN » IR EFERAFET A =+ —H o AR R A H S R s AT BN B A28 R SR T AR I
5 (3R S o S B IR 1 S X VR ) Z AT ARy ~ AR BR B A7 8055 v 0 A ZR T Bk AR B8 8 I B B e 19149 3 5. 240
RUE T Ar B2 G weilt - SRR R & 20 5 I A BR .S wl s o b rim A A (1 miv s A 1) B8k + Pz b i 847 A g
HEATRE 77 58 Iy B AR HE ST RIZHR AT R AR 2 m) S A s Wi 52 5 T AT B ) ([ 52 B 1) AT AT 2 IR AT

EEHEBEBGFEER T 2 ES

AAAEE R BAE A A Ak - R BT > DUR S OB S JE BT H SRR AN ) el 2 I T 57 BELAR 2 [ SE 5 3 5+
oA AT RE R TSRS P R A AR

(i) ZRERE S S W M (i) A BR A ] (TH G e |) 2 B g - 5200 wlige it — [ BRI 2 ] B i (e A 36 5

(i)  ZEAUBESEA: e 2RI L+ i Lee and Lee TrustZ A M ZE5E A > Lee and Lee Trust#lifid 2yl & iz ~ pris 2k
KRZHEBLEARAT ([ RE )£ B2 FERHR > ZEARERIE 2 &N FERDIE S T 255
— A HbE A — R B N R G B

A HE T B TR 2 W) B R 2 BB I B IR AR B AT S 2 BT

ok
&

- EaH

2

M

— HBELE R T B A m AR A W SR ST 5 )
- REBBHATHE S ARG E - V)58 R RBUE R

(ili) 2 BUEEYEA FsAllied Kajima LimitedZ #3 »
ES/ 38

ﬁ&

O3 RV T W8 2wl R A e S SERH R T T AR B 2

(iv) ZEWREISCAE RSB FMIeE B REZESR > ZAFE
ES S

HAE T M~ m A e A Mt LR

R

(v) 25 BURE S AR B BB A PR H] ~ Mount Gibson Iron Limited & Tanami Gold NL& B Z #5 » %% /A dliE it
HAETHEA RS2 EECE L EEERMMBITE s -

bl R DR 4 A A% 1 (] e LAt 2 R AR R A R AR > S e AT S AR AT > DARE(R

S5 AT AT B A0 32 USSR S AR 2 ) 2 BE R B (M 3247 2 o WUt > ARSI AR 21 U I LU ST 525 28 R 3605 2
T7 AAEAT HA G 2 36 H -

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R



50

o Hw e (8D

ESESNP2ER

TR AR JEE A8 R TR O AR JEE AT AT IR ] 5 A 2% ) el EL AT Ao R g 2 ) SIE 6 T 7 9 o 2 s R e A R i 2 AT ]
HERH -

BERORESF 2TH

BRARAEE AR 2N ) S FSOME S 452 o T SR B AR 2 W) LM 2 SRR S > AR % W) LA AR B % W0 A A B8 ) AR 488 22 BRLAT: ]
LPE > (SRR AT A R S AT AT 5 N B 2 B A 2 T A5 I 2

FERREEMA LT 2ER

REEENAEFT A=+ —H > AREB S M S0 533616 E T EE 2 St WS » #ia AN IRIBHER 2
EHAR

1EEE

ERITRAEAZ
REREH BRERGHE BHBEI MiaE
Cashplus Management Limited ([ Cashplus]) 32,781,800 15.81% -
Zealous Developments Limited ([ Zealous]) 32,781,800 15.81% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited ([ Minty ]) 75,844,692 36.58% -
Lee and Lee Trust 108,626,492 52.39% 3,4
Penta Investment Advisers Limited ([ Penta]) 17,311,942 8.35% -
John Zwaanstra 17,311,942 8.35% 5
SR ([ 5 5eH4 ]) 10,394,718 5.01% 6
i
1. FZHERS S Cashplusit 42 H132,781,800 B 173 h 2 AR ] HE 25 =
2. CashplusfiZealousZ 2 /A R » I - ZealousWAiAEHEA Cashplus s B2 HE i -
3. Mintyf2ZealousHiLee and Lee Trust(2:HE(F #E ACNREHEAT o
4. ZRROSEE R AR U A L (SR Sy ) B U 56 E 3 B Lee and Lee Trust(2:HERSE AL L PRSI Minty 22 Zealous

PR 2 RS o

5. John Zwaanstraso/: 38 it H T FEPenta 2 M 25 B R MEHR A "2 S5 L0y 2 R4 ©

6. iAMEA A () S e E R 2 68,0008 i LS 5 (i1) %I R HER 2 A FUItra Asia Assets Ltd(TUItra Asial) #5746 .25,788,718 /5
RERE 5 (ii1) S e 2R 2 /A FlJust Make Investments Ltd ([Just Make ) #%55H 224,198,000 8 A3 1S 5 Fe(iv) S ok 2 & HEA 2 A F
Ample Full Profit Ltd (T Ample Full ) 45 2. 340,000 & (3 E4s o UL » 5584 BBAEREAT Ultra Asia ~ Just Make & Ample Full i iy 2
WEfi o

7. AT A RERR AT AT o IR EEIUFE A S B AR R B R 155 33 6 AR E T AR B KR RT M TR AR AT o

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



o w e (4D

A BUR
S < R AR A B 4 A b 2 P R R A B B R I 12 o
PTZ B GHAE B 2 aL -~ B KAL) BRI AL E B 2 HHECK -

e 3 4 2 AR T 2 L T B SR A o % 11 2 R RIS 4 40 Pl 2 kL
AR A 1 AR M B8R T A

AN R L PRAN — TE IR R LASE D B S e 5 AR R B W4 R R AR S B IR M 40 -
FERFRHUER

ARG E TR A < B - MR AR B S 30% LA T o Al > AR SR 2 TR A E i R A 2 AR
HERA AL BRI Z30% LT -

BE - HENEE RS

TR B AT BE > A2 R TR W 5 P M ) EL AR B 2 e s

—2TNEF BRBEENAE

REER TR A 47 2 A 4 BERHEA REE RIKE ENRERE
oo T T

=y 116,000 12.50 12.20 1,432,440

B EE A R A AL RANFRY > DMUE676,884,715.50W o4 A% 18.50 1k ¢ 1 1] £ 2 36,588,363 %
B2 B RESBEERE R 22 NNFE+ AT =208 A 8EERER " ZEIFE+T A = B MR
4:%536,588,363 B LM

B ESCT R & Ah - AR R HAT AT 8 R A RSV + A = BRI R ) R
Ay A ZATAR e o

B
ARSI AR BE K 2 2835 1R R 1 .8 EHE T o
EEER

AN R HERF RKF 2 RSEEIR T o ABAR A R R 2 3R W 2 ERHUR 37 H 2 S 40 H 2 28

e S

BEKERBEAR2A —E R JUE FE R



52

o Hw e (8D

RHZARERE

JRARH A B> AN AR MG 2 BB BR BOREE BT RIZE > A28 m MRS _EiTA R BT B 2 R 400 23 AR

1=)

g
BT

AR TR BAGEAE R & b i PRl SR ER RS I8 E) o BBy & w7 HAE A R 2 AL B

T S

T
WEEE

FHe , —EBAEP] A — [

BEKEBEAR2A —E R JUE E R



Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55
to 176, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2009, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st December, 2009 and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

/%Qﬁaa 74;;{ Zzz;aﬂéf

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
1st April, 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary

Discount on acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries

Net loss on deemed disposal of
partial interests in subsidiaries

Loss on warrants of a listed
associate

Changes in values of properties

Impairment loss recognised for
available-for-sale financial assets

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings (loss) per share
Basic

Diluted

9 A B HA B R A
L A 2
S Bt e R AR

WS B — [HT B JR 2 ) 2 e
WS P O B ) R M i

A5 75 W B ) 2 F AL M 2
A5 T S TR 2 R BB A7

e i 2 e PR AR
— [ _E T O ) R B R
ESISYIER )
AR e

W8 I E R
HAh &S 2 1

M B 4
R

LR R AR

TBLEF] (E518)

Notes

B &

5&6

47

11

13

14

15

16

I e

2009 2008
—REAE TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [ER: A
(Restated)

(FE31)

4,886.4 3,402.0
93.0 399.8
4,979.4 3,801.8
(648.4) (684.5)
(224.5) 211.7)
(52.5) (61.3)
(1,582.6) (1,388.2)
138.5 =
44.3 222.3
13.7 34.4
(31.1) (5.5)
(1.2) (284.1)
824.7 (585.2)
- (109.9)
(443.1) (463.2)
(126.6) (176.9)
(43.0) (93.8)
467.4 194.3
102.5 (6.8)
3,417.5 181.7
(341.1) (59.8)
3,076.4 121.9
1,779.1 (231.5)
1,297.3 353.4
3,076.4 121.9
HK$ HK$
BT WL
7.38 (0.95)
7.38 (0.95)

ual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes
during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal
— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on impairment
— Deferred tax

Property, plant and equipment

— Deferred tax

Exchange difference arising on
translation of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
income (expenses) of jointly
controlled entities

Other comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income
(expenses) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Minority interests

R FF I A= B

2009 2008
—EENF ZEE )\ 4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT H H i TT
A Y | 3,076.4 121.9
Hofth 2 £
AL B 4 A
— ARAEFE TR (5 )
AR 137.7 (167.3)
— A B R M
1 # R (8.0) (904.0)
— A IE R E 5 A SR &
i # HR - 100.4
— R AR A 0.2 0.7
129.9 (970.2)
YIZE ~ W K sdt
— R AE R E - 0.7
YTV AN RS MR TR T 2 A
2 T S ZE5H 3.0 9.6
TR Bt 75 ) At 2 T
& 46.4 125.0
JHRE Aok s ] 2 i) > 2
HAth 2> T A%
(ZH) 2.0 (13.0)
AR R HA A T RS () >
L HBRBLIA 181.3 (847.9)
AAE A e (2 )
HHEH 3,257.7 (726.0)
JEAE T
VNN 1,902.1 (637.6)
D BB A 1,355.6 (88.4)
3,257.7 (726.0)




at 31st December, 2009

Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment properties G
Property, plant and equipment e D NS
Prepaid land lease payments TER O E

Goodwill P

Intangible assets ESIA -V

Interests in associates TR A R 2 R AR
Interests in jointly controlled entities SRR e b 2 ME AR

Available-for-sale financial assets AJ <
Held-to-maturity investments FeA 2R HBE
Statutory deposits EEEE

Amounts due from associates (/NN

Loans and advances to consumer — A48 B 0 2 LA
finance customers due after one year EASk-v OSET
Loans and receivables B MG IE
Deferred tax assets AR SR T B
Current assets REBEE
Properties held for sale and B2 &
other inventories HAtfr &
Financial assets at fair value through BRI R IR A PE E
profit or loss I 4 Rl
Prepaid land lease payments AR
Loans and advances to consumer A NES I P N S

finance customers due within one year % 5 85 % Bk

Trade and other receivables & 5 Fe HoAh e W

Amounts due from associates Wi 8\ R K

Amount due from a jointly controlled  — [ 3L[A] # il i 2
For 2

entity NG/

Tax recoverable AT ] 5 T
Short-term pledged bank deposits R SRATHEA AR
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KBl S5 EY)
Current liabilities REEE

Trade and other payables 5 5 K HAb A k0
Financial liabilities at fair value through % i 8 25 #R%/A FE (E

profit or loss i B2 <l
Amounts due to associates REE F KA
Amounts due to jointly controlled R L[] el 43
entities FRIE
Tax payable JEATBLIE
Bank and other borrowings due — RN B 2 ST
within one year N FoA S

Provisions g

Other liabilities due within one year — RN B 2 HoAh A R
Net current assets REBEEFE
Total assets less current liabilities BEERARBERS

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEeREERALA

CCEFAEF AR

Notes

W5k

18
19
20
21
22
26
27
28
29

35

30

31

32

33
20

30

34
35

36

37

38

42
43

2009 2008
—E2ENF - A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEEBT
3,868.7 3,024.0
339.3 349.5
343.0 349.1
278.0 268.2
405.2 370.5
4,345.1 4,010.5
1,043.2 934.7
749.5 273.3
51.5 =
36.0 18.4
56.1 -
1,870.2 1,743.5
- 164.2

100.5 122.5
13,486.3 11,628.4
374.5 410.5
1,443.6 423.3
6.1 6.1
2,456.2 2,588.4
5,922.4 4,664.9
67.3 104.8

3.9 3.4

5.9 36.8
141.6 130.5
2,278.4 2,591.5
12,699.9 10,960.2
1,831.7 1,638.4
96.5 49.0
13.7 13.8

0.3 14.1

82.7 76.0
3,126.0 1,403.8
26.3 62.8

- 0.6
5,177.2 3,258.5
7,522.7 7,701.7
21,009.0 19,330.1
ual Report 2009

57



58

at 31st December, 2009

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Minority interests

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

RAR: f#H
JheAs
I i A % ft

RAFRE

FE{h RS
RESROERE
BFERHD

LU 24 2 REME
E 3]

DR RS

REEARE

FERBEE
—AER B 2 SRAT
L HABE
AESERIH {5

el

The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 176 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
1st April, 2010, and are signed on its behalf by:

S

ek
Director

HE

Arthur George Dew

RoEEAEF A= +—R

2009 2008

—SENE  FTNF

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
iES BHERETT B EHBIT
39 414.7 488.1
41 9,033.9 7,849.9
9,448.6 8,338.0
(28.0) (32.6)

9.9 10.0

10,089.0 8,268.8

19,519.5 16,584.2

42 1,141.6 2,479.3
31 335.6 241.9
43 12.3 24.7
1,489.5 2,745.9

21,009.0 19,330.1

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRH
Director

HE

SE55 E B 176 H Z 55 IR & #E H e il
TR B H — H A E LI RETEE . Wk
o EFEAREE



at 31st December, 2009

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

S EENE A =R

2009 2008
—ETAE BTN
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5E BHEBT [EX- Y
ERBEE
YIZE - W E KAl 19 1.4 1.1
MR T 2 & 24 800.3 714.4
R Jo 2 i R K 25 2,687.3 2,207.7
3,489.0 2,923.2
REBEE
AR i MR N T (B HE
2 RE 33 - 10.8
B 5 Ko FoAh RE W kB 4.6 7.2
i Jeg > F R 25 1,760.8 2,391.2
B4 ML &5EY) 36 295.3 506.5
2,060.7 2,915.7
rEaE
& 5 F HAth A A 28.4 3.1
g 43 0.1 0.1
28.5 3.2
RBEERE 2,032.2 2,912.5
HWEERRBARE 5,521.2 5,835.7
BRA R
g As 39 414.7 488.1
P03 vis A5 e it 41 1,965.9 1,924.2
AT 2,380.6 2,412.3
FRBEE
R — [H] Bt Jag 2 il K IE 25 3,140.6 3,423.4
5,521.2 5,835.7

C\ > 7\

Arthur George Dew

IREEE
Director

HF

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRh
Director

HF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

AtstJanuary, 2008

(Loss profitfor the year
Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Acquisiton of associates

Deemed disposal of partal
interest in subsiciaies

Decrease in minority interests
dueto repurchase of shares
of subsicaries

Decrease in minority nterests
dueto further acquisition of
shares of subsiaries

Purchase ofsharesfor employee
ownership scheme

Recognition of equityseted
share-based payment

Dividend ditibuton to
minority interests

Interm dividend declared

Dividend paid

Proposed fina dividend

Share repurchased and cancelled

Transfer on shae repurchase

At31st December, 2008

Profitforthe year
Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year
Acquiston of a subsidiary
Deemed disposal of prtial
interess in subsidiaries
Decrease in minoriy nterests
dueto repurchase ofshares
of subsidiaries
Netincrease in minority interests
dueto further acquisition of

shares of subsidiaries and exercise

of wartants by minority iteress
Purchase ofshares for employee
ownership scheme
Recognition of equitysetled
share-based payment
Vesting ofsharesfor employee
ownership scheme
Dividend ditibuton to
minority interests
Interm dividend declared
Dividend paid
Proposed fina dividend
Share repurchased and cancelled
Transfer on shae repurchase
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At 315t December, 2009 REBENETZA=1-H
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B & A A

Atrbutable o owners ofthe Company

HLTTRAE

e

ZE e

>4Ls L4

SEEAET A A IR

Non-
ditributable
Translaon ~~~ resenve

fesenve it
EXRE  KERE
HKS Millon — HKS Million

Capital - Accumulated
fesenve profits

L (I i

HKS Million ~ HKS Milion ~ HKS Million

(i oL

Total

2
£

HKS Millon
Al

Bk

Minority
interests

J

Tfed
HKS Million
AT

Total

equity
it

HKS Millon

filiEn

(29) 60106

91847

92343

18,4190

- (B15)

(315)

406.1)

3534

(4418)

9

847.9)

(38) (B15)
- 23)

= 366)
= 132)
- (3)
= (04)

637.6)
(23)

(183.1)

(37)

(684)

79)

18

(103.7)

(508.4)

(7260)
(302)

18

(103.7)

(5084)

(326)

100

(2789)

(183.1)

B7)

[87) 5683

83380

82688

16,584

17794

- 77

17791

1230

1973

583

30764

181.3

- 17868

= (36.6)
- (726)
- (608.3)
- (734)

19021

(109.8)

(681.7)

13556
W7
344

(101.6)

128

39577
76

344

(101.6)

128

(31)

(168.6)

(109.8)

(681.7)

i oL
80.1 5.
565 -
505 -

1366 5.
126 -
126 -

149.2 55,1

07) 66392

94486

10,089

19519.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Bad and doubtful debts

Taxation

Depreciation

Finance costs

Net loss on deemed disposal of partial
interests in subsidiaries

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised for interests
in associates

Net exchange loss (gain)

Expenses recognised for employee ownership
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
(“SHK”)

Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments

Impairment loss recognised (reversed)
for hotel property

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Impairment loss recognised for
available-for sale financial assets

Net (increase) decrease in fair value
of investment properties

Share of results of associates

Fair value (gain) loss on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary

Shares of results of jointly controlled
entities

Discount on acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Impairment loss (reversed) recognised
for properties held for sale

Profit on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries

Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled entity

Profit on disposal of investment properties

Gain on distribution of assets

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

I e
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2009 2008
—gBAE  FIAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERT HE#TT
3,076.4 121.9
489.2 497.2
341.1 59.8
61.8 57.4
43.0 93.8
311 5.5
28.0 24.9
27.9 14.8
24.0 (27.3)
7.1 9.7

6.1 6.1
5.2 (0.9)

2.1 0.7

- 109.9
(804.3) 549.3
(467.4) (194.3)
(421.3) 588.3
(138.5) -
(102.5) 6.8
(44.3) (222.3)
(25.6) 36.8
(24.8) (347.7)
(13.7) (34.4)
@.4) -
2.1) -
0.4) -
2,093.7 1,356.0

ual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Increase in properties held for sale

and other inventories

(Increase) decrease in financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Increase in loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

(Increase) decrease in trade
and other receivables

Decrease in amounts due from associates
Increase in loans and receivables

Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables
Decrease in provision and other liabilities

Cash from operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Interest paid

Taxation outside Hong Kong paid

Net cash from operating activities

Investing activities
Acquisition of a subsidiary

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale

financial assets

Dividends received from associates

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities
Dividends received from a jointly controlled

entity

Proceeds from distribution of assets
Proceeds on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Disposal of subsidiaries
Amounts repaid by associates

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of associates
Additions to intangible assets

Acquisition of jointly controlled entities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of additional interests in

subsidiaries

Amounts advanced to an associate

Net (payment) repayment of statutory deposits
Increase in pledged bank deposits

Amount advanced to a jointly controlled entity
Additions to investment properties

Acquisition of additional interests in associates
Additions to prepaid land lease payments

Net cash used in investing activities

5t B R HLptA B
1
BB IR A TR R

SREE R eMERATEE

(i) i8>
CYNCE 2 IRk 9IS Ty
s
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowing raised

Net proceeds received from issue of
shares by subsidiaries

Amount advanced by a jointly controlled entity

Amounts advanced by associates
Amounts paid on shares repurchase
of the Company
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Dividend paid by subsidiaries
to minority interests
Dividend paid
Amounts paid for share repurchase by
subsidiaries
Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK
Amounts repaid to associates
Repayment of loan notes

Net cash used in financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the year

Analysis of the balances of cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdrafts
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
parent undertaking of the Company is the trustees of
Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of
business of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied
Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong. The address of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities are set out in notes 57, 58 and 59
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Except as described below, the adoption of
the new and revised HKFRSs has not had material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods.

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) has introduced terminology
changes (including revised titles for the financial
statements) and changes in the format and content of the
financial statements.

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements in respect
of financial instruments which are measured at fair value.
The amendments also expand and amend the disclosures
required in relation to liquidity risk. The Group has not
provided comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in accordance with the transitional provision
set out in the amendments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Improvements to HKFRS 2009

(Amendment to Appendix to HKAS 18 Revenue)

In May 2009, the HKICPA issued Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 that include an amendment to the Appendix to
HKAS 18 Revenue which provides additional guidance
(“Additional Guidance”) to determine whether an entity is
acting as a principal or an agent.

The Additional Guidance includes, inter alia, features that
indicate an entity is acting as a principal or as an agent.
The Group has re-assessed its business arrangements based
on the Additional Guidance and has applied the Additional
Guidance retrospectively. As a result of the re-assessment,
the Group has retrospectively changed the presentation of
results of certain arrangements previously presented in the
consolidated income statement on a gross basis (that is,
based on the gross amount billed to a customer) to the net
basis (that is, based on the amount billed to the customer
less the amount paid to the corresponding supplier) as
it would result in a more appropriate presentation of the
substance of those arrangements.

Accordingly, the following adjustments were made to the
financial information for the year ended 31st December,
2009 and 2008:
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and other direct costs W R 96.3 91.7

Such change in presentation has had no impact to the
profit for the year and earnings (loss) per share of the
Group for the years ended 31st December, 2009 and 2008
or the accumulated profits and other components of equity
of the Group as at Tst January, 2009 and 2008. Since the
change does not affect the financial position of the Group,
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 1st
January, 2008 has not been presented.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards or amendments that have been issued
but are not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations
of the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 5 as
part of Improvements to
HKFRSs 2008!

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs 2009
except for an amendment to
the Appendix to HKAS 18
Revenue and the
amendments to paragraph

80 of HKAS 392

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures’

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements!
HKAS 32 (Amendment)  Classification of Rights Issues*

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Group Cash-settled
Share-based Payment
Transactions3

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations’

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009 and
1st January, 2010, as appropriate

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2010

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2010

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2011

€ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets and will be effective from 1st January,
2013 with earlier application permitted. Under the
Standard, an entity may make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value of equity investments in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss. The applicable of HKFRS 9
might affect the measurement of the Group’s financial
assets.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised standards or
amendments will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

R FF I A= B

Ze

AR RAETT B BB REER
(TEEMBEHREER ) (F)

AR [ Sl S 4 L BR A LT B BURE R A2
SNt BELAS £ [ S5 A [ < i T S AR A T HE L
HAEFTA -

T A 3T I S A
(I HEN) e HI| 55 5 B/ Bt
TRE )\ ER
ISR E R 2
R kA
Bk S TR I
QI (BFTA) R 2 B
s e e
SE185R WA JBf 8%
2T A a5t
HHIEE395E
F80BEH 2
BETBRAN
T EGEHEN 2458 BT HEES
(#1E7T)
T THEAE279E 458 MBI
(#E1537T) R
T a2 i e
(EFTAR)
T s A TS LB SER Y
SE25E (BFTA) JBA s s
i I S e ) EBAH
355 (BT -
1 B A s Y ) 4rf T He
o4k
1 A R LA ] — H B RAR B A 2 4R R
R

: R_EEAELH—AR_F—EF—H—H
(I ) 5 B B 2 A 2
BT — H LB 2

3

EERT

3 AT ——AE T — H s DR B i 2 4R BEA
EERT

5 AT AR H s DA B i 2 4R BEA
HERT

7 s Eo 5 i o Y 1 55 0 % < il T L 36 <
EENSME R TIA THER - Wil
“E A AR R FHER
FEF o MRRRZMER > — ff BT A W] A A
S ISR A EL A T Wik P 2 51 IRHE B
W FE(E RS > L 7E4R 2 PR R ik
A o SR T A o B 5 i o M R 2 9 B T e
HEALEEMEENFE -

AN EIE S ([ H ) AlaH R T HARTRT &
REAERT HE QI S T A5 AN Er A S 2 2
BRI BAR DU K2



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”
are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over the Group’s interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates in conformity
with the Group. When the Group's share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part
of the carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities in conformity with the Group. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. Goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment in the jointly controlled entity. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When a Group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
jointly controlled entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a jointly controlled entity for which the
agreement date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Capitalised goodwill arising
on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interests in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost (“discount on acquisition”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary, an associate or a jointly controlled entity for
which an agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of the business combination. Discount on
acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of
an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as
income in the determination of the investor’s share of
results of the associate or a jointly controlled entity in the
period in which the investment is acquired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
sales of properties are carried in the statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including medical
services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental
services and elderly care services, is recognised upon
the provision of the relevant services or on a time
apportionment basis over the terms of service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on a trade
date basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include
both realised and unrealised gains less losses and charges,
less premiums arising from position squaring and valuation
at the end of the reporting period of foreign currency
positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under fixed-fee contracts are
recognised on a time apportionment basis over the terms
of the fixed-fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection
with the fixed-fee contracts are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred.

At the end of each reporting period, tests are performed to
ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities under the
fixed-fee contracts. In performing these tests, current best
estimates of future contractual cash flows under fixed-fee
contracts are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged
to the consolidated income statement by establishing a
provision for losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasing (Cont'd)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are charged directly to profit or loss.

Operating lease payment are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a
finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land
are accounted for as operating leases and amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expense are translated at
the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vested. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any,
is recognised in the consolidated income statement, with
a corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years, and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets
and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the assets (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be in its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income
statements. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement to
the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation
reserve relating to a previously revaluation of the same
asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

On subsequent disposal of the investment properties, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred
to accumulated profits. The transfer from revaluation
surplus to accumulated profits is not made through profit
or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:
Hotel property 2% or over the remaining terms
of the leases or useful
lives, whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and 2% to 3% or over the remaining

buildings terms of the leases or useful
lives, whichever is shorter
Leasehold 20%
improvements

Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment
Motor vehicles and

vessels

162/3% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
changed from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights are amortised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is
expensed in the consolidated income statement.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value, respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are
carried at cost less any impairment losses and are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their recoverable
amount with their carrying amount.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club membership
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that
the club membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and
adjustments where applicable are made on a prospective
basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)
Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Tangible and intangible assets that are subject to
depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment
loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more

embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, short-term pledged bank deposits and
bank deposits and bank balances, loan receivables and
loans and advances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held to maturity investments are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised
in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant and have objective evidence
of impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions.

I FF I+ A = B IR

3.

ETESBER ()

SRMIA(E)

AR A 2 5 R BT R 75 A A ] % 1Bl RE
et ] — T Bl — AL <l A R - TR
FRRUR ] i S YR A A TEEZ
FOR BR T 2 AR JUAS A 8 27
{HZ ZBIREAE o i A] {3t 85 80 B E
A i o A R TR (LSO A B
SP{EE ] 2 ZE R IR 25 2 TR A WA AR Tl
A 2 4 Al A AP 9 (L R ) A 1
AR - AR ERE IR HRTERE o R AR S idd
AR R < ME R BB R E R R A AR &
W gt e 49 [m]

R R 0 B Tk
MR 5 R = B8 A1 A Tk
LA B R A9 PSSR B SOR
WA SRR A -

A1 71 B CEL5% i P A8l o TR S A 20
B 8 1Y) 7 DRl < O S A 1A A
B o RPAG R I RAE IR - 8 PR & % A
AN B EABARDL ~ AR BT ot e T 5 1
VEOR AT S BLHE > At i el B R
AREL G R BE o A THE R R AT
TEfEME AR > S ELIA 12 BE R 1 K% DA
JEUA B BRI 5 47 B A R AR Bl i B B
(B 2 2R -

A1 8 Dol L 4 1o 2 L A Ay AR 7 L S P
PR YRR ARL & AN AR P 1 NS B
W48 > T LG AS BE LA 2B 4% bl Pl A1 | 3
HAYBIE o sFAE SRR B Ry - 5 LR AR
JRE g 18 AT Sk A B IRp RS R DA b AR
DA 7 R A 2 [ AV 1A 8 LB 9 X B B
HAZH -

85



86

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amounts due to
associates, amount due to a jointly controlled entity and
other liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid prices.
For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active
market, the Group establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other investments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and
option pricing models.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short-term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities with the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining the
fair value, the valuer has based on a method of valuation
of which involves certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgement and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances for loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining
whether impairment allowances should be recorded in the
consolidated income statement, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgement, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair values, the Group determines their fair values by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less cost to sell or value in use
on basis of data available to the Group. Where the future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s ability
to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where the
actual future profits generated are less than expected, a
reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would
be recognised in the consolidated income statement for
the period in which such a reversal takes place. While the
current financial models indicate that the tax losses can be
utilised in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates
and tax regulation can affect the recoverability of this
deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in notes 28, 33 and 38, the Group selects
appropriate valuation techniques for financial instruments
not quoted in an active market. Valuation techniques
commonly used by market practitioners are applied (note
45b).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments (Cont’d)
The Group’s unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets and carried at fair
value with a carrying amount of HK$66.6 million (2008:
HK$42.0 million) are valued using generally accepted
pricing models such as discount cash flows method.

For the valuation of unquoted convertible bonds and
unlisted derivative financial instruments as set out in note
33 and 38, appropriate assumptions are used based on
quoted market data as adjusted for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these derivative
financial assets and liabilities are HK$37.3 million (2008:
HK$3.1 million) and HK$0.1 million (2008: HK$32.4
million) respectively.

Carrying amount of a listed associate

In determining the carrying amount of a listed associate
included in note 26, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of medical services,
nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental services,
elderly care services, consumer finance, sale of
properties, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other
services, interest and dividend income, income from
corporate finance and advisory services, and profit from
securities margin financing and term loan financing and
insurance broking services, and net profit from trading in
securities and funds, income from bullion transactions and
differences on leveraged foreign exchange transactions. An
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

Interest income on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers
Medical services, nursing agencies,

SV ON

physiotherapy and dental services, Wy BB S RIS
and elderly care services il & w5
Securities broking AEIF AL

Net trading profit (loss) from securities
Other interest income
Net trading profit from forex, bullion,
commodities and futures
Property rental, hotel operations
and management services

HAALE WA
A2 it M) R

PR

Income from corporate finance and others i~2Efl & & HAtbli A

R A
HEYIE

Dividend income
Sale of properties

All interest income is derived from financial assets that are
not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
with effect from Tst January, 2009. HKFRS 8 requires that
operating segments be identified on the basis of internal
reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order
to allocate resources to segments and to assess their
performance. The adoption of HKFRS 8 had no material
effect on the presentation of segment information.

No geographical segment analysis is presented as most of
the Group’s major business activities, results and assets are
conducted in and are relevant to Hong Kong.

The Group has the following operating segments:

— Investment, broking and finance - trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

— Healthcare — providing medical services, nursing
agencies, physiotherapy, dental services and elderly
care services.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

I e

6.

7 EER

AEE RN —FFNAFE—H—HERZ
A Us BB R ME ISR 8 SR KB AR ) o
T SV o R L 2 8 R A SR AR SR I B
R PSR A I 43 8 R M RN E AR
BT 7 9 A% 22 T T o i 4 ) K4
H o bR A il SV i ot Y )26 8 R 43
B 25030 R

F A A SR B R AR B G B ~ SRR
PIE A AL MR B > WOl 25
1A

AL 2 RGBT

— BE - KA e - EHEES - 2t
i 7 KEAC S AHBR RS ~ $RALOMEE - B
4B M T 2 REAC RS ~ SR OGE IR
Rl AR B AC AR S ~ 4RO B Al
L2 JRA Y ot A e SR AHAT B AR

—  FANBAES —3RARL B B B E
o

—  fRfE— RO RIRES - BT
YIBIIGHE ~ A BLIRES I e s

—  WERRE RAE —BE K EYSE
YIS - {R A28 LIRS DL K
B =07 B2 0 5 26 o

— AR HABSERS — AR S KB
SV EN e E S

GBI 230 5 THAT AT 4% 71 B 2
BERKIT L <

93



94

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s segmental information is as

follows:

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from external customers

Segment results

Discount on acquisition of a subsidiary

Discount on acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Net loss on deemed disposal of partial
interest in a subsidiary

Loss on warrants of a listed associate

Impairment loss for interests in an associate

Finance coss

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled entity
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities
Tax payable

Bank and other horrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Included in segment results/segment assets
Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairment losses reversed

Net increase in fair value of
investment properties

Bad and doubtful debts

Capital expenditures
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from external customers

Segment results

Discount on acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Net loss on deemed disposal of partial
interests in subsidiaries

Loss on warrants of a listed associate

Impairment loss for interest in an associate

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from a jointly controlled entity
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities
Tax payable

Bank and other horrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Included in segment results/segment assets
Depreciation
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
Amortisation of intangible assets
Impairment losses recognised
Net decrease in fair value of
investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditures
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

7. PROFIT ON DEEMED ACQUISITION OF
ADDITIONAL INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries arises from shares repurchased and cancelled
by subsidiaries.

8. NET LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF PARTIAL
INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BWEEFENET A S B IR
7. RBWEBEKEAREIMERZEF

A0 25 WS o > ) A M £ < vk M E AR
W o 2 ) o % R 2 B A

8. RALENBARBOERZEETF
#

2009 2008
—BBhEF TEENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Net (loss) profit on deemed disposal of — #i2% i 8 K & /A 7]
partial interests in subsidiaries iR R 2 (1R Ji A1l
comprises: AL
Scrip dividend distributed by — IR A )40 TR 2
a subsidiary PAREAR B R 53 0.7 (1.5)
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries RO REE A8 A AT B
by warrants holders 2 R 2 R TR % (31.8) (4.0)
(31.1) (5.5)
9. LOSS ON WARRANTS OF A LISTED ASSOCIATE 9. —BLTHEQATRREEREZER

In December 2007, a listed associate of the Group
issued new shares by way of open offer to the qualifying
shareholders on the basis of one new share for every
five shares held, together with new warrants of the listed
associate in the proportion of one new warrant for every
one new share successfully subscribed. The Group
subscribed its proportion of the new shares and procured
the new warrants. The warrants were recognised by the
Group as “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” at their initial carrying amount representing their fair
value at the date of acquisition.

The warrants expired on 31st December, 2009. The Group
incurred a loss of HK$1.2 million on derecognising the
warrants (2008: a loss of HK$284.1 million arising from
the fair value change). However, the listed associate
recorded a profit relating to the derecognition and fair
value change of the warrants and the Group shared this
profit of the associate, which is approximately the same as
the loss incurred.

W oEERLFETH > AEEZ —M LT
i N ) AR AT L R I 40 vl 8 i B — T
ST R Ay 2 3 B ] & A R N B B
R > [ PRp 4 o8 2 R B PR PR A B8 A7 5%
T A T 2 — 0B i A S o AN LR
L BV A1) 2 5 B P I A5 e B o AR
A8 ] 4 HH A R A (BB H 2 A S
8) MERRZ 55 vR e RS B [ 5 i 18 25 BRI A
SEE R SR RE | -

7% S5 R HBC R R I FHEF A=+~
HEIH - ZIK%EII%SJJ:EE?J?%% Bt
A 1 A R 1R .2 B T (FE A
Hﬂ"%1ﬁ"‘fﬁ"’”@b%lﬁ2l§ﬂﬁ284 1E&?Iﬂ%
Jo) o AR > 5% b AN R % A R

HERE 2 A% 1L TR &"?ﬁﬁi&?ﬂﬁﬁé’%ﬂ
ARLEF IR G A A > HEE R E R 5]
B E -
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10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

11.

®WEBEIET A=+ — B IR
10. YEEEEH

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ ¥ AE(E# B 115 :

Net increase (decrease) in fair value of HEYZE 2 N EE RN

investment properties (3D AR

Impairment loss reversed (recognised) B (HesR) e B2

for properties held for sale 1R

Impairment loss (recognised) reversed (FRERR) F35 1m) 35 i ) 3

for hotel property Z WE kR

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was
based on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel
property and, the lower of cost and net realisable value for
properties held for sale. The value in use and net realisable
values were determined with reference to the respective
fair values of the properties based on independent
professional valuations at 31st December, 2009.

2009 2008
—EENF ZEE )\ 4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIC
804.3 (549.3)

25.6 (36.8)

(5.2) 0.9

824.7 (585.2)

RS b 48 0] 2 I AE s 4R )9 2 T TR ) 26 2
IS 2 Aot B B 2 v 2 A e A o
W) 3 2 AR R vl 5 B TR (E W & P 2 BRAK
& o MHEER T EBIFETI 25K Y
W —FRNET A=+ —HZ W
S Ak (B PR A B~ 1 7

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 11. RER
2009 2008
—EBBhEF e YN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Bad debts written off SRR 28.4 4.1
Impairment allowances recognised C AR I L 499.4 507.6
Impairment allowances reversed upon R Wi [ 2 3 i o5 1 4% [
recovery of impaired debts CAIEREAL] (38.6) (14.5)
Bad debts recovered i [ 38 B 46.1) (34.0)
443.1 463.2
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12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND 12. EEREEMELE R
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(@ The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (@ BENRESFILB(ZZZENE: LEB)
(2008: nine) Directors were as follows: BEECMEMT :
2009
—EEhE

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Hek payments EMHREF  emoluments
E=He HigA LA HELE Wesm

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT BEAT BEBT BEBT BEBT

(Note)
(HizE)
Lee Seng Hui 2 i 0.02 6.89 - 0.09 7.00
Edwin Lo King Yau St 0.02 1.56 0.90 0.07 2.55
Lee Su Hwei i - - - - -
Arthur George Dew S 0.07 1.50 0.25 0.05 1.87
Wong Po Yan FRAK - 0.15 - - 0.15
David Craig Bartlett HB e 0.01 0.23 - - 0.24
John Douglas Mackie Kl - 0.15 - - 0.15
Mak Pak Hung AA1 e - 2.17 - 0.11 2.28
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.60 - - 0.61
0.13 13.25 1.15 0.32 14.85
2008
ZRFNE
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors”  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ek payments BIRFER emoluments
e HA A fEAL G 55N P A A
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HE [EE HEET E T #iT
(Note)
(t&E)
Lee Seng Hui 2 - 6.84 20.00 0.09 26.93
Edwin Lo King Yau C i - 1.50 1.57 0.07 3.14
Lee Su Hwei i - = = = =
Arthur George Dew UGS - 1.50 0.50 0.06 2.06
Wong Po Yan HIK - 0.15 - - 0.15
David Craig Bartlett BE-7 0.01 0.23 - = 0.24
John Douglas Mackie R = 0.15 = = 0.15
Mak Pak Hung A - 2.15 1.20 0.11 3.46
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.60 - - 0.61
0.02 13.12 23.27 0.33 36.74
Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding BERE - A7 R AR E TS 4R T 2 AR B = L AR O AE
year paid to respective directors during the year. The bonus of ALE MRS HE - BT JUAFAIEAL M 7 it
the year 2009 has yet to be decided. 5E °
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@)

(b)

(Cont’d)

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2009. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$1.40
million (2008: HK$5.39 million) and HK$1.15
million (2008: HK$1.41 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2009 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”),
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed
in its 2009 annual report the HK$1.40 million (2008:
HK$5.39 million) and HK$1.15 million (2008:
HK$1.41 million) as part of the emoluments of
Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

The monthly salary of an Executive Director, namely
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, was increased by 3.9%
with retrospective effect from 1st January, 2009 as
compared with 2008.

The package adjustment for the year ended 3 1st
December, 2008 was paid to the Chairman, namely
Mr. Arthur George Dew, and an Executive Director,
namely Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, in the amount
of HK$250,000 and HK$900,000 respectively in
September 2009.

Monthly rental payable by the Company for the
provision of accommodation, which forms part of
the emoluments of (i) the Chairman was decreased
by HK$2,000 from 1st June, 2009; and (ii) the Chief
Executive was increased by HK$80,000 from Tst
January, 2010, due to the renewal of the related
tenancy agreements. Other related rental expenses
have also changed.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2008:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in 12(a) above. The combined emoluments
of the remaining five (2008: four) individuals are as
follows:

Salaries and other benefits S 4 S H At AR

Bonus payments AL

Retirement benefit scheme BARAE A FHE
contributions i

Incentive/commission #4414

BE_ZZNE+_A=+—HIL4EE
12. EEREEMESER(E)

(@ (#)

AN 7 ) TR A R R A
AR BRARAS - Sl 1] 5% 25 N Al g X
BHE o Lyl 4 AL w B E
8 AR BT U EAT BT AN F
W A R o SR > REREER
At A Bl 2 O S AR % 55 R 4 SE AR
ZAEMIE SR A 51 .40 H BT
(T FET )\ © 539 Bisoo) &1.15
HEHE T (TR \E 1,41 H B
JC) Z I > A IEE S A AR F
WSS S e A AT — R L T
N FEIRZ R EA RAE ([ K% )
2 T I A7 A LIRS W 1A) R 22 i L
CoEENEEHER . RED
72140 H B (- FEE\AE 1 5.39
HEETT) 115 F BT (CETN
AE 141 H B L) Z KA S AE B
2 e e [ B S A Pl 4 2 — A BRI
HETRIUFFRA -

B E EFIE—H—HE > #iT
B A B oA 2 H T B AR
& E#3.9% o

BE FZ)NF+ A=+ HIF
2 BB R T B ELEN
A 43 Bl 2L 250,000 # ¢ & 900,000 #E
T AT T R A A AT
R e o

AN FRAR T R AT 2 B A fL 4 hE
B AT AR 2 TR 4 > T (i)
2 AN 4 th BB ILEAN A
— HEW 22,000 50 5 K(ii)f7E AR
BB eh - EE—H
H 4 180,000%6 7T - I J7 /i 7% B 48
B E R r 2 o HAWAH B 4 %
HIRA Bk o

(b) EEEE
44 B B 2 N SIS B B S
(CZFBB)NE - —4) » HMEHIEER
R ESCEE12(a) - HfRH A (ZFF
JAE ) NEZ SN EanT -

2009 2008
—RBRE  FTAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEET  ribc
9.9 5.9

39.3 38.0

0.4 0.4

8.9 =

58.5 44.3
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12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND

R FF I A= B

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd)
The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the

12. EEREEMESER (E)

(b) EEME(E)
LatIEARNEFEF 2R B4 2 4%
HE QR :

following bands:

HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000
HK$9,000,001 — HK$9,500,000
HK$9,500,001 — HK$10,000,000
HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000
HK$12,000,001 — HK$12,500,000
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000
HK$17,000,001 — HK$17,500,000

13. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:

Bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Bank borrowings not wholly repayable
within five years

Loan notes wholly repayable
within five years

Other borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Total finance costs included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

All interest expenses are derived from financial liabilities
that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Number of employees

EEAH
2009 2008
—EEAE ZET )\
7,500,001 75— 8,000,000% 75 1 -
9,000,001 75 —9,500,000% 7C 1 -
9,500,001 7C—10,000,000% 7T - 1
10,500,001 7C— 11,000,000 7T - 1
11,500,001 #7C— 12,000,000 7T 1 1
12,000,001 #7C—12,500,000% 7T - 1
12,500,001 7C—13,000,000% 7T 1 -
17,000,001 #7C—17,500,000% 7T 1 -
5 4
13. BAERA
2009 2008
—EENF BTN
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B &I
FAE
HFENERERE Y
RITEE 68.0 149.5
HEE A A N S E R 2
SRATIER - 1.6
FAFENEBHEZ
SR - 3.5
At T AF TN A
ZfEE 14.9 6.3
82.9 160.9
AR AITEE A 2 BlE A S
B RS B HLAMh B 42 AR 39.9 67.1
Al & B AR 43.0 93.8
82.9 160.9
Ji A FILE S H 2R B FE 2 18 i R AT
(R & B -
Annual Report 2009
= E E L
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2009 2008
ZEEBAF —EEINE
HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEET HEET
Profit before taxation has been arrived BB Air v A E 40BR
at after charging:
Auditor’s remuneration BT 7.0 8.8
Amortisation of intangible assets LIS
(included in other operating expenses) (FEAH A &8 2 ) 28.0 24.9
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments — TEA & 6.1 6.1
Commission expenses and sales incentives JEATSEBRE R TR A
to account executives and certain staff 24 S R B R B AR 4 175.1 194.1
Cost of properties held for sale and YL EMFE
other inventories expensed B SCOA 63.9 96.8
Depreciation Pres 61.8 57.4
Expenses recognised for employee AR 8 B Ik 6
ownership scheme of SHK BEA B HERD 2 B T 7.1 9.7
Impairment loss for interests in associates Wt w4 2 i (E R
(included in other operating expenses) (7t A HAt A5 2 2 1 ) 27.9 14.8
Loss on disposal of property, thEME - R R
plant and equipment IR 2.1 0.7
Net exchange loss BEE 5 fl 12 5 - 13.8
Net loss on dealing in leveraged foreign TAFAMNER 7 iR
currencies A 5.8 =
Net realised and unrealised loss on financial B8 £ EHE AT (EE HE 2 4 i
assets at fair value through profit or loss B 2 OB RCR BB R R
— securities (included in revenue) — 5 (FEAIA) - 643.3
Net realised and unrealised loss on FEHREREZ BB R
unlisted investment funds (included KRB H TR
in revenue) (FFAUA) - 129.4
Net unrealised loss on Lehman Brothers & LB RIS 2 KRB R
Minibonds (included in revenue) AR (GEAMA) 42.7 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, RORARF IR SR B
net of forfeited contributions of 0.9A BT Rkt
HK$0.9 million (ZZFNE 128D
(2008: HK$1.2 million) (note 52) (Kft5E52) 35.8 32.6
Staff costs (including Directors’ BITHRA (EHEHEEMEHE
emoluments but excluding contributions AFER AR BB S
to retirement benefit scheme and WURER B I oA
employee ownership scheme of SHK) ) 977.7 863.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HILEE
14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 14. BRBIATRA ()
2009 2008
ZEENEF “ET)NE
HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEET X
and after crediting: WEFIA
Dividend income from listed equity securities _F i A< 5 A B A 21.5 46.0
Dividend income from unlisted equity securities FF I i AR s 55 B S A 6.6 4.7
Discount on acquisition of additional interest Ui if§— i 45 /> =] A8 AN
in an associate (included in share of a2 ¥ (FEAMELS
results of associates) T YNCIES ) 22.6 34.0
Net exchange gain BEE S g i 4 12.9 -
Net profit on dealing in leveraged TEAR S RESE 5 i
foreign currencies HH - 3.9
Net profit on other dealing activities H A 7 0 8 ik R AR 8.6 17.4
Net realised and unrealised profit on F BT ERE G CE#B
unlisted investment funds (included in T B 1 R
revenue) (FEAMCA) 14.2 -
Net realised and unrealised profit on financial — #3 {F £ A% AT (HIE 3 2 4 il
assets at fair value through profit or loss B 2 O B N R 5 G ) A
— derivatives (included in revenue) — AT HE GFAKRA) 59.9 128.3
Net realised and unrealised profit on financial & ##48 t fE4i /A TE EEH 2 £/l
assets at fair value through profit or loss B 2 OB BRI AR AR
— securities (included in revenue) — 57 (REAIRA) 506.6 =
Profit on disposal of investment properties HEBEYE i F
(included in other income) (FEAEHARIZA) 2.1 =
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale B T o U
financial assets (included in other income) (FEAFA A 24.8 347.7

Rental income from investment properties REHAREMEHEIA
under operating leases, net of outgoings of RS2 H123.0H Eik T
HK$23.0 million (2008: HK$25.0 million) (ZFE )N 25.0F #Ed0) 122.4 116.1




103
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15. TAXATION 15. BLE
2009 2008
—EEAE “EENEFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEBT

The income tax charge (credit) comprises: FifSFi 2 i (%) @15 :

Current tax AHABLIE
Hong Kong s 212.0 178.3
Other jurisdictions Aty = 35 b [ 13.4 2.6
225.4 180.9
(Over) under provision in prior years WA (RRAE R ) A 2
Hong Kong U (0.3) 73
Other jurisdictions A ) 325 b 0.1 0.1
0.2) 2.4
Deferred tax (note 31) ARIERLIE (FF5E31)
Current year ARAF 115.0 (111.6)
Underprovision in prior years RS BE AN 2 0.9 -
Change of tax rate GBS X - (11.9)
115.9 (123.5)
341.1 59.8
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of B v A A0 7 T A8 4 38 X8 424 M B
the estimated assessable profit for both years. F BB R16.5% A °
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on AR [ L Ath ) 3 [ ) A T 42 4 A i T R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates Bides A LA B 5 vkl oA 45 B 2 BAT R R
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A o
jurisdictions.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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15. TAXATION (CONT’D)

WERENE A=+ HILEE
15. HiIE (&)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit AR EBLIE S B A AR MR B 7 Z R B
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as Hil Al 2 BHRINT
follows:
2009 2008
—BFRhEF “EENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
Profit before taxation W o i ¥ 3,417.5 181.7
Less: Share of results of associates Wk AL N T SE AR (467.4) (194.3)
Share of results of jointly controlled JREAG 7] 2 ) 4 3
entities e (102.5) 6.8
Profit (loss) attributable to the Company A28 &) S [ E§ 2 7 AL
and subsidiaries i A1) (5 18) 2,847.6 (5.8)
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate DA RIS BB 2£16.5%
at 16.5% i 2 BiIH 470.0 (1.0)
Effect of different income tax rates of TSN 2 R AN R B i
overseas subsidiaries TR 2 52 3.8 0.4
Tax effect of expenses that are not ANA PRI S 2
deductible for tax purposes ol T 5 8¢ 46.5 267.4
Tax effect of income that is not taxable ~ #ZHFBIULA 2
for tax purposes Tl TH 5 %8¢ (101.5) (301.0)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised R TR B s 1R < B T R 28 38.2 82.2
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses BT Z B R MR BB 1R 2
previously not recognised i JE 5 28 (70.2) (8.0)
Tax effect of utilisation of B) ) 2 Fi A B AR ] i
deductible temporary differences fifh I 22 2 B IH
previously not recognised b2 (47.2) =
Tax effect of deductible temporary AT B Iy 2 R 2 B I
differences not recognised = - 29.3
Underprovision in previous year RS BE AN 2 0.7 2.4
Other Hofth 0.8 -
Change of tax rate RS ] - (11.9)
Taxation for the year AAEFERLTE 341.1 59.8

16. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

16. BRAERI(HR)

The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per share is g RFEA LA (5 18) T A m BOR A
based on the profit attributable to owners of the Company BFN,779.1 A BT (ZFF )\ - E5iE
of HK$1,779.1 million (2008: loss of HK$231.5 million) 231.5H E#IT) KA N E AT B0 2 ik
and on the weighted average number of 241.0 million I H241.0H B (ZFF /N : 244.1
(2008: 244.1 million) shares in issue during the year. B EHE -

Diluted earnings (loss) per share for both years were the 7 T 18 4 B2 PR A 2 ) ol e EL YT v
same as the basic earnings (loss) per share as there were BB > Rz R AR B 2 R A
no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding. A Ol 18) 55 7] 45 BEEA B A (4R

Annual Report 20
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17. DIVIDEND 17. RE
2009 2008
—EENF ZEE )\ 4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT

Ordinary shares: S5
Interim dividend of HK15 cents FR S A BT SR

per share (2008: HK15 cents) (ZFR)\AE - 1580) 36.6 36.6

Proposed final dividend of HK35 cents UK A #5491 3 5 51
per share (2008: HK30 cents) (2R \AE : 30%:1) 72.6 73.2
109.2 109.8

A final dividend of HK35 cents per share (2008: HK30
cents per share) has been recommended by the Board and is
subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2009 has been calculated by
reference to 207,334,060 shares in issue at 1st April, 2010.

In 2009, the Company paid and recognised dividends of
HK$73.2 million and HK$36.6 million representing HK30
cents per share, being the final dividend of 2008 and
HKT15 cents per share, being the interim dividend of 2009,
respectively.

In 2008, the Company paid and recognised dividends
of HK$146.5 million and HK$36.6 million, representing
HK60 cents per share, being the final dividend of 2007
and HK15 cents per share being the interim dividend of
2008, respectively.

S B A R IR A K W A B 35 M I
(FE)NAE - FR30HEAL) > MeZE AR
N ) R BROPE AN 2 ) R Jie R RO A A R it
HE o

BE FZNFT_H=T—HILFEE
AN S 2 B > SR A
A — H B #4722207,334,060 B 153 51
%:o

R EFEE - ARAFEH EE/ER
AR B B =R JUAE A S S AT e RR
BB 73.27H B T &% 36.6 H BT » 4
LR A B3OS A1l S B B 1 5511

R BTN AAFREHM EELER
HIE S B — ZR 2 )\ A v A A L S A B e R
Mt 146.5 1 M T M 36.6 F BT 4
A A5 ] A P 6 O 7% A1l K 53 e 1 5 AL <
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The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at
31st December, 2009 and 2008 have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out at that day by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
valuation was principally based on investment approach
by taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach.

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$3,642.3 million (2008:
HK$2,929.2 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 53.

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. WA=
The Group
REE
2009 2008
—E2ENF e =92
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A T
Fair value AEEE
At 1st January w—H—H 3,024.0 3,405.2
Exchange adjustments BEE 5, A B 0.1 (0.1
Transferred from properties held for sale #4555 i 1) 2E 62.3 39.6
Additions B 2.5 128.6
Transferred to property, plant and R RYE - R K
equipment (note 19) i (BEEE19) (14.0) -
Disposal & (10.5) -
Increase (decrease) in fair value &R A I AR RN TERE 2
recognised in the consolidated IS
income statement (I 804.3 (549.3)
At 31st December wr—A=1+—H 3,868.7 3,024.0
The carrying amount of investment properties shown FHBCEY S IREEI T
above comprises:
2009 2008
—BBIEF “EENF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A T
Properties in Hong Kong NEEZYE
Long-term =1 3,125.8 2,364.2
Medium-term H A 612.8 530.1
Medium-term properties outside FHEIbZ
Hong Kong /ES 130.1 129.7
3,868.7 3,024.0

AEBBEYER —FFNLER_FETN
Ft A=t H A HEECARREA
3 ) O A R L 114 8 7. 5 R SOSE A (L
e B PG AT RS mA B HEAT 2 Ak (E
E o AEHEERBELRE LT EHTHE
Kr] BEMEA RO R ST E = H RS AR 2
B2 WA IR — AR R B Al s
FETH S5AH B 09 T (L B 4 LU R

MoEENET+_H=+—H > REH
PARAT M H A SR 2 I EWE
MRTH{E 53,6423 H # i oo (. FF/)\4FE ¢
2,929.2 A B TT) o

A B R M — R SR AT i A 2 45
B3 M HAM S E R R M RES3
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. Y% - BERKXE

Furniture, Motor
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures vehicles
and and improve- and and
Hotel buildings ments equipment vessels
property  MELHE HE HE-RE RE Total
i) B¥ Brse Rkt KAk a3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$S Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEET BEET [ S [EL: o BEET BEET
The Group N30
Cost R
At 1st January, 2008 RZZZNF—H—H 3743 80.5 1249 219.8 36.0 635.5
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3 R A3 % - - 0.1 - - 0.1
Additions il - 21 374 413 07 815
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wk — e 2 7 - - 06 21 - 27
Transfer i = = (182) 18.2 = =
Disposals HE - - (6.5) (6.6) - (13.1)
At 31st December, 2008 A ZENEFZA=1—H 3743 82.6 138.3 274.8 36.7 906.7
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3 R A8 % - - 0.7) = = 0.7)
Additions K - - 210 39 09 458
Transfer from investment R R
properties (note18) (fitzE18) - 14.0 - - - 14.0
Transfer Lt - - 0.6 - -
Disposals i3 - - (5.7) (1.5) 9.6)
At 31st December, 2009 REZENETZ =10 3743 96.6 155.6 293.6 36.1 956.2
Accumulated depreciation FANER
and impairment W
At 1st January, 2008 RZZZNF—H—H 2412 23.8 81.7 140.6 25.6 512.9
Provided for the year AR R 30 1.5 235 262 32 574
Transfer [LES = = (72) 7.2 = =
Impairment loss reversed HEERRED 09) - - - - 0.9)
Eliminated on disposals e - - (6.1) 6.1) - (122
At 315t December, 2008 REZRAEFAZt-0  2433 2553 91.9 167.9 288 557.2
Provided for the year AR 30 18 233 30.6 31 61.8
Transfer L = = (0.4) 04 = =
Impairment loss recognised £\ R B (R 5.2 - - - - 5.2
Eliminated on disposals I A - - (1.6) (42) (1.5) 7.3)
At 31st December, 2009 WEZENEFZA=+—H 251.5 27.1 113.2 194.7 304 616.9
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2009 A RENE A=A 122.8 069.5 14 98.9 57 339.3
At 31st December, 2008 AZENFEFZA=1—H 131.0 57.3 46.4 106.9 79 349.5
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2009, hotel property with carrying
value of HK$122.8 million (2008: HK$131.0 million)
and leasehold land and building with carrying value of
HK$37.0 million (2008: HK$48.1 million) were pledged as
security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant
and equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under
long-term lease.

BE_ZZNE A =T—HILERE
19. Y% - BERRE(E)

MoEBENETH=Z—H > AEE
SRAT Ko HoAt 5 S K PH R T (L A5 122.8 A
BT (B AR - 131.00 B HEoe) 2
JEWE R IETHEA37.0A B n (—EE
JNAE 1481 H B 0) 2 S T ST -

AEEEIN A ZE ~ Ws Mst i 2 LR 13
P AR R I AR A

Furniture,
Leasehold  fixtures and
improvements equipment Motor
HERF HAR-#B vehicles Total
% FES A @t

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HERT HERT HEET HERT

The Company VN
Cost R
At 1st January, 2008 W FEENE—H—H 7.2 6.4 0.7 14.3
Additions by | - 0.2 - 0.2
Disposals e = 0.1) = 0.1)
At 31st December, 2008 WoEENE+_H=1+—H 7.2 6.5 0.7 14.4
Additions I - 0.4 0.5 0.9
Disposals e - = 0.7) 0.7)
At 31st December, 2009 REEENFEFH=1—H 7.2 6.9 0.5 14.6
Accumulated depreciation e
At Tst January, 2008 R _EENF—H—H 6.5 5.7 0.6 12.8
Provided for the year AR 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.6
Eliminated on disposals H A TR = 0.1) = ©.1)
At 31st December, 2008 WoEENEFH=+—H 6.7 5.9 0.7 13.3
Provided for the year AR 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.6
Eliminated on disposals A A = = 0.7) 0.7)
At 31st December, 2009 WoEENFE+_A=F+—H 7.0 6.1 0.1 13.2
Carrying amounts REE
At 31st December, 2009 REEENEFE+ZA=T—H 0.2 0.8 0.4 1.4
At 31st December, 2008 REEENF+A=1—H 0.5 0.6 = 1.1
Annual Report 20
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20. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land in Hong Kong
Long-term lease
Medium-term lease

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease
Short-term lease

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

BE_ZZNET A=+ —H IR
20. TEHHE

AL 2 TEAO(E L
The Group
REH
2009 2008
—ETAE TERE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H i TT
TERHE 2 HE i
R E 214.5 217.4
Fh A 121.2 123.9
WA HE 1
AR B 13.0 13.4
5 I 0.4 0.5
349.1 355.2
£ 23R H W E 2 08T
FELE) & 343.0 349.1
Vi 6.1 6.1
349.1 355.2

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of prepaid
land lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$296.7 million

(2008: HK$332.1 million).

21. GOODWILL

Cost

At Tst January

Reclassification from interest
in an associate

Arising from deemed acquisition of
partial interests in a subsidiary

MoEENETHA=+—H - EHEA
296.7 A WL (ZFZF/\4E 1 33210 &
W 0) Z TEAS S B HE 0 1 £ A< 4 [ 4R 47

B AR B Z 35 R -

Arising from acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries

Arising from acquisition of a subsidiary

Release on deemed disposal of partial
interests in a subsidiary

At 31st December

21. &
The Group
REE
2009 2008
—EEHE TR A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHETT
AR AR
Hw—H—H 268.2 229.2
A — MBS A F 2 R
8 9.6 _
PRI AT A Wi B — [ A
I8 A AR £5 2 A 2.1 _
[R] W5 B o g 2 ) RE A MR 4
EA - 21.4
[R] S B — D o Jeg 2 W 2 A - 17.7
45— R A 7 2
TR HE i R 138 [m] (1.9 (0.1)
W+ —A=+—H 278.0 268.2
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22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

R FF I A= B

22. BREE

Computer software Exchange
H LG participation
Internally Trade Sale rights Club
Acquired  developed mark  network  RFFT memberships Total
BA nidm® BE HE@E  SEE  efdR a3t
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million
Fikr  BEkr Bk AAkc  AAlEn Al AEER
The Group P8
Cost A
At Tst January, 2008 A% N\E—H—R 333 8.8 179.0 167.7 23 9.3 400.4
Additions 1 135 133 - - - - 26.8
Acquisition of a subsidiary YR E A ) - - 99 - - - 99
Disposals e (23) - - - - - (23)
At31st December, 2008 REEZNEFZH=1—H 45 2.1 188.9 167.7 23 9.3 434.8
Bxchange and other adjustments s A 0.1 - - - - - 01
Additions 1 52.6 8.1 - - - 1.9 62.6
At31st December, 2009 REZENETZA=1—H 97.2 30.2 168.9 167.7 23 11.2 4975
Amortisation and impairment BHERAE
At Tst January, 2008 AZERNE- - 185 - - 21.0 1.1 1.0 41.6
Amortisation charged for the year LN ARRIIE o 6.4 17 - 168 - - 249
Fliminated on disposals i3 G 22) - - - - - (22)
At 315t December, 2008 RZZNFE+ZA=1—H 27 17 - 37.8 1.1 1.0 043
Amortisation charged for the year ~ ASEREEL N 84 10.1 12 = 167 - s 280
At31st December, 2009 REZENETZA=1—H 32.8 29 - 545 11 1.0 92.3
Carrying amounts RAEE
At 315t December, 2009 REZZENF+ZA=1—H 644 273 188.9 113.2 1. 10.2 405.2
At31st December, 2008 A EENETZAZT—H 21.8 204 188.9 129.9 1.2 8.3 370.5
Other than the club membership, exchange participation Br&r T ergs - 385 fr 22 BARE K 7 1 40 ] 8

rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful

fEF RIS > SETE B T S % ELAR

lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line Ry

basis over the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years Hig A BB A 3E54F
Internally developed computer software 10 years TR B 2 2 S i 424 104F
Sales network 10 years S EE 4G AR 104F
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23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2009 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

I e

23. BEREEEEAFHCETEEZ
IRl BRI =

FETHENR - R oFFNET A
=t B 22 R S RE AR A
By B2 AT BL A AR A

Goodwill Trade mark
B ()
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZBRRAE CETAFE ZBBAE CETAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ER HEET BE#ER AT
Consumer finance segment A N B #5436
United Asia Finance RN A IS A FRAA F
Limited (“UAF”) (1 5 P 5 B 5 1) 5.9 5.9 - -
SHK Finance Limited WG I AT PR A F 2.7 2.7 - -
8.6 8.6 - -
Investment, broking and B& - K5 N a
finance segment Gagii
SHK W 104.9 106.8 - -
SHK Hong Kong Industries % L&
Limited A PR ] 9.6 - - -
Yu Ming Investment HEREE M
Management Limited ARAF 1.2 1.2 - -
115.7 108.0 - -
Healthcare segment PRAdE
Quality HealthCare Asia AR YA FRA A
Limited (“QHA") ([ e ]) 153.7 151.6 188.9 188.9
278.0 268.2 188.9 188.9

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking
and finance segment have been determined based on a
value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow
projection based on respective financial budgets approved
by respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 10.39%. The recoverable amounts of UAF,
SHK Finance Limited, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
and Yu Ming Investment Management Limited were
determined to be in excess of their net carrying amounts.

T L N B85 33508 1) 0 o Bt - A5 B ol ik
WA BRN w B R A5 ~ 4840 M 4 R4y
R LG A PR 7 K B SR G A A
B ] 19 AT g [ 3k T 4 AR B 6 D L
TE o w4RIIA T DA B LR —
AF 3 B BCTE B i 3 B R 10.39% I 4 Fk
HE) P S e TE R o SEINEG G RS - Hr
FMBARAF B LHREARA A & E
BB AT RN ] RG] i (o] e AL e E
PR E R B 2 BRI FE

111
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23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND

R FF I A= B

24.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in
use at 31st December, 2009 based on a business valuation
report on the QHA group prepared by Norton Appraisals
Limited. The income-based approach was adopted to
determine the recoverable amount. It is based on a five-
year performance projection and certain key assumptions
including an average growth rate of 8.46% from 2010 to
2014 and a sustainable growth rate of 2.5% beyond 2014
and a discount rate of 14.78% to determine the value in
use. The recoverable amount of QHA was determined to
be in excess of its carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value
represents the market bid price of SHK at 31st December,
2009.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

23. HEREEEEAFHCETEEZ

R BRI (4R

s al B AR N EEIET A
= —HZEREE > TR R
78 BR N ] i A e (e A ) S A (B
Fr i E o nl g ] AR R IR IR AL 2
HR 8 AR ZE B TE I DL S 5 T AR % (£
WO -FAER BRI RE R
8.46% & —F— VU445 B Al £ 5 A= R 5
2.5% > MATELERE14.78%) - LA E#
B (R o s fa 1) A g I 4 %8 A8 e 22 oy bR 2t L
MR T F(E

RS - ATk AT RE B Ak
838 AN B (o IR A LA ) T WS ] < o

TG ) AT R[] <5 R DA P (Bl o
ARFEEE o N RE B ER —F T
TZA=Zt—HZHHEAR -

24. RIBARZIRE

The Company

RAF]

2009 2008
—BEhF ZERTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A U TT
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost TEFWZ By - A 719.4 714.4
Unlisted shares, at cost FE_ETHIEAD > RAR 50.8 50.8
Deemed capital contribution (note) P EAS (BT 80.9 —
Less: impairment W BIE (50.8) (50.8)
80.9 -
800.3 714.4

Market value of listed shares TEFWZ By
in Hong Kong e 1,394.4 741.8

Note: Deemed capital contribution represented the imputed interest on the
interest-free loans.

WIRE © B EA B R B AR R FIE -



113

for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 25. RE(R)KWEDRREA
The Company
AT
2009 2008
—2BIF e YN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBTT A E#IT
Amounts due from subsidiaries, less I} J2 2 ) JRGER (R k(B
impairment, are unsecured and T AR B R ZOR A2
repayable on demand and comprise: A -
Interest bearing at Hong Kong T s B B M %4 00385 8L
Prime rate minus 3.85% per annum AR et B2 R
(2008: Hong Kong Prime rate (ZFFT)\F :
plus 1%) SR R 2 — ) 275.1 392.5
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank  #&7 #5 4R 17 [R] 47 2 30
Offered Rate plus 0.5% per annum 0.5 /8 Z £ F et B 2 50H 1,552.4 2,104.9
Interest bearing at imputed interest of e s SR TIR) SEHR B 2=
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate 0.5 8 2 £E A e L HE A
plus 0.5% per annum FILE 2 #IH 2,664.8 -
Non-interest bearing At EKIE 295.5 2,482.9
4,787.8 4,980.3
Less: Allowance for impairment W W E I (339.7) (381.4)
4,448.1 4,598.9
Analysed as: B 5y
Non-current (Note) FEENHT (B ) 2,687.3 2,207.7
Current ElIR:1j 1,760.8 2,391.2
4,448.1 4,598.9
Note: The amounts due from subsidiaries are not repayable within twelve BESE - BRJE A R SR IR ZE A i S A R S A A
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance is B > RIS ERE AR IE R o FoAh R RZE IR 2
therefore shown as non-current. Other amounts are repayable on SRIFER > O A B & o

demand and therefore shown as current assets.

The Company assesses at the end of the reporting period AN B R R IR A AT B B R
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due BB 2 ] R B o AN F A 2B aE
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is W (RS R E B A 0 — THE DL E Y
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment BT > BN EAT AT 5 AL FHE
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred T e BN B 0 W] H A% Y B Ui B R U
that has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of B AR I (R
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.
The Company
N
2009 2008
—E2NF e =92
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EH T
Gross amount of impaired amounts Wit g 2 W Rk B
due from subsidiaries fat ] 2,088.6 2,799.8
Less: Allowance for impairment W BT (339.7) (381.4)
Net carrying amount of impaired [ & 2 =) R Gk 2 B S B
amounts due from subsidiaries R T VR 1,748.9 2,418.4
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities AU 5 JB5 2 ) 7 k30 AR A A TR AT A B
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any [RIE A A AT R AR 2 s e 5 o
time during the year.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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R FF I A= B

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 25.

(CONT’D)

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured and non-interest
bearing. At 31st December, 2009, the subsidiary stated that it
will not demand repayment in the next twelve months and the
amount is therefore shown as a non-current liability.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2009 are set out in note 57.

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 26(i))
Unlisted shares (note 26(ii))

Notes:

(i) Listed securities
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: impairment loss recognised

Market value of listed securities

26.

EriTRESR (BEE26(3)
FE b Ay (BfFEE26(i))

FF3E
() bk
PG R
JREA S 15 (i
W BRI R
TR IE

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying
amount of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate at
year-end. The management considers that the value in use based
on a discounted future cash flow of the associate is higher than
the carrying amount and the fair value of the associate. Hence, no
impairment is required for the carrying amount of the associate.

(i)  Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less: Impairment loss recognised

() IFETTRA
PEE A
JRE A WA 12 it 15

B TR E R

RE(R)KEQRRE(E)

IR — [ A J 2 )oK TR 2 AR e AR
REEENET A= —H - ZiELA
F 46 S R R A A A R K
ZOR > HUtaz e R ) A AR

FRRR—FENFEF _H=Ft—HZE
TR 2 I e R B k57

RN F 2 s
The Group
REM
2009 2008
—EEAE  CERBAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT [EE i
4,263.8 3,955.8
81.3 54.7
4,345.1 4,010.5
The Group
FEH
2009 2008
—BEAE “ERETNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEERT T #HT
2,484.9 2,671.8
1,806.1 1,285.9
(27.2) (1.9)
4,263.8 3,955.8
3,250.0 1,243.4

R L 0 ) — ] TITO )  R T (LR 4 R
BN PE B PR 220 o AP BRRERR A > 1R BRI A W]
Z BB G e G 0 8 F (R (R R e A ) 22 e
})’(/&Jlggﬁf—’ﬁ o [k > BRI WA W) 2 MR (E AR
R @

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—BENF “EE)NE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEE#ER H T
61.6 43.4
24.0 13.0
85.6 56.4
4.3) 1.7)
81.3 54.7
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

(iii) Goodwill on acquisition of associate

The goodwill after impairment as included in the cost of investments
of listed associates and an unlisted associate is stated below:

The Group s3]

Cost R

At Tst January M—=A—H

Acquisition of associates ok AR

Reclassify to goodwill P ERE

Arising from increase in interest it e PAGL
in associates Bk

At31st December R’+=A=+-H

Impairment AE

At Tst January R=HA—H

Amount recognised during the year A E HE 44

At31st December g Y = ey e

BE-ZENFETH=1T—HILFE
26. NEEENTE 2B ()

Gii) TR 2
GIAIS < ol = /AT DS S i i = /A P S

The summarised financial information in respect of the

Group's associates is set out below:

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net assets

Group's share of net assets of associates
Revenue

Profit for the year

Group's share of profit or loss of
associates for the year

N2 B (1 R T -
2009 2008
—BShE i 29\

Listed Unlisted Listed Unlisted

associates associate associates associate
i} kL Total i ¥ B Total
B80T BEAT a3 BEAT BEAT) it
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEET FEBT AEBR &k TisT i o
29.0 - 29.0 124 - 124
- 14.9 14.9 14.8 - 14.8
9.6) - 9.6) = - _
- - - 1.8 - 1.8
194 14.9 34.3 29.0 - 29.0
(17.6) - (17.6) 2.8) - 2.8)
- - - (14.8) - (14.8)
(17.6) - (17.6) (17.6) - (17.6)
1.8 14.9 16.7 114 - 114

A AN 7 2 AR SR R A
2009 2008
—ETAE RN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHIT
% K 20,519.6 16,695.7
B (8,613.6) (5,473.4)
G E 11,906.0 11,222.3
A [E B NG T 8 W) I 4,328.4 3,999.1
[N 2,792.8 2,032.4
A A ¥ ) 1,100.9 91.1
P A e /N

AR JE i A U 1R 422.5 160.3

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st

December, 2009 are set out in note 58.

AEER -FEZNF+_A=ZFT—HZE
T S m e E G EOR F RS 8 -
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27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Unlisted shares I T
Cost of investment BE A
Share of post-acquisition reserves AV S A% £ A

A A 2 B i )

Elimination of unrealised profit

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's interests in the jointly controlled entities which are
accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

Non-current assets FE B
Current assets T E
Non-current liabilities FE T E) B
Current liabilities T B &

Group's share of net assets of

jointly controlled entities FEE
Revenue PN
Expenses BH 52
Increase/(decrease) in fair value of &Y 2E T EE

s/ (BiD)

investment properties

Taxation i IH
Group’s share of results of jointly 7 45 (9] JRE A e ) 422 i
controlled entities for the year R AR

Particulars of the Group'’s jointly controlled entities at 31st
December, 2009 are set out in note 59.

R FF I A= B
27. REREBIERES

The Group
EE

2009 2008
—RBAE  FEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [EF- Y5
71.4 17.6
989.4 934.7
1,060.8 952.3
(17.6) (17.6)
1,043.2 934.7

A AR 7 S ] 42 o A M i (AR £ @ R
EANIR) 2 B BRI T

A [ A AL ) 2 i 2

2009 2008
—EENF RN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWH T
1,361.7 1,299.6
198.8 144.8
(367.7) (372.4)
(132.0) (119.7)
1,060.8 952.3
262.8 285.6
223.1) (234.6)
84.2 (70.6)

(21.4) 12.8
102.5 (6.8)

AEEP —FFNFET_A=+—H2Z3H
[F] 42 ) £ SE R O BT k59 o
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28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

117
I e
28. AIHESRMEE

The Group
EE
2009 2008
—BENF BT )NE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A EET
Listed equity investments issued by M ER T2 Bl RA
corporate entities, at quoted price P& - HRAE
Listed in Hong Kong s BT 85.6 35.3
Listed outside Hong Kong B LIS [ T 45.8 26.3
131.4 61.6
Unlisted equity investments issued by HEEEREITY
corporate entities B A E
Hong Kong shares, at cost AR (E
less impairment s By 0.4 0.4
Overseas shares, at cost less impairment % B A F1 BRI (2 ¥ A7 172.0 169.3
At fair value NTEE 119.8 42.0
292.2 211.7
Listed debt securities bR S
Listed in Hong Kong A BT 24.1 -
Listed outside Hong Kong AU LS R B T 294.8 —
318.9 —
Unlisted debt securities I b R IR 7.0 -
749.5 273.3

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose.

As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

Further details on fair values and financial risk

management of available-for-sale financial assets are
disclosed in note 45.

29. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

BT - TR
fRBES > TN

Debt securities, at amortised cost
Debt securities, at fair value

The debt securities represent notes denominated in US
dollar with fixed and floating interests and mature in
2011 to 2015. The debt securities are neither past due nor
impaired and are with credit rating ranging from A- to B+.

AT B < Rl JBE R AR SR S B R

EEEREIN

7 S I 2 40 7 35 m] HE R 2 PT SE
AP R A g o SR B ROA
BORHRA R B E R -

TR B < S PR M S e e
2P E RO M E45 -

29. FEZERHPZERE

The Group
A

2009 2008
—EBRE O FTN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
B 51.5 -
fEE 65.6 -

fEH #8516 DL JCRME ~ DAE E M 7B A
Har B % 4R T AR
2 o [EESEE R A S E - R E
FERAF-A-ZEB+ ©
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30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to consumer FNHH R
finance customers =0 & .07
Less: Allowances for impairment B WA
— Individually assessed — 8 Al Al
— Collectively assessed — AR Rl

BB+ BPHER Gy

Less: Current portion

Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

Movements of allowance for impairment during the year
were as follows:

At 1st January w—H—H
Exchange adjustments BEE 50, 58 &

Amounts written off EL A 2 IH
Amounts recovered B A [m] 3k IE

Amounts charged to the consolidated
income statement TIH

At 31st December

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

wt+—H=+—H

HEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HI1L4E
30. RABKEFERRBR

The Group
rEE

2009 2008
—RBAE  FEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
4,884.6 4,732.3
(0.6) (0.9)
(557.6) (399.5)
4,326.4 4,331.9
(2,456.2) (2,588.4)
1,870.2 1,743.5

A TR RSB LAY SR o P B
B AT ARG o

AR A WA BRI PR Z

BRI 2 BT -
The Group
REE

2009 2008
—EENF - A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET L
(400.4) (292.7)
- (0.2)
335.5 255.3
0.3 0.3
(493.6) (363.1)
(558.2) (400.4)

AN JA 5 % J5 S50 I AR e FA N B 5 T
B> SETUIEIRRE ~ B o3 A B K
BT (6475 B IR (5 8 R 4% FE KR 9@ 18 ]
e el A Sk ERNR BB A G ) WAL R
o



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired loans
under individual assessment
Less: Loans impairment allowance
under individual assessment

Net carrying amount of impaired loans
under individual assessment

The following is an aged analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation

parameters.

LAl 2 B E
B AR

A TP
e

7RG 2 B BUE K
MR H(E

P31 H
31%60H
61%90H
90H LA |

I e
30. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

The Group
FEE

2009 2008
S P N
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT ELi o
2.7 3.4
(0.6) (0.9)
2.1 2.5

PATN By i o5 R © B B R Bl 2 FAN
BATS % P R B B IR A

The Group
AEH

2009 2008
—BBhEF ZEREBINAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EWIT
290.0 304.7
34.5 33.5
30.1 24.2
115.0 51.6
469.6 414.0

e 5 FA I MR R -5 5 s 5 3
A5 SR BTG T DU E il H Ak 414
YR B Al 2 B 155 -

119



120

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

30. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

31.

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)
The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

—  for commercial lending, corporate guarantee, charges
over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over other assets.

Management requests additional collateral where
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral obtained
during its review of the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does
not occupy repossessed properties for business use.

DEFERRED TAX

The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during
the current and prior years:

R FF I A= B

30. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

PR B E 2RI AT
—  EAMEAERR

—  ERESEMEE > DIBSEEAR - FHE
WISEAEHT ~ B O IS SO A S
LA o

R L T T B SR AR A R 1 A e
FEOMIEAN > Ak (s TR 2 15 A
$h0 ey B K P AR B A T (B o

DME YISt 5 &

AR [ B TR 45 B BT [ 492 - B
AR A R A 25 v R T 45 R o —
FRCT & > ARG A & A T [e] ) 26 1 26 5
ik

31. IEEBIIE

ARG B A AR BB A AR T e R Y T2 22
ST BLIHE 2 I A (DL AR B A By 4 T

The Group
At Tst January, 2008
Exchange adjustments
Effect of change of tax rate
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Credited to other comprehensive income
Recognised in consolidated
income statement (note 15)

At 315t December, 2008
Credited to other comprehensive income
Recognised in consolidated

income statement (note 15)

At 315t December, 2009

.31
R-ZENE—H—H
Eis
HEgHyE
WEHE A
ARG
e
(Ht3k15)

REFZNEFZA=1—H
ARG
e AR

(HizE15)

REBEIEAZH-D

Revaluation
of properties Undistributed
Accelerated ~ and other  Provision earnings
fax assets and  Unrealised ~ and others Tax
depreciation  YIEREM impairment  profits RN losses Total
NEREAE RESK SEREE ARWeN BARAM HEER it
HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
Akt AEEr  ABEn AR Ak AEER AR
2129 181.8 (51.4) 13 55 (108.5) 2416
- - - 0.1) = = (0.1)
(122) (6.8) 29 - - 0. (119)
- 1.6 - - 12 - 28
= (14) - = = - (14)
16.3 (753) (13) 02 12 (52.7) (111.6)
070 97.9 (498) 14 19 (155.0) 119.4
= (0:2) = = = = 02)
20. 76.4 (25.0) 29 04 41.0 115.9
2372 1741 (74.8) 43 8.3 (114.0) 235.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

31. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for
financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities TESERIIH & 1K
Deferred tax assets AR AL T

At 31st December, 2009, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$581.1 million
(2008: HK$869.7 million) and estimated unused tax
losses of HK$2,819.0 million (2008: HK$2,941.8 million)
available for offset against future assessable profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$689.8 million (2008: HK$952.7 million) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$2,129.2 million (2008: HK$1,989.1 million)
of losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely. There were no other significant temporary
differences that are not recognised arising during the year
or at the end of the reporting period.

At 31st December, 2009, the Company had estimated
unused tax losses of HK$51.2 million (2008: HK$39.5
million) available for offset against future assessable profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

BE_ZZNET A =T—HILERE
31. EZEBIE(E)

RIVERE MBHRUURIS - 4 T IRIEBIHE
M B AEHRSS o LA 2 4R 19l B 55
Tt BV AR SE B IE A5 R AT

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—EBNEF e =92
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET EL o
335.6 241.9
(100.5) (122.5)
235.1 119.4

ANCEBENEFTF A=+ —H  REHZ

R e R AT FIR ik R 22 A 25 581.1 A B 5 G
(BT )\AE © 869.7 A M TT) M AT 4 8Y
o AR JRE R T A 2 Ak w R ) B IE S 1R
2,819.0 @ BT (—FZF/\4E : 2941.8H
HHIT) o A 5t689.8 H Eil L (- EE
JNAE 952 7H B T) 2 bl s R weRR IR
FEBLIEEE o[RS Al il 2 A 26 B SRRt 1t
W Ol EERERR AR T 2,129.2 H BT (—
TR\ 1 1,989.1H B or) BLERH 2
RAERE T A - B JA S0 v] SERR 44 o
AR N E R RS A 5 I A R HERR 2
KERIREZE%H o

MoEZENE+A=Z+—H s KA
I 514 A% 20 JRE SR A Ve 1) 22 Al w1 o B A T
518 A 51.2 F B o (- FF/U4E 395
HHEMIG) o KoK BETE E A2 E SRR 6k ]
it o I 4 A % A5 A T e 4R e R AR A T
B o BTG ] JERR I AL E o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

32. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
32. SHEVEREMEFE

INVENTORIES
The Group
rEE
2009 2008
—BEBAF e YN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT T #WEIT
Properties in Hong Kong, at net NEBZWE
realisable value ] S B R 222.6 259.3
Freehold property outside Hong Kong, FUHIIN 2 K A EREW 2
at cost LA 135.2 135.2
Medicine, dispensary supplies and Yy > BRH &
other consumables J HA AT THFE 16.5 15.9
Other inventories HAbf7 & 0.2 0.1
374.5 410.5

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for
sales with a net realisable value of HK$62.3 million
(2008: HK$39.6 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represent a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$357.8 million (2008:
HK$394.5 million).

AT AR 2w TR T A B R E A 62.3
HEE T (EENLE  39.6 @l IL) 2
R EY2EC AR B RS
S R B E A A A 2 o

A ST Hb 2 K K SEHEY) 4 — AL SE A
ERG RAB Y3 o AR BB IR E
B o IRASEREY) SE 0 TP 2 B BT AAS
SR 2 WS a e MBUE (Fifte)

MoBENETA=+—H - IEmEE
357.8 E E s 0 (“FE /NI 1 3945H &
WL Z N EY K > MEAAREE
SRAT S HAB A B 2 HEHH A o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
33. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 33. ZEBERERATEEEE 2SR
PROFIT OR LOSS aE
The Group
REE
2009 2008
—BBhEF “EENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Held for trading investments, at fair value FERX518E - RATEE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, AR LT RAE S
at quoted price e
Issued by corporate entities R ETT 664.4 2221
Issued by banks AT 353.0 50.2
Issued by public utility entities NERELT 12.1 —
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong, & A4k 17 2 eAHE 7% >
at quoted price T fE
Issued by corporate entities BEEM BT 157.5 24.2
Issued by banks WATEAT 30.9 =
Unlisted equity securities I b AT 9.1 -
Futures and options listed in Hong Kong, it % i 2 # & K Uik 5.1 12.3
at quoted price R fE
Futures listed outside Hong Kong, LIS iz S 0.2 =
at quoted price e
Listed warrants issued by listed bl E AR T
associates T RR R - 2.1
Unlisted overseas warrants E S R EY ] ERYG 16.7 3.1
Equity-linked instruments S SR 4 ) SR - 12.6
Listed bonds EifES 52.4 -
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price F EESR - R(E 6.6 5.2
Unlisted convertible bonds I B AT R 20.6 —
Options embedded in bonds TIN el 9.2 -
Others oAt 1.0 0.8
1,338.8 332.6
Equity securities in unlisted investment JELHREES ZRAK
funds, at fair value FH o BAVEE
Issued by corporate entities outside FUs LIS EE R
Hong Kong ®iT 104.8 90.7
1,443.6 423.3
The Company
ARRF
2009 2008
—BERhEF “FENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A #ETT
Financial assets designated as at fair value §EARFBBRKEX AT EE
through profit or loss REZERMERE
Warrants listed in Hong Kong, s bl R
at fair value A HEE - 10.8
Further details of the financial assets at fair value through BIRAR R IRIT A TEE R 2 SR E 2
profit or loss are disclosed in note 45. E— 25 TG R B 5E45 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

BE_ZZNE A =T—HILERE
34. EZREMEWRIE

Trade receivables JENCE 5 Bk
— Accounts receivable from —RAG T
exchanges, brokers REREFZ
and clients JE R
— Less: Allowance for impairment — — 3 : i {E A

Secured term loans
Less: Allowance for impairment

Unsecured term loans

HHEHA R R
W

SEACHA HIRGK

Margin loans Roe7 3 €

Less: Allowance for impairment ¥ : Jl(E#

Interest receivables FEUCH] S

Less: Allowance for impairment I8 : Jk{E#

Consideration receivable for the &t tH 8 L LTl ity
disposal of held for trading TEHEI Z Fe RS
investments secured by listed K& B AE
shares repayable by instalment (AR HIEE)

Other receivables and deposits
Less: Allowance for impairment

HAt REGHOR R e
W AR

Current portion of loans and B el IE 2
receivables R4
Less: Non-current portion of B 5 R A R e
trade and other Z IR
receivables il
Prepayments AT EE

The Group
1)
2009 2008
—EENF “ETNE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BHEAT HEBAT HEBIT HEBT
1,490.6 1,071.4
(22.0) (26.5)
1,468.6 1,044.9
599.7 819.3
(56.6) (64.5)
543.1 754.8
1.9 21.9
2,013.6 1,821.6
3,431.4 2,366.9
(87.8) (120.4)
3,343.6 2,246.5
5,357.2 4,068.1
80.2 94 4
9.3) (6.4)
70.9 88.0
241.2 117.5
214.0 159.3
2.7) -
452.5 276.8
- 117.5
- 0.2)
5,880.6 4,550.2
41.8 114.7
5=922.4 4,664.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 34. B5 R HE A ERKIE (&)
The movements in the allowance for impairment were as BWAE BT
follows:
The Group
LS ]
Trade Secured
receivables  term loans Margin Interest Other
El BE#A loans receivables receivables Total

EZRY  EHER BHNE  EWAS HttEWEE @it
HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEAT A&EET  HEBT AEET  BAEET FEBL

At Tst January, REE A

2008 —H—H (22.8) (14.8) (76.3) - - (113.9)
Amounts written off W oE 0.4 = 1.7 = - 2.1
Amounts recovered B 2R = 125 0.2 = = 127
Amounts charged to the consolidated 4z &g BATRR

income statement 23 (4.1) (62.2) (46.0) (6.4) - (118.7)
At 31st December, WZEZ )\

2008 +ZH=+—H (26.5) (64.5) (1204) (6.4) = (217.8)
Transfer from loans and receivables A AR EGIR - - - = (25.7) (25.7)
Amounts written off M HIE 40 79 20.7 = = 32.6
Amounts recovered R 0.5 - 120 - 25.7 38.2
Amounts charged to the consolidated A EREAIRR

income statement A - = 0.1 2.9) 2.7) (5.7)
At 31st December, AR

2009 +-A=+—H (22.0) (56.6) (87.8) 9.3) 2.7) (178.4)
Impairments of trade receivables, margin loans, term BMALEEAGREEEERMSEERZE S
loans and other receivables are made in the consolidated TRAT 2 B e AR RN IR
income statement after proper review by the relevant credit A S5 UK~ AR K R At JRE SRR I ) 1
control department or the credit and executive committees VLR (AR IR B 5 K HABREGIOE ~ 78
of the Group, based on the latest status of trade and I3 TR B AT B ) S5 7 1 DL B oo 8 A
other receivables, margin and term loan receivables, and EAS 2 A B BRI A
the latest announced or available information about the WEREE > i Al RERES -
underlying collateral held.

The Group
PiN-L |
2009 2008
“ERERF e =N
Gross Net carrying Cross Net carrying

amount of Individually ~ amountof  amountof Individually  amount of
impaired ~ assessed  impaired  impaired  assessed  impaired
advances allowances  advances  advances allowances advances
ERfE BY CHERR EHH By CHERK
BRAE FHRE  BERE  AOE  TREEE  RERE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT FAEER  BEAR  OfkEx  AEExT AEEx

Impaired trade and other receivables B #¥fh 2 B BifHE 5

under individual assessment R Ab R

- Trade receivables — e 2.0 (22.0) 2.0 37.8 (26.5) 113

~ Secured term loans —RIRAIER 58.1 (56.6) 15 65.9 (64.5) 14

— Margin loans — Ak 1517 (87.8) 63.9 187.9 (120.4) 67.5

- Other receivables — A RE R IE 12.8 2.7) 10.1 = = =
246.6 (169.1) 77.5 291.6 (211.4) 80.2




for the year ended 31st December, 2009

34. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days DIR31H

31 to 60 days 31%60H
61 to 90 days 61%90H
Over 90 days 90 H A |

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other
receivables based on the invoice/advanced date on the
reporting date:

Less than 31 days ik31H

31 to 60 days 31260H
67 to 90 days 61%90H
Over 90 days 90H DA E

Margin loans and other receivables
Allowance for impairment

B (EL A

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans
and term loans. The fair value of the listed securities at
31st December, 2009 held as collateral was HK$12,533.5
million (2008: HK$5,195.7 million).

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 45.

285 T AR A R T

BE_FTTNF T A=+ HIEFE
34. B 5 RHEAMERRIE(E)

PATR 2 77 i 0 2R 8 300 L SIS Bl 22
e B At RE WSO TE 2 AR 04T

The Group
FEE

2009 2008
—EEAE T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAERT LY
214.7 236.2
13.7 13.5
9.9 32.5
235.2 49.4
473.5 331.6

VAR Z TR s H I 2 B 5y I HoAt B s IR
WAREEEE BT B IR Z HRE AT

The Group
rEEH

2009 2008
—EENF BB
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EWIT
1,406.0 1,182.5
35.2 44.9
19.7 31.6
334.5 927.9
1,795.4 2,186.9
4,305.4 2,695.8
(178.4) (217.8)
5,922.4 4,664.9

EFE2 Emads  E LRy Ty
FEAE A HE A 75 5 R & A ) R 2 HE A
oo FEAAE AR 2 Al BT RE SRS
EENFEFT A=+ —HZAFEMEE
12,533.5 [ ¥t (—FE \4E : 5,195.7

HEEIT) -

B Ty B A RS Ao T < il e A B 2 o —

AR R HOR B E45



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

I e

35. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 35. BHE AR
The Group
AEE

2009 2008
—EENF ZEE )\ 4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEWIC
Advances R 131.8 113.2
Less: Allowance for impairment Bk AR (8.4) (8.4)
123.4 104.8
Less: Current portion ko RIS (67.3) (104.8)
56.1 =

Impairment is made when there is objective evidence of
impairment after the Group'’s evaluation of the collectibility
of amounts due from associates. There was no movement
in the allowance for impairment during the year.

Gross amount of impaired amounts due  B45 23 & K3 E (L
from associates 4R

Less: Allowance for impairment Bl - WA

Net carrying amount of impaired i\ ) R K B T E
amounts due from associates JR TR VB

Further details of amounts due from associates are
disclosed in note 45.

A G T A A W 2 ) R 2 AT i ]
B HA BRI BN A WE R T & AT
TBUAEL o 4F A9 (498 10 e )

The Group
AEE

2009 2008
—EENF TERE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
64.8 64.7
(8.4) (8.4)
56.4 56.3

Bt o Al KR 2 — A R O M R 45 -

127



128

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

36. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposits with banks
Treasury bills

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
36. RERBRESEEY

The Group The Company
AEE b NG|

2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE —EF)NE ZBBHLE —“FTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BHEER HEBIT BEBT HEHBIT
SRITHE R I B4 1,510.6 1,323.9 1.2 1.4
TERURRAT 22 58 BIAF 2K 760.0 1,259.9 294.1 505.1
[ % 7.8 7.7 - -
2,278.4 2,591.5 295.3 506.5

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31st December, 2009,
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these
financial statements totalled HK$5,912.2 million (2008:

HK$4,088.8 million).

Further details on financial risk management of cash and
cash equivalents are disclosed in note 45.

37. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables
Accruals

ALE B AR R AT B AR R B SR
DIFr A &BEHEEF 2R FER o
MNoEBERFE+HA=+—H > WEs
AN A ] 3R 2 A5 WE B B L R T AR
5,912.2 B E# o (. FE /)4 : 4,088.8H
BEWTT) ©

4 R 3 e S (A S A B B i — 2
GREE N TR

37. EZREMENTRE

The Group
AEE

2009 2008
—EEAE e 2 /|-
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEWHIT
& 5 T HoAth A A 1,564.3 1,415.6
JEFT 2 H 267.4 222.8
1,831.7 1,638.4

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other

payables:

Less than 31 days
31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

Accruals and other payables

D31 H
31Z60H
61Z90H
90H DAk

JRE T 22 1Y HL At R A

VAR 7 8 5 B Fo At AR 3K T 1 2 R
#r

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—EENEF e = A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT AT
1,301.7 1,180.0
14.0 15.8
10.7 10.5
46.6 36.2
1,373.0 1,242.5
458.7 395.9
1,831.7 1,638.4




for the year ended 31st December, 2009

38. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Equity and currency OTC derivatives
Futures and options, at quoted price
Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong
Stock borrowings, at quoted price
Call options embedded in bonds
and notes

Further information of the financial

through profit or loss is disclosed in note 45.

39. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$2 each

Authorised:
At Tst January, 2008,
31st December, 2008 and
31st December, 2009

Issued and fully paid:
At Tst January, 2008
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December, 2008
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December, 2009

I e

38. ZBERRBLATEEREZSH

=L
The Group
REM
2009 2008
—EZThEF TEE N\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE#IT
JeA I & W AT A TR 0.1 32.4
W& IR » R E
JAR o i ] 4.7 14.1
EE LIS T 0.3 -
JREEMEE » R 31.0 2.5
AR S 2 TR R
P& xi 60.4 -
96.5 49.0

liabilities at fair value

— 5 R A5 B -

BRI TN E(E R B 2 R (2 3

39. B
Number of shares Value
BAEE BE
HK$ Million
HEHEIT
A R T (B2 % 0 22 3 7 it
ERE
W EZENFE—H—H
—EENFFH=1+—H
KM _EENFE++—H=+—H 650,000,000 1,300.0
ELEEAT AR ¢
N EENE—H—H 244,236,423 488.5
B (] R sk S A A (198,000) (0.4)
W R ) F+ A =+—H 244,038,423 488.1
B 8 (1] R w8 A (36,704,363) (73.4)
MNoEENE+HA=+—H 207,334,060 414.7
nual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders on 3rd June, 2002 (“Adoption Date”) for the
primary purpose of providing the eligible participants an
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and
to help motivate, attract and retain the eligible participants
whose contributions are important to the long-term growth
and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants of the
Scheme include any employees, non-executive directors
(including independent non-executive directors) of the
Company, its subsidiaries or any entity in which the Group
holds an equity interest (“Invested Entity”), supplier of
goods or services to the Group or any Invested Entity,
customer of the Group or any Invested Entity, any minority
shareholders of the Group or Invested Entity and any other
person or entity who in the opinion of the Directors have
contributed or may contribute to the development and
growth of the Group. The Scheme will expire on 2nd June,
2012.

The maximum number of shares which may be issuable
under the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company
(excluding options lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any
other schemes of the Company) must not exceed 10% of
the issued shares of the Company at the Adoption Date.
At 31st December, 2009, the maximum number of shares
issuable under the Scheme was 10% of the Company’s
shares in issue as at that date.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each
eligible participant under the Scheme in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the issued shares of the
Company unless approved in advance by the shareholders
of the Company in general meeting.

R FF I A= B
40. BB AESTE

$A?Z%%%H%F$ﬁﬁjﬁwf$
/\jﬂ&ﬁ \—? ?—ﬁz/\ﬂ E] ”mﬁI*JEI
1)) e 2 PerR R M AR A FEE Ay n)
B % 2 BLE PR AL BIREA (8B
ZHEr > DA B S8 - 5| KAk B wr
AL R G R K R Re ) AF B E R
ZHREWBHE - AFEIZ BEKSHE
BIFEAS AT ~ HATART B8 2 ] A 2 B F
B I AHE 25 2 AR A ([ P& R ) 2
EATiE B ~ JFRATHE S (LI5S JE AT
#HA) - AEE ST RE RN & 5HER
VHLRER ~ AEES IR EEMZZF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

40. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONT’D)

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director,
chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company
or to any of their respective associates must be approved
by Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company
(excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is
the grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a
substantial shareholder or an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company or to any of their respective
associates which will result in the shares issued and to
be issued in excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with
an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the
shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be
accepted within 28 business days from the date of the offer
and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant
of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period
as to be determined and notified by the Directors to each
grantee, but shall end in any event not later than 10 years
from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and
shall be at least the highest of: (i) the closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (ii) the average
closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of
an option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since
its adoption and accordingly there were no options
outstanding at 31st December, 2009 and 2008.

BE_ZZNET A =T—HILERE
40. BBRRESTEI(E)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

41. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

Share premium

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve
Capital redemption reserve

Translation reserve

Non-distributable reserve (Note)

Capital reserve
Accumulated profits
Dividend reserve

The Company

At Tst January, 2008

2008 interim dividend

Dividend paid

Proposed final dividend

Share repurchased and cancelled

Transferred on share repurchase

Loss attributable to equity holders
of the Company

At 31st December,
2008
2009 interim dividend
Dividend paid
Proposed final dividend
Share repurchased and cancelled
Transferred on share repurchase
Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company

At 31st December,
2009

I FF I+ A = B

41. R BERGFE

The Group
KEE
2009 2008
—ETAE TERE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT H H T
A3 A8 1,519.5 1,519.5
Y ZEEAG 42.3 423
BE EAG 277.1 174.4
AR 1] {45 287.5 214.1
T 58, i e 149.2 136.6
FEALIRBE Gt A (VT ) 55.2 55.2
Bk (8.7) (8.7)
S5 M Al 6,639.2 5,643.3
lifdsY A 72.6 73.2
9,033.9 7,849.9
Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
RORE BAERRE BEHEF REf#E wast
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE T HEETT H T HE T H T
b ON
REFENF—H—H 1,519.5 213.7 386.7 146.5 2,266.4
ZRF AR = - (36.6) 36.6 -
IS - = = (183.1) (183.1)
BERA IS = = (73.2) 73.2 -
EYHOY & = = (3.3) - (3.3)
I 0 [ g - 0.4 (0.4) - -
NG A
fEtA = = (155.8) = (155.8)
REFERNE
+=A=+—H 1,519.5 214.1 1174 73.2 1,924.2
ZETUFHHIRE = - (36.6) 36.6 -
EATE - = = (109.8) (109.8
BERA IS = = (72.6) 72.6 -
TR B 0 e - = (608.8) = (608.8)
0 8 ] = 73.4 (73.4) - -
NG
il - = 760.3 = 760.3
W EFENAE
+=ZA=+—H 1,519.5 287.5 86.3 72.6 1,965.9

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2009 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve

totalling HK$158.9 million (2008: HK$190.6 million).

Note: Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of
subsidiaries’ capital redemption reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank borrowings HATIEE
Bank loans HRIT R
Overdrafts in'a

Other borrowings HAbE

Analysed as: G5
Secured A HEAT
Unsecured JEHCAT

Bank loans and overdrafts are SRAT R E SR IR
repayable as follows: mr -
On demand or within one year FORRFEE B —AE N

More than one year but not exceeding —4ERL FHR
two years M4

More than two years but not exceeding ~ FHi4F- 2L - {H R
five years nE

More than five years AR

Other borrowings are repayable as follows: HAth {& S E AR W R
On demand or within one year ZORIFER S —F RN

More than one year but not exceeding —4EPL EHANHE S
two years M4

More than two years but not exceeding  Fi4F L F{H A
five years LA

Less: Amount repayable within one year — J : ZE it —4E R E IR K& 51 b
pay

shown under current liabilities T B B R
Amount due after one year — AR B A 2 E
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WEREIE A = HILEE
42, RITREMEE

The Group
rEE

2009 2008
—SBAE  FEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
4,051.8 3,776.7
18.0 -
4,069.8 3,776.7
197.8 106.4
4,267.6 3,883.1
2,216.0 1,964.1
2,051.6 1,919.0
4,267.6 3,883.1
2,961.2 1,305.3
505.8 238.0
602.8 2,194.1

- 39.3
4,069.8 3,776.7
164.8 98.5
10.2 -
22.8 7.9
197.8 106.4
4,267.6 3,883.1
(3,126.0) (1,403.8)
1,141.6 2,479.3
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42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

43.

The Group has bank loans of HK$117.1 million (2008:
HK$86.1 million), HK$27.3 million (2008: nil) and HK$1.5
million (2008: HK$1.6 million) which are denominated in
Australian Dollars, British Pound and United States Dollars
respectively. Further details on financial risk management
of bank and other borrowings are disclosed in note 45.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 53.

I FF I+ A = B
42. RITRHEMEE (F)

ALE117.18 &G (EZ\E : 86.1
HEWIG) 2738 80 (FF/\4E ¢
) 158 B (CFEE/NAE  1.6A 5
HEIT) B ERAT B Il AR T ~ e85 I 3%
TCRHE o $RAT Ko HoAth 1 B0 45 Rl R b 4 2
PR B R 45 PR 5

DA S B 7 AR R 1A 2 SRAT I A 5 68
Zf IR M EES3 -

PROVISIONS 43. B
The Group The Company
rEH ARA
Employee Employee
benefits Others Total benefits
EEEA Hity ast EEREA
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET AEHET AEE T LY
Provisions: B -
At 1st January, 2009 A EENFE-H—H 37.9 49.6 87.5 0.1
Additional provisions for the year 4 AI%E5MEf 17.5 5.2 22.7 —
Amount written back 1 0H (25.1) (1.0) (26.1) -
Amount utilised during the year A1 E.B) I R (9.4) (0.8) (10.2) -
Amount paid during the year SEREM (0.4) (35.0) (35.4) -
Transfer from trade and L SIS0
other payables HAMRE R KIE — 0.1 0.1 -
At 31st December, R ZEEAE
2009 +=H=+—H 20.5 18.1 38.6 0.1
Less: Current portion W RS (16.0) (10.3) (26.3) (0.1)
Non-current portion R R 4 4.5 7.8 12.3 -
Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

44. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

I FF I+ A = B IR

44.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
(which includes bank and other borrowings) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued
share capital, share premium and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings less short-term pledged bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all
components of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

AT S AR

Bank and other borrowings
Less: short-term pledged bank deposits

cash and cash equivalents Bla KB EEEY
Net debt R 1A
Equity attributable to owners A ] R
of the Company JREAL 1 i
Gearing ratio EARR R A

BB SR TR A 5K

EXERERE

A9 B A 1 LA T
HELRAS SR TG T 4 /4 ) B A B 048 T
B L 5 T = 44 R B 45
R A -

AR A ] 14 AR R AL 3 P (SRAT M HAt
EEESE) BeA o RIBCR R B4 (RL4E C 88
FTIEAS ~ PBefh i 168 B fobi ) o

EXRELR

74 1 L R A R LR (RIS
R LIRSS ) 15 AR B AR ZENE - S
3 REEL A A 4R B 09 SRAT B H A i 8 e
SHSRATHE AN R BB 5 M Bl S5 (H YY) -
i LA A2 A SR A 2 2 25 1 ARG

iy -

R IIAR 2 EAR BB RNT

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—E2ENF e = A2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEBIT
4,267.6 3,883.1
(141.6) (130.5)
(2,278.4) (2,591.5)
1,847.6 1,161.1
9,448.6 8,338.0
19.6% 13.9%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009
45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

BE_FZNE+_A=+—HILEE
45. T A

45a. TREERERE
AR T R A ) 4 il T TR R A R

Company’s financial assets at the end of the reporting ZIRTHEEIT -
period were as follows:
The Group The Company
AEE AAF
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENFE “ZE)N\FE ZBEAF —FTLNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEAT HEBIT BHEBT B
Financial assets at fair BRI 45 MR A TE(E
value through SRS 2 4 S E
profit or loss (note 33) (PfiE33)
— Held for trading —FHERZL S
investments ®’E 1,338.8 332.6 - =
— Designated as at fair — P8 E AR R AR
value through N EIE
profit or loss il - = - 10.8
— Equity securities in —FEw
unlisted investment Bgie s
funds [ A7 5 104.8 90.7 - -
1,443.6 4233 - 10.8
Loans and receivables under Sk 5 B & E 2
non-current assets Bk SRR
— Loans and advances to — AN R
consumer finance S0 E T
customers (note 30) (Fft5E30) 1,870.2 1,743.5 - =
— Loans and receivables — B RIS R IE - 164.2 - =
— Amounts due from — B 2~ | KK
subsidiaries (note 25) (fft5E25) - = 2,687.3 2,207.7
— Amounts due from — WA N )RR
associates (note 35) (FiEE35) 56.1 = - =
Loans and receivables under i A i B & E 2
current assets B X IS IE
— Short-term pledged —FRAT
bank deposits A 141.6 130.5 - —
— Cash and cash — & LB E&EEY
equivalents (note 36) (Kft5E36) 2,278.4 2,591.5 295.3 506.5
— Amounts due from o NGV
subsidiaries (note 25) (FiEE25) - = 1,760.8 2,391.2
— Trade and other receivables — — & 5 J H A JfE i
(note 34) FH (ffzE34) 5,880.6 4,550.2 4.4 7.0
— Loans and advances to — AN R F
consumer finance B
customers (note 30) (FzE30) 2,456.2 2,588.4 - =
— Amounts due from — s N )RR
associates (note 35) (FiEE35) 67.3 104.8 - =
— Amount due from —— [ LR 4 4 2
a jointly controlled entity KK 3.9 3.4 - -
12,754.3 11,876.5 4,747.8 5112.4
Available-for-sale financial A fit & 4 A&
assets (note 28) (FtEE28) 749.5 2733 - =
Held-to-maturity R EIMZ G
investments (note 29) (FftzE29) 51.5 = - =
149989 12,5731 4,747.8 5,123.2
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45. £ T A (&)

45a. SREEREBE(E)

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the
reporting period were as follows:

A 1 B AR ) 4 R R S SR
ZHRH{EIN R -

The Group The Company
AEE PiN/N|
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EBEANE TN ZBEAME ZETNFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &I BEAR H s 0
Financial liabilities measured &gl pi A 5142 1
at amortised cost &
— Bank and other —SRAT F HAb A
borrowings (note 42) (Kft5E42) 4,267.6 3,883.1 - =
— Trade and other — & 5 S A REAS
payables (note 37) HOH (F7E37) 1,564.3 1,415.6 3.4 3.1
— Amount due to — R —[H B A )
a subsidiary (note 25) ZIE (FftiE25) - = 3,140.6 3,423.4
— Amounts due to associates — — KA /N F K 13.7 13.8 - -
— Amount due to jointly e
controlled entities 1 2EIH 0.3 14.1 - =
5,845.9 5,326.6 3,144.0 3,426.5
Financial liabilities at fair TR £ SR AR A T EE
value through SR 2 G A
profit or loss (note 38) (Fi5E38) 96.5 49.0 - -
5,942.4 5,375.6 3,144.0 3,426.5

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into level 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted price (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

RSB TR IAFE
(R ER ST T G ias 2 /A o
HZ AT BEE R — =5 -

5B — AN PE (B R B % W I B
BRI BT 0 kA (COR R ) St
o

5 B TR ERHR TR — BT A
ZARAESS > B A R R AT E (R
B ) S (B A RTAE) Bl A
BRASH -

=8 EER R TR AL IEARDR
AT T 45 A (e B A A )
ZBEBA M HETTEGS -
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

I FF I+ A = B

45. TWMITE(E)

45a. TREERBE(R)

At 31st December, 2009
R=ZBEAF+=A=+—H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— EHR B=R @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBIT HEBT Y H &I
Financial assets at fair BRIt AR A TEE
value through profit SRS 2 4 S E
or loss (note 33) (Bft5E33)
— Held for trading —FHEZ S
investments w& 1,230.8 83.2 24.8 1,338.8
— Equity securities in — LT
unlisted investment BrEHke
funds A 76 55 - - 104.8 104.8
Available-for-sale financial ] ik
assets (note 28) (F$E528) 151.2 359.3 66.6 577.1
1,382.0 4425 196.2 2,020.7
Financial liabilities at fair AR £ AL A TE
value through profit SR 2 A R
or loss (note 38) (Bft5E38) 36.0 60.4 0.1 96.5
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during A N G — 8% S O A [ A A T i
the year. The fair value of level 3 financial assets and 1 o B =S MR R R A TE
liabilities are mainly derived from unobservable range {0 F B LI 2 A BlR < MR R 51
of data involved. A -
The reconciliation of financial assets under level 3 fair BN T EERR N2 S REEY
value measurements is as follows: PRUTE :
2009
“EZNE
Financial
Equity liabilities
securities at fair
in unlisted value
Held for  investment  Available- through
trading funds for-sale profit or loss
investments JEET  investments FEEREFER
BE REESZ AHEE AFEERE
REBE IR A8 5 RE 2eREE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBIT H &S EE: i H & IT
Balance at 1 January R—H—H 2z &% 3.1 90.7 4.0 (19.0)
Total gains or losses &M Bk R AR
— In consolidated income — NG
statement i s B 1.3 14.1 4.6 18.9
— In other comprehensive  — > Hiftr 2 [
income g = = 24.6 =
Purchase MR 50.3 89.0 = =
Disposal HE (29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -
Balance at 31 December WA =1+—H 2 4% 24.8 104.8 66.6 (0.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments and stock
borrowing) with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively or the quoted market ask prices of the
underlying financial assets for stock borrowings.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there
are debt securities, the debt elements of which
are recognised at fair value at the date of initial
recognition and subsequent measurement with fair
value change at each reporting date recognised
directly in equity until the instrument is sold. At
31st December, 2009, the fair value of the debt
element is approximately HK$306.0 million (2008:
nil) which was calculated based on the present
value of contractually determined stream of future
cash flows discounted at the required yield, which
was determined with reference to instruments of
similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2009 range from 5.56%
to 16.73%. The fair values of the debt element have
been determined by a firm of independent professional
valuers, Greater China Appraisal Limited.

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets, there are
unlisted investment funds, unlisted equity securities
and unlisted convertible bonds without an active
market. The fair value of unlisted investment funds
are established by reference to the prices quoted by
respective fund administrators whereas the fair value
of unlisted equity securities and unlisted convertible
bonds are established by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same and generally accepted pricing models such
as Binominal Option Pricing model or discounted
cash flows.
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

45c.

The fair values of unlisted warrants included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
estimated using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
model. Due to the non-availability of quoted prices of
the equity and currency OTC derivatives (included in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
and the lack of market transactions in such derivatives
in recent months as a consequence of current market
conditions, the Group estimated their fair values
by reference to the prices provided by respective
counterparties at year-end.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group'’s risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds.

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled. The Group has adopted a sound risk
management organisational structure equipped with
comprehensive policies and procedures which are
reviewed regularly and enhanced when necessary in
response to changes to markets, the Group’s operating
environment and business strategies. The Group’s
relevant independent control divisions, namely
Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control, play
an important role in the provision of assurance to the
relevant board of directors and senior management
that a sound internal risk mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

T

FNETZA=+—HILEE

45. TWMITE(E)
45h. ERMEEREB2 AT EEE)

45c.
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
Group. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff managing
the risk are also vital to ensure exposure is
being properly hedged and rebalanced in
the most timely manner. Trading activities,
including market-making and proprietary
trading, across the Group are subject
to limits approved by the relevant risk
management committee (“RMC”). These
limits are recommended and proposed
by Risks Control after consulting with the
relevant Trading Heads to understand their
risk appetite. Risks Control independently
monitors and reports risk positions of the
Group’s trading activities, including cash
equities and equity derivatives. Valuation of
these instruments is measured on a “mark-to-
market” and “mark-to-fair” basis depending
on whether they are listed or unlisted. Value
at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are employed
in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile other
non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss” and
“position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress
tests are approaches which are widely used
in the financial industry as tools to quantify
risk by combining the size of a position and
the extent of a potential market movement
into a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. Internal Audit
also performs sanity checks to ensure there
is adequate compliance in accordance
with the established market risk limits and
guidelines.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

WEREINE A = HILEE
45. TWMITE(E)

45c. ERAREE (&)
(@) MG R (%)

(i)  Equity Risk (Cont'd) (i) FEEEERER (4)
The table below summaries the overall T 2 e BR BR B T 4 s
financial impact on the Group arising from ) 5 A A ] £ R A Y
market movements in global equity indices. B oo 5% M IRk T 4
The analysis is based on the assumption N5 20% 0 BT A
that equity indices move £20% with all oA 5 IR RN B T A
other variables being held constant and all EHEB A RA TR
equity instruments undertaken by the Group BAE) o FRECT ML A BER
moving simultaneously. Declines in the RN e
indices are expressed as negatives.
At 31st December, 2009 At 315t December, 2008
R-BEAFT-A=1-H REFFNFHZAZT-H
Potential impact on Potential impact on
other components other components
Potential impact of equity Potential impact of equity
for the year Bl for the year WA
FEREYE i3 FEBEYE it %
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%
HKS Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million - HK$ Million
EE#n FREn EAERn BEEn Al nakx  oEEc AEkEn
Local Index S 2027 (210.3) 741 (741) 62.8 (62.6) 546 (54.6)
Overseas Index MR 854 (854) - - M8 (248) - -
There is no material financial impact arising BR BRI T $5 9o A 4R
from market movements in the global equity ] A A B Y 2R B 4 K
indices on the Group’s performance for the BB o BT I E)
year. Futures, options and knock-out options Lo EEEz - ME -
are hedged by other derivatives in view HARE T2 PR AE 1 HE D) Ath A7
of the volatile markets and wide trading A T HE o
ranges.
(i) Interest Rate Risk (if) IR AU
Interest rate risk results mainly from timing Iy i s R S <
differences in the re-pricing of interest FE ~ R BRSO E
bearing assets, liabilities and commitments. RSB - HHAE
It is also considered as the opportunity FE e AR 2 FEYE R R | T
cost of holding interest bearing assets and > IMER G RR AR E
commitments while benchmark interest JE B AR YE 2 e AR
rates of the similar assets and commitments
are rising.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2009
BAEEARA2S = FFJEE#



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk (Cont'd)

The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises predominantly from margin
financing, term financing and other lending
activities. The Group possesses the legal
capacity to initiate recalls efficiently which
enables timely re-pricing of margin loans
to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can
readily be identified. Interest rates paid by
the Group are managed with the objective
of maximising spreads to ensure consistency
with liquidity and funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2009, assuming that
Hong Kong market interest rates move by
+100 basis points, with all other variables
held constant, a potential financial impact
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$27.4 million higher or HK$23.1 million
lower (2008: HK$14.9 million higher or
HK$6.9 million lower), mainly as a result of
interest expense on denominated floating
rate borrowings compensated by interest
income on floating rate loans and advances
to consumer finance customers and margin
loans. The Company’s exposure to financial
risk is immaterial.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from its leveraged foreign exchange business
and purchases of foreign securities on behalf
of clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed
and monitored by the respective businesses
in accordance with the limits approved by
the board of directors of the relevant group
companies and RMC. In relation to the
Group’s leveraged foreign exchange activity,
its position is that of a market-maker. Hence,
the risk arises from the open currency
positions which are subject to management
approved limits and are monitored and
reported daily. The other source of foreign
exchange risk is contributed by clients’
inability to meet margin calls following a
period of substantial currency turbulence.
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(ii)

(iii)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2009, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +10% with
all other variables held constant, a potential
financial impact for the year for the Group
would have been HK$25.8 million (2008:
HK$18.2 million) higher/lower, mainly as
a result of Group’s assets and liabilities in
Australian dollars.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer
or counterparty to meet settlement obligations.
As long as the Group lends, trades and deals
with third parties, there will always be credit risk
exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the relevant credit
committee (“CM”), sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the
relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the
codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit division with reference
to the aforementioned criteria including
creditworthiness, type and amount of collateral
pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by
relevant credit division and are reported to
and reviewed by the senior management of the
Group and CM at its regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk for the
components of the statement of financial
position. The maximum exposure is shown
in gross value before the effect of mitigation
through the use of collateral agreements. The
percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

WE-REIE A = HILEE
45. $RT E(E)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

45c. TRIE B EE ()
(b) (FEM R (%)

The Group
AKE
At 31st December, 2009 At 31st December, 2008
R=ZBEAET=A=1-H MEZZENEFZA=4—H
HK$ Million % HK$ Million %
BE#ER BB
Maximum credit exposure BeEERR
Trade and other receivables B 5 B AR 2 IE 5,880.6 46% 4,550.2 39%
Loans and advances to MAMBEF &R
consumer finance customers PES 4,326.4 34% 4,331.9 36%
Short-term pledged bank deposits 5 {ISR/THE 773k 141.6 1% 130.5 1%
Cash and cash equivalents Ha kB E%5EY 2,278.4 18% 2,591.5 22%
Loans and receivables SR IE - 0% 164.2 1%
Amounts due from associates NI ¢ 123.4 1% 104.8 1%
Amount due from a jointly — [RISER ] b 3
controlled entity Kk 39 0% 34 0%
12,754.3 100% 11,876.5 100%
The Company
NG|
At 31st December, 2009 At 31st December, 2008
R-EENET=A=1-H RZEENFEFZHA=4—H
HKS$ Million % HK$ Million %
BEEL B &S
Maximum credit exposure BaEERR
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HoAth Rk iR 4.4 0% 7.0 0%
Cash and cash equivalents B& RBE S EY 295.3 6% 506.5 10%
Amounts due from subsidiaries B /A F Rk 4,448.1 94% 4,598.9 90%
4,747.8 100% 5112.4 100%

The maximum credit exposure at Group level
is spread evenly between “trade and other
receivables” and “loans and advances to
consumer finance customers”, which represented
more than three-quarters of the total exposure.
“Trade and other receivables” consist of amount
receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other
interest and receivables items. The breakdown
and its aging analysis are disclosed in note 34 to
the consolidated financial statements. There are
no major concerns on margin loans, as margin
calls for equity trading have been tightened and
most clients have cut off their positions. The
margin loan book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

“Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” are granted by the Company’s
principal subsidiary, UAF, which consists
of HK$4,009.7 million unsecured (2008:
HK$3,727.2 million) and HK$316.7 million
secured (2008: HK$604.6 million) before taking
into account of any collateral held or other credit
enhancements. The table below summarises its
credit quality based on the internal credit rating
system employed:

FEER
AR HCRBEH

Credit quality
Neither past due nor impaired
Past due or individually impaired

Loans with strategic clients are all properly
authorised by the CM and with other controls in
place to monitor their performance. As at 31st
December, 2009, any default of an individual
loan will not be greater than 6% of the total loan
portfolio and management considers that control
are adequate to monitor the performance of these
loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to
ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by a transparent and collective
monitoring approach across the Group
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Financial Resources
Rules (“FRR”).

LA 0 A

BEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HI1L4E
45. TWMITE(E)
45c. ERARERE(E)

(b)

(c)
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2009 2008
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual
undiscounted cash flow for the financial

WE-REIE A = HILEE
45. $RT E(E)

45c. SRERETE (&)
(c) B &2/

A 4R ] 2 45 Pl R T ) 4 0 R

rEd Bl 4 v S LA e 3 H an

liabilities and their contractual maturity dates are o
as follows:
lessthan ~ 31daysto  90daysto  1yearto Over
31 days 90 days 1year 5 years 5 years Total
SW31B  31AE9A 9IBEIE  1EESE SENLE @t
HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
Ak BEBC  AEBc  AABT A&EC AEkx
At 31st December, 2009 ~ R-ZEAE+-A=1+-H
Bank and other borrowings  $47 R A& 698.7 249.1 21133 1,247.9 - 4,309.0
Trade and other payables 5 R M RERHUR 1,5643 - - - - 1,564.3
Amounts due to associates KA/ I HIE 137 - - - - 137
Amounts due to jointly KA
controlled entities PEHE 0.3 - - - - 03
Financial liabilities at BRBRR
fair value through MFEEERZ
profit or loss SHALRE 96.5 - - - - 96.5
At31st December, 2008  R-ZFEAEFZA=+—H
Bank and other borrowings  #7 R 1724 652.9 618.9 2,550.8 39.7 4,034.7
Trade and other payables %5 REAHERTHUE 14156 - - - - 14156
Amounts due to associates  HE/A FHUR 138 - - - - 13.8
Amounts dueto joindy KAt
controlled entities P EHE 141 - - = - 141
Financial liabilities at BRI
fair value through MFEREERZ
profit or loss ERAMR 49.0 - - - - 49.0

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had outstanding loan commitments of HK$340.4
million (2008: HK$ 314.8 million) from the
principal subsidiary, UAF, which fall due within
one year.

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at
the end of the reporting period is immaterial.
Financial risk exposure at the Company level
is mainly contributed by the amount due from
its subsidiaries and is managed by assessing
the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a
regular basis the availability of funds among the
Group and the assets held by subsidiaries are
considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

46. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into certain fixed-fee contracts, in which
the Group uses its own medical centres/clinics staff and
other resources to provide medical/dental services covered
by the contracts. The level of services to be rendered
under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain and depends
on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations
to provide the services under the fixed-fee contracts may
exceed the revenue it will receive and the probability
of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing the pricing and
provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the risk are affected by
many factors, including, inter alia, the health status
and awareness of the persons covered by the fixed-fee
contracts and that of the general public in Hong Kong,
the outbreak/potential outbreak of any epidemic, climatic
changes, the duration of those contracts (which in general
are of short duration), as well as a diversity of social,
industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof
and the probability of the occurrence of certain events
affected by them) on the actual recovery rate for individual
contracts is the key source of uncertainty that needs to be
estimated.

The Group manages the risk through periodic reviews
of the estimated and actual recovery rate of individual
contracts and includes such assessment in establishing its
pricing and contract continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee
contracts are non-interest bearing and as the provisions of
services on credit are in general only made to customers
with good credit history or of low risk profile, the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk and credit risk in respect of
such contracts is considered to be minimal.

As at 31st December, 2009, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-
fee contracts amounted to approximately HK$5.8 million
(2008: HK$8.4 million) and HK$4.4 million (2008: HK$4.7
million), respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

47. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 23rd April, 2009, the Group acquired an additional
27.74% interests in SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
(“SHK HK IND”) (formerly known as Yu Ming Investments
Limited), a former associate of the Group, by way of
subscription for shares under the rights issue of SHK HK
IND. Accordingly, the Group’s shareholding in the SHK
HK IND increased from 26.98% to 54.72% and SHK HK
IND became a subsidiary of the Group. The consideration
for the acquisition of the 27.74% interest in SHK HK IND
of HK$154.2 million was settled in cash. The fair value
of the net assets acquired from the acquisition were as

follows:

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Trade and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Tax payable

Net assets
Minority interests

Cash, including expenses paid,

for subscription for shares

under the rights issue of SHK HK IND
Transfer from interest in an associate

Discount on acquisition

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition:
— cash consideration settled in cash
— cash and cash equivalents in

the subsidiary acquired
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Carrying amount
and fair value
FREERQTVEER
HK$ Million
HEBT

140.5
33.7
55.7

380.2
282.7
(10.6)

(2.9)
(1.2)

878.1
(397.6)

480.5

(154.2)
(187.8)

(342.0)

138.5

(154.2)

282.7

128.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

47.

48.

49.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONT’D)

The Group’s interest in the net fair value of SHK HK IND’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at
the date of acquisition exceeds the cost of the business
combination as the subscription price for the rights
shares of SHK HK IND was lower than the fair value of
the net assets acquired. Accordingly, a discount arose
on acquisition and was recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

SHK HK IND contributed HK$212.9 million to the Group’s
profit for the year between the date of acquisition and the
reporting date.

If the acquisition had been completed on Tst January,
2009, total Group’s revenue and profit for the year ended
31st December, 2009 would have been HK$4,974.0
million and HK$3,136.8 million respectively. The
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of the revenue and results of
the operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on
1st January, 2009, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income of HK$50.0 million
(2008: HK$60.0 million) was declared by a jointly
controlled entity, out of which HK$49.0 million (2008:
HK$60.0 million) was recorded by setting off the amount
against the current account of the jointly controlled entity.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Indemnities on banking guarantees

R FF I A= B

47.

48.

49.

W &S5 I B

made available to a clearing house 1% AT R 17175 {4
and regulatory body P Hh R AE A IR
Other guarantees HoAth 3 Or

W hE — R B 2 = (&)

R A BRSBTS 2 AR 2 A AR
JIr WS T 2 O PR > PRI W
> AREEPH THEER TS EE - &
R BUR B 81 TR E 2 HE 4 A 2 S5
B RAS o W > WSO A Rl B By
T A W i AR T

S B B A B P AR 5 B LR
EAALEEFR212.98 BT 2 i Al o

i Bt —FEIUFE—H —H 5B >
BEEZNETA=+—HILFEEA
A2 ] 2 A B R AR A I 54,9740 F
BT X 3,136.8 F B IC o Z ERHME S
S E RG] o AR B S T
EIAE—H — B 58 oA 5 5 5 1A s
Z A e KE s 2E AR 2 FEAE > NI /R
RARZELE Z TEH o

FRFRERS

RN > SR EEHIAZE T IRBEE A 50.0 E
B IC(ZFZ /A 60.0H B IT) o H
F49.0F BB L (—FF/NIE  60.0H &
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HREE

(@ AWK - ARLEAEL BRI
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2009 2008
—EENF ZRE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT R 3w

4.5 4.5

3.0 3.0

7.5 7.5
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49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3 million to Chang Zhou Power
Development Company Limited (“JV”), a mainland
PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s listed associate,
TACI, in 1998 and disposed of any and all interest it
might hold in the registered capital of the JV (“Interest”)
to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in
October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals, SHKS’
registered interest in the JV in the amount of US$3
million was frozen further to the 2001 Order. SHKS is
party to the following litigation relating to the JV:

(i)  On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons
with general indorsement of claim was issued by
Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and
Walton Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008
Writ”) in the High Court of Hong Kong against
SHKS (“HCA 317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

(@) GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

(b) LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12th October,
2001; and

BE_ZFNE+_A=+—HILEF
49. FREE(E)
(b) AFEFE—AF . hEBILESHA

REBEAE LA S (T ZFF—H4])
BHBATIR —FFLFELATAHA
ZCIETACHIP ([ FIk ]) - BRI
B2 G WA R AL A PR
Al (R EEaE 25 1) 1 B A b5
AFRMENEREGRAF ([HEA
A1) A3 E ERTT o MRS
TE— JULNAE A HR & & A Rl Z BT
AE it i & TR b
ANRIRE > RN ZFZ—F+H > #
WREGE R DA R G B AR 2 s I E
A AT BEFFA 2 AEAT B B A HE 4 (T HE
#i 1)t T Long Prosperity Industrial
Limited(TLPI)) o JA %% &R - #
WS B AT Z sE M (E
H3EEET) W _FE—HSE—F
T2 BRES o FEREERESR TI LT B &
BNTFZ AL T

(i) R_FFNFE_HZT+IA -
Global Bridge Assets Limited
([ GBA 1) ~ LPI & Walton
Enterprises Limited (I Walton|)
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R
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49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(i)

(i)

(Cont'd)

(c) Walton claims against SHKS for the sum
of US$3 million under a shareholders
agreement and/or pursuant to the Award
and damages for alleged wrongful breach
of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and
Walton also claim against SHKS interest on
any sums or damages payable, costs, and
such other relief as the Court may think fit.
The 2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29th
May, 2008. It is being vigorously defended.
Among other things, pursuant to a 2001
deed of waiver and indemnification, LPI
(being the nominee of GBA) waived and
released SHKS from any claims including
any claims relating to or arising from the
Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto, covenanted not to sue, and assumed
liability for and agreed to indemnify SHKS
from any and all damages, losses and
expenses arising from any claims by any
entity or party arising in connection with
the Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto. On 24th February, 2010 the Court
of Appeal struck out the claims of GBA and
LPI, and awarded costs of the appeal and
the strike out application as against GBA
and LPI to SHKS. While a provision has
been made for legal costs, SHK does not
consider it presently appropriate to make
any other provision with respect to HCA
317/2008.

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland
Writ”) was issued by Cheung Lai Na (5% )
(“Ms. Cheung”) against TACI and SHKS and was
accepted by a mainland PRC court, #dt &
VETH AR AR RE ((2008) B BIMIF58
%), claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding
in the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest
thereon for the period from January 1999 to
the end of 2007, together with related costs
and expenses. Judgment was awarded by the
mainland PRC court in TACI’s and SHKS’ favour
on 27th July, 2009 which judgment is currently
being appealed against by Ms. Cheung. While
a provision has been made for legal costs, SHK
does not consider it presently appropriate to
make any other provision with respect to this
writ.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont’'d)

(iii) On 4th June, 2008, a writ of summons was
issued by TACI and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung (“HK Writ”),
seeking declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is
not entitled to receive or obtain the transfer of
28% or any of the shareholding in the JV from
TACI and SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to damages or compensation; (c) Hong Kong is
the proper and/or the most convenient forum to
determine the issue of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement
to any shareholding in the JV; (d) further and
alternatively, that Ms. Cheung’s claim against
TACI and SHKS in respect of her entitlement
to the shareholding in the JV is scandalous,
vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e) damages,
interest and costs as well as further or other
relief (together with related costs and expenses).
The HK Writ was not served on Ms. Cheung
and lapsed on 3rd June, 2009. A further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2009 seeking the same relief as
the HK Writ. SHK does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any provision with respect
to this action.

50. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted EEAEHRTES S
but not provided for in the consolidated B £ B A5 Y
financial statements EAB L

Capital expenditure authorised CRHEERATAIRY
but not contracted for EABH X

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2009 and 2008.
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HK$ Million HK$ Million
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51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

R FF I A= B
51. REMORH

The Group The Company
AEE PN
2009 2008 2009 2008
—BENE —FTNE ZBBAE —FTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H T HEBT HEVE T
As lessee EREBEA
Minimum lease payments under AR FETEREA B
operating leases recognised AT 2 Bk
for the year FHA) 2R IE
Land and buildings i R 205.2 179.8 4.6 5.8
Others HAth 7.2 9.9 - =
2124 189.7 4.6 5.8

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases which
fall due as follows:

TR AR AR KA RIAR AN AT
SHACEAR A T B B S A 2 BAR
RIS FARFH A FIA W T -

The Group The Company
LS 1] LN
2009 2008 2009 2008
= 1 S ICHINE ST
Land and Land and
buildings Others  buildings Others Land and buildings
THREF Hit tHREF A TiREP
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BB BEEx  AEEr  AEET  BEER ARk
Within one year —ER 181.2 3.8 170.5 54 6.6 5.8
In the second to fifth years FoRERE
inclusive (5 B 4R 1504 13 110.1 13 17 -
Over five years TAERLE 9.0 - - - - -
340.6 5.1 280.6 6.7 8.3 5.8

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, medical centres, elderly
care homes and office equipment. Leases are generally
negotiated for terms ranging from one to six years.

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$145.4 million (2008: HK$141.1 million). The property
held has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements
expire or are terminable over the next three years.

REE A A B A SR L R = 36
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51.

52.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

A—4FN

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as lessor under non-cancellable operating
leases at the end of the reporting period.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2009 and 2008, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.
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2009 2008
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52.

53.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

The employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”), was
formally adopted on 18th December, 2007 and was
established to help attract, recognise and retain talent.
Under the EOS, selected employees or directors of the
SHK group (“Selected Grantees”) are to be awarded shares
of SHK which have been purchased by the appointed
scheme trustee. Upon the management’s recommendation,
the number of shares awarded to the Selected Grantees
(other than a director of SHK) shall be determined, with
the vesting dates for various tranches, by a committee
(comprising four members of SHK'’s senior management)
delegated with the necessary authority by the board of
SHK. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee who is a
director of SHK shall be subject to the approval by the
board of SHK following a recommendation from the
remuneration committee of the board of SHK.

During the year, 0.9 million shares (2008: 4 million shares)
of SHK were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS.
The fair value of the services rendered as consideration
of the shares awarded during the year was measured by
reference to the fair value of the awarded shares at the
award dates in a sum of HK$3.8 million during the year
(2008: HK$22.2 million). The fair value of the awarded
shares after deducting the present value of expected
dividends to be received during the vesting period would
be recognised to the consolidated income statement over
the vesting period. The amount expensed during the year
was HK$7.1 million (2008: HK$9.7 million).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings,
prepaid land lease payments and properties held for sale
with an aggregate carrying value of HK$4,456.6 million
(2008: HK$3,834.9 million), bank deposits of HK$140.0
million (2008: HK$129.0 million), listed investments
belonging to the Group with fair values of HK$2,980.5
million* (2008: HK$ 1,033.0 million), listed investments
belonging to margin clients with fair values of HK$1,277.2
million** (2008: HK$684.1 million) and debt securities,
including the related embedded option, with carrying
value of HK$136.2 million (2008: nil) together with certain
securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with a carrying
value of HK$1,448.3 million (2008: HK$1,463.4 million)
were pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities
to the extent of HK$4,096.8 million (2008: HK$3,602.1
million) granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to
HK$2,216.0 million (2008: HK$1,964.1 million) were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, a bank deposit of
HK$1.6 million (2008: HK$1.5 million) was pledged to
secure a guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank
to the extent of HK$2.0 million (2008: HK$2.0 million).

* Mainly representing a portion of shares in a listed associate owned
by the Group with a carrying value of HK$3,927.3 million (2008:
HK$3,551.7 million).

**  Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge
clients’ securities for margin financing arrangement with other
financial institutions under governance of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

I e

54.

During the year, the Group entered into following

significant transactions with related parties.

(@ Summary of transactions

Associates

Management services fee

Interest income

Management fee, performance fee
and other fees

Loan arrangement fee, placement
fee and underwriting fee

Rent, property management and
air-conditioning fees and
other related services fee

Insurance premium

Rent paid

Interest expenses

Jointly controlled entities
Property management and
air-conditioning fees and other
property related service fees
Administration, management
and consultancy fees
Rental expenses

BENT
LR 5 2
FLE WA
HHE - KRB K
oA %

B PR - B

M - WIRE B L
2 i 2 BELEL A AT B
5 2

RB s

EfffHE

FLEBH 32

HEHZESEE
WS B e e A B
AR B
M5 22
FTEL ~ A H K
i i
4 BA 52

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

Je 3 A
B ARARF

BEALRZRER
RN > AL B EE N L LA AR
5
@ XZBE
(Income)/Expense
CONVE -
2009 2008
—FBRE  EENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EHIT
(12.9) (11.7)
(6.1) (1.8)
(3.2) (12.5)
(2.5) (8.5)
(0.4) (0.4)
- (0.8)
1.2 1.4
- 0.5
(13.4) (13.8)
(6.7) (6.3)
18.2 17.7
by FEEEEAEME
2009 2008
—EEAE  FENF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EWIT
34.2 51.3
0.6 0.6
34.8 51.9
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(e

“EFNFET A=t —HLEE

54. BEALIXR B RERGA)

(CONT’D)
(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and (0 REEHR  FEERELDFHEBE
the Company had the following material balances ATBEUTERLES !
with related parties:
The Group The Company
rEE FRAHE
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEBEAF —FTN\E ZBBEAF —FTNE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET EE. BEAT 3o
Associates oAl 113.2 94.4 3.5 3.4
Jointly controlled entities F [ P il 4 2E 3.6 (10.7) - -
116.8 83.7 3.5 3.4
The above amounts are included in the statement of kBRI LA T 5 7 A B B A H]
financial position of the Group and the Company in ZIABHIR UL R A A -
the following ways:
The Group The Company
r5H PN
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENFE “FTN\EFE ZBEAFE “EFRNF
Notes  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
Bk AEBr Afkc BEER A&k
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HoAt B TR 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.4
Amounts due from associates B4/ @) KK (i) 123.4 104.8 - =
Amount due from a jointly — [ L ] 42
controlled entity R (ii) 3.9 3.4 - =
Amounts due to associates /\Hﬁﬁ%’& ¢ (i) (13.7) (13.8) - -
Amounts due to jointly SEIR
controlled entities J’E%%’IIE (ii) 0.3) (14.1) - -
116.8 83.7 3.5 3.4
Notes: MisE :
(i)  These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, () KHER)BEES R FIE A EIEA - B8
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand, except for Jo ZE 8 BRI > k1) — [H] e 5 2 )
an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$62.6 E 2 62.6 F 5 W 7T SIS0 6 10 SR R
million which bears interest at 12% per annum and is due for ah > FLIER 2GR > Wi E—
repayment on 31st December, 2010. FAEH T H =1 — A B -
(i)  These amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities are (i) KB (K) IR A 2 2 FROE 2 B
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. P G RIE R BER R R
(d) During the year, both the Group and a joint venture (d) 4FN > ARG B — 5SS R —
partner, each having a 50% interests in a jointly 77 4545 50% HE At 2 L[] 42 il 4 SE i
controlled entity, received and repaid various non- OB IR T R B - IR X
interest bearing loans from such jointly controlled JNEFZH=+—H » AEEE T
entity. At 31st December, 2008, the Group had an ] e b2 2 RABR G ER14.07 Bl
outstanding balance of HK14.0 million with the TCTG 5 AR~ G S B A SR IR AE
jointly controlled entity, which was unsecured, non- B R —FEENEFTHA=+—H>
interest bearing and repayable on demand. At 31st A A 3]SI A T 5 L ] 428 ) 4 S 2 AT

December, 2009, the Group had no outstanding
balance with the jointly controlled entity.

(e) During the year, a short-term loan of HK$38.5 million
was repaid by an associate and a short-term loan of
HK$62.6 million was advanced to an associate. The
loan advanced was unsecured, carry interest at 12%
per annum repayable on 31st December, 2010.

(e)

RS BR o

AR — A F B AR — T A B
385?%%752%”%@9* ﬁﬁ P
ﬁm6ﬁgﬁmzﬁﬁhﬂ8%ﬁ%
— [ N A o AV 2 B Tﬂ%
A uﬁuznrﬁaqm
FAEFH =+ —H B WfEE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE

55. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 55. B S EREERHSH

LIABILITIES
At 31st December, 2009
R-BEnE+-A=1+-H
On  Within3 3monthsto  1yearto After
demand months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REXEE AR ZEAZ-F -%£Z1f nE#R b
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEn HEEn ARER FAEBRT  BEERT  BEAR
Assets 8
Fixed deposits with banks RITEMR - 760.0 - - - 760.0
Held-to-maturity investments FHE MG - - - 37.2 14.3 515
Loans and advances to consumer FABEE F 83
finance customers P& 536.7 678.2 1,546.9 1,923.4 1994  4,884.6
Term loans HgK 260.7 146.6 210.6 - - 617.9
Treasury bills Bl - 7.8 - - - 7.8
Liahilities 8f
Bank and other borrowings BT R 11.0 1,040.0 2,074.5 1,1415 - 4,267.0
At 31st December, 2008
A EENEFZA=1—H
On  Within3 3 monthsto  1yearto After
demand months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
WEREE  ZMAR ZMAZFE —ERRE Bk st
HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
AT  A&EkT  A&KT  ARET  ARET  AEEx
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks v - 1,259.9 - - - 1,259.9
Loans and advances to consumer CYN:I ¥4k e
finance customers P& 462.0 670.2 1,687.7 1,726.7 185.7 47323
Loans and receivables B e R = = 117.5 189.7 = 307.2
Term loans IR 2223 113.9 505.0 = = 841.2
Treasury bills Bl 75 = 7.7 = = = 7.7
Liahilities 8k
Bank and other borrowings BT RIS 98.5 7907 5146 2,440.0 393 3,883.1

The above tables list out assets and liabilities based on the
contractual maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on

demand.

EREI 2 EE KA EEL SRS
o A R R [ TR EOR R ]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

56. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

57.

Pursuant to the announcement of QHA dated 24th March,
2010, the board of directors of QHA has decided to return
HK$99 million of the surplus funds to QHA'’s shareholders
via the following two-step process in lieu of proposing a
final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2009.

Firstly, QHA will undertake a share buy back at HK$4.1
per share to utilise HK$99 million. This will enable
any QHA shareholders who wish to dispose shares an
opportunity to do so at a price which the board of directors
of QHA considers appropriate and reasonable for QHA
and all QHA shareholders.

Secondly, the board of directors of QHA has stated its
intention to declare a special dividend to remaining QHA
shareholders of any balance of the HK$99 million not
utilised for the share buy back.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2009 which have their principal place of
operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

R FF I A= B

56.

57.

HERREE

MEE AL —F—FF=A_1+MH
W2 > o e 2 S PR AR DL T R 2
B EEERE 299 1 AU T ] T 5 i
MR > MU sk IR S —F T ILAF
ToA=ZT—HIEFERARBIRE

B AEA 99 H BT - e
4.1 T (B M AT B0 171 o B GRA
o L S ) A A S SR £ L i LA
o 2 R S L T AR
Jigg et K R (B A 1 S ey o

Hk > sfEsERaCRoniTR9 T &k
TC AR AR Sy [ SR Bk > RATa R N
LA PR IR I FBLS,

TEHBARNES
RoBBAE+ A=+ —H - AARE

S I A A v 2 B B A W
IR

Proportion of nominal value of

issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERMT FRE/ to the Group Principal activity
WELT EERA WELFRE AEEER IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
SERAE CADVE ZEERAE CATAE
HK$ % % % %
iy
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BAREHRAR lending and business
of consultancy
wAEE i E R
EEES
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 74 74 Property trading
B3 UES
Allied Aquatic Produce 50,000,000 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding

Development Limited

BaKERRARAF

fhacecd



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I e

57. TEMBRARER ()

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
EERTRAEE LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAF ERRK WEAFEE REBEL FEEK
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENE ZPNE ZEEAFE “ZR)NE
HK$ % % % %
BT
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
Allied Medical Practices Guild Limited 2 100 100 48 46 Provision of contract
HEEEHaHRAR healthcare services
AR A RS
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 1,217,766,486 16* 16* 74 74 Investment holding
WA (i) AR /] 58 58 REER
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Real estate agency
BAhE R AR A A
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Provision of management
and consultancy services
AR 1 T o )
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Provision of corporate
services
R IR
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
BA M ERRERAH REHR
AP Diamond Limited Us§1 100 100 74 74 Property trading and holding
(ES0 WEEE R NE
AP Emerald Limited US§1 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
1370 T
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Money lending
a8
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Building management
HEFER
Asia Vision Holdings Limited 0.02 100 - 58 - Investment holding
A TP PR ] BEER
Berkshire Group Limited US$1 100 100 48 46 Provision of healthcare
(EH services
HRULCRfE M
/innual Report 20
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_FTTNF T A=+ HIEFE
57. XEMBARER(K)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRATEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HELR LERA WEAARE AREES IRRE
2009 2008 2009 2008
SEERAE CADVE ZEEAE AR
HKS % % % %
T
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 74 74 Property holding
AREEARAA EEL/ES
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
BREEHRAT fhacecd i
Capscore Limited 2 100 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Erd el
CASE Specialist Limited 10,000 100 100 48 46 Provision of aesthetic
services
i L SR
Charm Force Investment Limited 1 100 - 58 - Investment holding
R EA R AR e e
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100% 100 100 100 Investment holding
P EA R A Edced
CMS Investments Limited 0.01 100 - 58 - Investment holding
Ee e
Conrad Services Limited 1 100 - 74 - Environment and
E & M services
BR5 R B RS
Contana Investment Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
RABEARAA e e
Dynamic People Group Limited Us$1 100 100 48 46 Provision of LASIK and
B optical surgical services
DL B T
et
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 58 58 27 27 Assetholding
S EEARAR HhEE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
RERBARAA e e
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 74 74 Property holding
AR ERCLIES
Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

57. T EMBARER (FH)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
EERTRAEE LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAF ERRAK WEAFEE REBEL FEEK
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENE ZPNE ZEEAFE “ZR)NE
HK$ % % % %
BT
GHC Holdings Limited 10,000 100 100 48 46 Investment holding
mERRER R A RAR TrE e
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Property holding
FEAME
Gloxin Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 74 74 Property holding
REAME
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
TrEE
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Property holding
FEAME
Itso Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Securities trading
whEE
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 74 74 Property holding
(B3 REAME
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Property holding
FEAME
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Property holding
OME R A R FEAME
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Nominee service
B REAFRAF TR
Long Portfolio Limited 1 100 - 58 - Investment holding
REER
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding

KA AR

e el
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

R FF I A= B

57. TEMBARER (F)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BMRERf KRR/ to the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERA HEAREE AREES IRXH
2009 2008 2009 2008
SERNE CATNE ZEERAE CRTARE
HK$ % % % %
it
Long Resources Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
AR REHR
Long Scene Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
e AR e e
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
WA EARAA e e
Longson Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
WEARAR HEHER
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
e e
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 74 74 Property holding
SERECEA A ELVES
Marvellous Way Limited 10 100 100 48 46 Operation of Chinese
medicine centres
LR
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Securities trading
HBBEARAT wHAH
Mix Limited 1,400,000 100 - 58 - Investment holding
Ea e
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 74 74 Property holding
ERIES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
BEREARAA e e
Odelon Limited 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding
A R Edced
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Hotel operations
TREFARAA and property holding
VRS YRS
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
SLIBRE A R R e el
Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I e

57. FEMEBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERMT :UNS V4 to the Group Principal activity
WELT HERE WELFRE AEEER IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
SERNFE CETAE ZEENF AR
HK$ % % % %
o
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Futures trading
MERH
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 48 48 Building maintenance
TR AR and cleaning services
MR R R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 48 48 Building management
REMEERARAT L]
QHES Limited US$1 100 100 48 46 Provision of elderly care
RREEARAT %7 services
‘IT‘/‘EL\HX%H&I%
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited ** 22,503,941 64 63 48 46 Investment holding
S AR A e el
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 100 48 46 Provision of dental services
Limited FHET RS
SR ARAR
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly 1,000 100 100 48 46 Provision of elderly care
Limited services
REETEAGRAA T 7 o
Quality HealthCare Medical Centre 1,300 100 100 48 46 Provision of medical facilities
Limited and services
AERFRR T OARAF PR S
Quality HealthCare Medical Services 2 100 100 48 46 Provision of contract
Limited healthcare services
SERERHARAR PR TR
Quality HealthCare Nursing Agency 10,000 100 100 48 46 Provision of nursing
Limited agency services
SEEEN R RAA LT S
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 100 48 46 Provision of elderly care
Home Limited services
ARETEEARAA R
Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERA ARE/ to the Group Principal activity
i) LERE WEARER AREER IEEH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEENE CETAE ZBERE ETNE
HKS % % % %
it
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 100 48 47 Provision of physiotherapy
Services Limited services
SRR AR A A SEft R
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 100 48 46 Provision of psychological
Services Limited services
REDIRRERARAR SRt OB AR AR
Quality HealthCare Professional 2 100 100 48 46 Provision of professional
Services Limited services
PR
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 100 46 47 Share trading
BEEN
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
AR R Edeidie
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 74 74 Property holding
W E A A ELVES
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 46 47 Share trading
5 EH
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 27 27 Money lending
WAL A R A GE5s
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 24 24 Financial information
MBI E A RA R services
g aille
SHK Fund Management Limited 62,000,000 100 100 46 47 Funds marketing and
MBELEERARAA investment advising
EE Ay Gl
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limitec** 373,878,981 58 - 58 - Investment holding
LR e el
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 46 47 Asset holding and leasing

HERERHE



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I e

57. TEMBRARER (F)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
i} G ERRE WELERE AREER IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
CERNE CETAE ZEENEF AR
HK$ % % % %
it
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 46 47 Online securities broking
AR GER) AR A and margin financing
B R RREHIGR
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
AR RA A f PR
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Company Limited HEER
AT = A A A
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 100 46 47 Leveraged foreign
JE RSN R A T exchange dealing and
broking
BRSMERH KR
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 46 47 Futures and options dealing
e S B A ) W& RIEEE
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
IERE SR AR A SEHER
Shun Loong Securities Company 50,000,000 100 100 46 47 Securities broking and
Limited share margin financing
Ve 2 7 A R A R AL B
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 74 74 Property holding
EEL/ES
Sino Success (HK) Limited 2 100 100 48 46 Provision of corporate
services
Pl e
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SR
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 100 46 47 Bullion trading
WHEFARAA HeHE
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 350,429,615 62 63 46 47 Investment holding
AR A SR
Annual Report 20
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

R FF I A= B

57. FEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT AR/ to the Group Principal activity
WELR LERE WEARER AR IREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEEAE CITNE ZBEAE T
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 46 47 Nominee services
BB (AN AR RS
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited 30,000,000 100 100 46 47 Bullion trading and
MEESEARAR investment holding
RERERRRR
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 100 46 47 Commodities broking
TR R AR LEVEESS
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 100 46 47 Foreign exchange dealing
MEEINEARA A SNERE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants 1,000,000 100 100 46 47 Insurance broking and
Limited consultancy services
MR R A RA R R A e e
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 100 46 47 Corporate finance service
MR AR PERE R
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 46 47 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited options trading
ik MEREEIERE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services 450,000,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding, share
Limited broking and margin
AR AR AR A financing
HEHER - #AELR
it 45 sk
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) 60,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited fRtEh
MBS () ARAT
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) 3,000,000 100 100 46 47 Provision of trustee services
Limited fri S
BRI (RRE) AR
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital 1,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Markets Limited BT

AR A AR A
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

57. TEMBEARAER (F])

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
i} G ERRE WELERE AREER IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
CERNE CETAE ZEENEF AR
HKS % % % %
it
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
ML AR e el
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Investment holding and
MR EAHRAF securities trading
REHERRRAEE
Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 46 47 Provision of loan finance
Finance Limited SRR
MRS R EARAR
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital 2 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited B
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management 5,000,000 100 100 46 47 Financial planning and
Limited wealth management
IR A TR A BRI R
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 100 46 47 Money lending
HRERFARAR 5
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company 25,000,000 100 100 46 47 Financial services
Limited R
WRBMHARLA
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
Bl AR RA SR
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 46 47 Futures trading
i R HMERH
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 46 47 Property holding
EL/ES
To Wan Development Company 10,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited R
HERBARAA
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 - 58 - Investment holding

Corporation Limited

e el



170
for the year ended 31st December, 2009

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_ZZNE A =T—HILERE
57. TEM B AT ER ()

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRATEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ARERfT ARF/ to the Group Principal activity
HELR EERA WEAREE AREER IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZERNE CETAE CEENE CATAE
HK$ % % % %
it
Tung Wo Investment Company, 10,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited BB
FIRMEEARAA
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 58 27 27 Consumer financing
B AR A RA A AR
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Company, Limited fRERR
ERREARAA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 46 47 Secretarial services
fEmREA R AR Tk
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 46 47 Property holding
[EMEE AR EEL/ES
Yu Ming Investment Management 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and
Limited investment advisory
BEREEHARAR services
B e S

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Berkshire
Group Limited, Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe
Development Limited and QHES Limited, which were
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited which was incorporated in
Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were incorporated in
Hong Kong.

I Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited > AP Emerald Limited >
Berkshire Group Limited > Dynamic
People Group Limited > Jaffe Development
Limited b 7 85 2 A PR 2 7 (E 228 i 2ot
Bk siar > DR s e A BRA R E
FEGEM AL AN > DL A A TR
TRl A
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I e

(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2009 which were incorporated and have their

57. TEMBARER (F)

REBBNEL_A=+—H AR
T LSBT TR B 9 R 1

principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set b I TE 7 v LA S 2 B A mD DR AN
out below: T
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAAEZLA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary share Company/
operation capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries Rl HREERf 27/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAE B EBRA WEATRE AREEL IREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZRRAE CATAE ZREAE CATAE
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US§1,000 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
SR 1,000% 7 B
Best Decision Investments British Virgin Islands ~ US$50,000 65 65 30 30 Investment holding
Limited RRELRE 50,000% it
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SRR LTS 1%7 S
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
R4 RAR SREATE %7 B
Constable Development S.A.  Panama US$5 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
HES SHETE 8 cEEde
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited SR L R 1% REHR
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
FERARAT R LHE 1%7 el
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 47 Property holding
BEERARAR HREATE 1%7 EYHIES
-Market Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SR A B 1%7 78 cEEdle
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia USs1 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
B B 157 TR
Lakewood Development United States of America  US$1,000 100 100 74 74 Property held for sale
Corporation K 1,000%7% WARLENE
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I FF I+ A = B

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary share Company/
operation capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries EMmAL/ BRBRT X287/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAR 3 ik EERA WEAFKA AREER IREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
SRRAE 0 CERAE SO
% % % %
Onspeed Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 27 27 Investment holding
SREATE %7 Sl
Shipshape Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SREATE 157 el
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman Islands USST 100 100 46 47 Funds management
Limited e e 1% EER
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands US§10 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Managers Limited S 1057 Eig=vialse
SHK Dynamic Managers Limited - Cayman Islands US§10 100 100 46 47 Funds management
REHE 10%7E AEER
SHK Global Managers Limited  British Virgin Islands ~ US$5,000 100 100 46 47 Funds management
ERELHE 5,000% ¢ EER
SHK Private Equity Managers ~ Cayman slands US§10 100 100 46 47 Funds management
Limited RERE 10%7 EeEm
SHK Quant Managers Limited ~ Cayman slands US§10 100 100 46 47 Funds management
RERE 1057 AeEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 47 Property holding
A EARA SREATE %7 E2RIES
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment People’s Republic - RMB50,000,000 100 100 46 47 Corporate marketing
Management Company Limited ~ of China PN and investment
A (B BEER hEARIAE 50,000,000 consultancy
AR ik e
Sun Hung Kai GAPS Limited ~ Brunei Darussalam USS1 100 100 46 47 Management services
ok 1€ IR
Sun Hung Kai Clobal Brunei Darussalam USs1 100 100 46 47 Management services
Managers Limited ok 1% R
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei Darussalam  SGD10,000,000 100 100 46 47 International banking
Bank [Brunei] Limited ok 10,000,000 business
b BPRR T



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I FF I+ A = B IR

57. FEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAREZLA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary share Company/
operation capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries SRR/ BRBERf ’A7/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT B EERE WEATRA AREEL IRRH
2009 2008 2009 2008
SREAE AR RRAE CEEAE
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands ~ US$50,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Investment Management EELRE 50,000%7C REHR
Limited
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 46 47 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited ¥4 48,900,000 RS
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US§12,000 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited HRE 12,0003 and management
services
BERB R
EINH;
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands USS$1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SRS 1%7 8cEde
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
HRRLRE 1%7 TR
Upper Selection Investments ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
Limited e el 1% LR
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands - US$2,675,400 100 100 74 74 Investment holding
(B.V.1) Limited SWELHE 26754008 Rt
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 46 47 Investment holding
SRS 1%7 78 el
SRR SR (B HIRA R People’s Republic - RMB25,000,000 100 100 7 27 Financial consultancy
of China AR Bs R
PEARIME  25,000,0007
VYT VT BB TR/AR  People's Republic - RMB30,000,000 100 100 7 27 Money lending
of China N &
FEARIERE  30,000,0007C
RSB TSHREM AR AT People’s Republic - RMB10,000,000 100 100 27 27 Money lending
of China N i1
HEARIME  10,000,0007
HBAE (R BB ETARAR  People’s Republic - RMB50,000,000 100 100 46 47 Asset management
of China N BRER
HEARIHE  50,000,0007
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HI1E4E
57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of
issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by the
incorporation/ ordinary share Company/
operation capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries EMmAL/ BRBRT X287/ to the Group Principal activity
HELR RRMEh EERE WELREE AEERE IERH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZERAE CETAE ZERNE CITAR
% % % %
RMTHEERERMARAR  People's Republic  HK$6,000,000 100 100 46 47 Corporate marketing
of China 6,000,000% ¢ and investment
EARLAR consultancy
iR B R
V54 BT 5 B [ e People’s Republic RMB$50,000,000 100 - 27 - Money lending
IMEESE AT of China Nt fiz
HEARANE 500000007
B o People’s Republic  US$20,000,000 100 - 7 - Money lending
INEESEREE A of China 20,000,000%7C fiF &
e ARLAE
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of X RS RO A A R TR AT IR W

issued share capital held by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

] o

o AR Rl A BT o A B KR A E
Z FAFEEROR F A Z B H A

ERPT I R Ty E R B AE AR
EDN-Z RS AL <y ct S
A M E A R o SRS 5 i AR
J& A RIEE > G ERIRINITR
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58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st

December, 2009 are set out below.
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I FF I+ A = B IR

58. FEHENTER

Proportion of nominal

REFFNFEF A=+ —HZAERE
FE A A BRHTE -

Place of value of issued capital
incorporation/ HERTREEE LA
operation held by attributable
Associates KL subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BENT Rt WEAERA REEES TEXH
2009 2008 2009 2008
= LIPS IO T
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 25 12 12 Futures dealing
Company Limited ik mERL
BB KL AR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 21 21 Property holding
TS IR A ] i %
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 22 10 10 Property holding
FRE AR i ERRER/E S
Eurogold Limited* Australia 49 49 36 36 Investment holding
T BRI
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 26 - 15 - Provision of online
b e education services
AT SBE S
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44 44 21 21 Investment holding
IR L Eiasedie
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 40 19 19 Property development
: B
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong Y] 42 19 20 Investment holding
REBRRARAT & BB
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 16 15 Investment holding
IR B PR A : BEHE
Tanami Gold NL* Australia A 21 16 16 Gold mining
o operations and
mineral exploration
HERBEH L
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 38 37 18 17 Investment holding
Company Limited** ik Eia<eille
RGBS A R 7>
& These associates are listed in Australia and further details about * RZSFIR A AR BT o A B2 SEA R 2 —

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available

in its published accounts.

B REERR A Z BRE A -

o REEARERE LT > ARZA R ZE— SR
MR Z HRH A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

58.

59.

I FF I+ A = B

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 58. TEHE ARER (&)
(CONT’D)
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, o3l UNGIDEE & SRy NG v
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the EDN 2 S U < s 3
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the AR N ] o HRER S A
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates BAFARTEN - G ERBNILR -
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED 59. #E#ZHIEEER
ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st REZNFE T H = —H 2 AREE
December, 2009 are set out below. [ E SRR -
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
Form of Place of and voting rights
business incorporation/ LERTRAEERREE 2P
Jointly controlled structure operation held by attributable
entities % AL subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BENT RERA RBHES WEATRE ARBER IRRH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ST TUE T S
0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37 Property and
S AL i investment holding
W RECERE
Fast Track Holding Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 49 - 23 - Investment holding
AL 1A Fik BEHK
Poltallock Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 % 23 Inactive
AL {A Fik BiER
SHK Corporate Finance Incorporated People’s Republic 33 33 15 15 Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited Al yATA of China advisory
A RBRAR AR i ARIEAIR e
Shenzhen Oriental Venture Incorporated Peoples Republic 49 49 23 23 Venture Capital
Capital Management Co., Ltd ~ zEfHARE of China investment
RHTH0) E ARG GE NI management
ERARAT AR
il AR E A TR A R Incorporated People’s Republic 34 34 16 16 Corporate investment,
s MR of China providing
I management and
product marketing
consultancy services
BERE - RER
R e
itk



Results
Revenue

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly
controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Basic earnings (loss)
per share

Assets and liabilities
Total assets

Total liabilities

Financial year ended 31st December,
BET-A=t—RALMBFE
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“RTHE —FTAF TRLE _FT)\F —BEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEWIL BE&EBL ASBC  AMBT  BEBR
(Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
(%) (%) (FE51)
3
A 1,818.8 2,792.2 4,807.1 3,402.0 4,886.4
R i 1,443.3 1,837.8 3,694.4 88.0 2,890.6
il R A (102.2) (206.5) (341.3) (93.8) (43.0)
JREA e /A ) AR 150.4 9.0 302.9 194.3 467.4
JREA S ] 2 il
RS 105.3 160.0 131.1 6.8) 102.5
IR i i A 1,596.8 1,800.3 3,787.1 181.7 3,417.5
FriIE (170.0) (130.7) (310.4) (59.8) (341.1)
AR A Ui | 1,426.8 1,669.6 3,476.7 121.9 3,076.4
FERG T
2\ B R 901.5 1,028.8 1,901.2 (231.5) 1,779.1
DB AR 525.3 640.8 1,575.5 353.4 1,297.3
1,426.8 1,669.6 3,476.7 121.9 3,076.4
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT It BT It BT
A A
(JE518) 3.48 4.12 7.76 (0.95) 7.38
At 31st December,
W+=ZA=+—H
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“ERHE CEEIRE CFERLE CFR)NE ZEBAE
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEMIL A& AEBL AMBL  BBBR
EEREE
W A 14,423.1  18,190.0  24,941.8  22,588.6  26,186.2
A (4,310.1)  (4,768.9)  (6,522.8)  (6,004.4)  (6,666.7)

10,113.0 13,421.1 18,419.0 16,584.2 19,519.5

Certain comparative figures had been restated to conform with 2% llgsir 2 T DAE S > DL BLACAE BE 251 )y

the current year’s presentation.

K—2 -



178

Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2009 are as set out
below:

AR T 2 0 o~ ) B R[] 42 i 4 ST — L
FHZH=t— B EEYEER AT

Effective %
held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) KEE Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEME EREE completion
BB/ HmER Ll (E7K) % TR PR B
Hong Kong
i
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 74.37 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road HHWE
Hong Kong
HEARIAE
itk
KEKIEET7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.37 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BUAE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Eease Ll
WA
48150~ 164%%
60 Plantation Road, 2066 R 639 74.37 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong HAYE
itk IITE
o605
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 74.37 Existing
38 Tung On Street BAY%
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 74.37 Existing
T LAY
JUREEf
RAHE38HE
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 74.37 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road HAEYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong Cp 79844 74.37 Existing (Phase V)
AIPES BAWE CEILH)
(RN
AL 1855
China Online Centre 2026 ++ C 15,680 74.37 Existing
333 Lockhart Road B
Wanchai, Hong Kong
v 48 4 .
i s
B 333 %%
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 74.37 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAEWE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CP 75844 74.37 Existing
L RPN BAME
JURERSCH
BT RS9
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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Effective %

held by
Gross floor the Group

Lease area (S.M.) KEE Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BRERR BEEBE completion
£/ RREH £l (FHXK) % TR R
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
&% (#)
Ibis North Point 2083+ H 6,825 74.37 Existing
138 Java Road HEYZ
North Point, Hong Kong
4
B
I 138%%
Century Court 2027++ R 2,592 74.37 Existing
239 Jaffe Road B
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 74.37 Existing
AL BAMH
o i
2399
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.37 Existing
Hong Kong BAM
ER PN
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.19* Existing
138 Gloucester Road RERYE S
Wanchai, Hong Kong
5 RE B KL
FET
HEATHE1384%;
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.19* Existing
238 Jaffe Road, Wanchai REME
Hong Kong
AL A IS
BT
AEiE2384E
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.37 Existing
14 Tregunter Path, Hong Kong By
MR 53 )
HUMIRR A1 458
ik
Admiralty Centre 2053+ C 3,042 46.35 Existing
18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong bR ELYES
L
T B89
J Residence 2054 R 50 74.37 Existing
60 Johnston Road BHYE
Hong Kong
3
i
605

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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Name/location

£8/0E

Lease
expiry
A9 5 5

Type
Ehl

Gross floor

area (S.M.)

BEEE
(EF7K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
F5E
Bitlsh
%

Stage of
completion

TR R

Outside Hong Kong
BAEMNS

FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard,

Harris County, Texas, U.S.A.
BN

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FEEM N

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangali
Macau

M F 716555
LdRIE S b=y N
R R EE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
REHL

e \ RALHE i
i

7

3384

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District, Shenzhen
People’s Republic of China
R LRI

hE \RAEAIE

I

e

Freehold
KR

2014+++

2013

2044

2052

13,888,933¢4

73,866

1954

1,873

3,812

74.37

37.19*

46.35

46.35

46.35

Existing
BAYE

Existing
BAH

Existing
BANRE

Existing
BAH

Existing
BANRE

Notes:

Types of properties:

R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown,

H — Hotel, CP — Car Parking Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity

+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
# Saleable area

#4  Site area

#4## Number of car parking spaces

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEeEREERAA

BiF3E -
E= VK

R-fFE C-H% -G-H8

H - % > CP - #i{

3 75— [ B A e ol A 2R 2 W3
+  ATEME AR
++  ATEERL T JUAE
+++ AT R

# B A
#t HRERE
sy HEAEH



ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A % B AR A A



	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	主席報告
	業務回顧
	董事及高級行政要員一覽
	企業管治報告
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合收益賬
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	財務概要
	主要物業資料
	封底



